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Financial Highlights

MR RE

Turnover e

Gross margin EA

Gross operating (loss)/profit K& (EE),/EF

(LBITDA)/EBITDA (LBITDA) /EBITDA

Loss attributable to KRAREE AEILEE
owners of the Company

Net Ordinary Operating TR IR FRE
Loss

Basic loss per share FRREKREE

Total assets BERRE

Net assets BEFE

Net assets per share EIREEFE

Gearing ratio BEABMRLE

Total assets/total liabilities ratio BREAE /HBAafE
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEFE

2022
—E——
HK$’000
FTER
285,056

195,325

(12,890)

(46,518)

(125,612)

(120,332)

HK(18.09) cents
(18.09)7& 1l

2022
—E-=
HK$’000
TERT
949,936

295,503

HK$0.426
0.4267& T

212.6%

1.45

2021 Change
—E-—F &
HK$’000 %
TFET Aatl
475,422 -40.0%
328,734 -40.6%
13,085 N/A
iE A
34,964 N/A
TE A
(72,953) +72.2%
(67,673) +77.8%
HK(10.51) cents +72.2%
(10.51)7#1l
As at 31 December
R+=-—A=+—8
2021 Change
T —F 23
HK$’000 %
T Btk
1,088,091 -12.7%
404,835 -27.0%
HK$0.583 -27.0%
0.583% 7T
159.6% +53.0%
1.59 -8.8%



Important Dates
BEEHH

Board meeting approving 2022 annual results
T FRFRECEEESHE

s

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ eligibility to
attend and vote at the 2023 AGM
HEREROBPER  UBERREE_Z_=FRIBFRGITNE LRRZER

Record date of the 2023 AGM

— = —

=

=ZFRRBERE 28k A

Date of the 2023 AGM

— = —

=

—FERRAFAERTAY

30 March 2023
—E-=F=A=+H

25-31 May 2023

(both days inclusive)
ZE-FRAZ-THAEZRE
=—+—H(BEEEMRA)

31 May 2023
—E-=FRA=1+—H

31 May 2023
—E-=FRA=F—H
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHRE

The Directors are pleased to present to the Shareholders the annual
report of the Group for the Year.

The global COVID-19 pandemic especially the serious outbreak of
Omicron variant of the COVID-19 pandemic since early 2022 had
caused certain level of adverse impacts to the Group’s business and
financial performance. Various regions in which the Group operated
its businesses including Mainland China, Macau and Hong Kong had
been adversely impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic and the related
restrictive measures in response to it. The restrictive measures like
dining restrictions, social distancing, travel restrictions, entry quarantine
arrangements and even lockdown, diminished the local consumer
sentiment and limited the visitors’ arrival, which severely affected the
food and beverage industry. Despite the challenges, the Group was
able to pivot and adapt quickly, reviewing and adjusting its strategies to
brave the tough operating environment and to address various measures
implemented by the local governments, implementing measures to
ensure the continuous delivery of high quality food to our customers.

In the Year, various outbreaks occurred in the region, particularly in
Hong Kong in late January and early February 2022, the Guangdong
province in March 2022, Macau in mid-June 2022 and Zhuhai in early
October 2022, all of which resulted in various tightening of travel and
border controls, social distancing restrictions and entry quarantine
requirements imposed by governments. Specifically, the Macau
government announced the closure of a range of government, public and
social facilities and restrictions on restaurant dining from 11 July 2022
to 2 August 2022. These preventative measures were gradually reduced
and travel restrictions between Macau and Zhuhai were progressively
lifted, the visitors arrival to Macau gradually increased in the fourth
quarter of 2022 but still decreased as compared to the year of 2021
and remained substantially below pre-COVID-19 pandemic levels. The
Macau government’s policy regarding the management of COVID-19
pandemic and general travel restrictions has adjusted in line with
changes in policy in Mainland China in late December 2022 and early
January 2023. Electronic applications of individual and group travel visas
to Macau for Mainland China residents resumed on November 1, 2022
and from December 2022, travel restrictions were substantially eased,
with mandatory isolated quarantine for all inbound visitors and nucleic
acid test requirement for visitors from Mainland China, Hong Kong and
Taiwan no longer required.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#RE

Various travel restrictions such as border closures, mandatory quarantine
requirements and proof of negative COVID-19 testing on arrival in Macau
were in effect at various times in the Year, resulted in a reduced level
of visitors to Macau of 26.0% in the Year as compared to the year of
2021. Our Group’s operations have been significantly impacted by the
reduced visitors arrival to Macau. In the Year, the Group has sustained a
substantial drop in turnover contribution and considerable losses which
was due to the closure of restaurants under the negative impact of the
COVID-19 pandemic and reduced level of visitors to Macau. The Group
recorded a loss attributable to shareholders of some HK$125.6 million
in the Year as compared to a loss attributable to shareholders of some
HK$72.9 million, representing an increase of some 72.2% as compared
to those of the year of 2021.

The Group’s loss attributable to owners of some HK$125.6 million
in the Year has been mainly attributable to (i) the loss attributable to
owners of the Group’s food souvenir business of some HK$8.0 million
included the loss on written off/impairment loss of property, plant and
equipment of some HK$1.5 million and impairment loss on trademark
of HK$5.0 million, (i) the loss attributable to owners of the Group’s food
and catering business of some HK$115.3 million (which included the
loss on written off of/impairment loss on property, plant and equipment
of some HK$12.4 million derived mainly from the closure of the Group’s
restaurants and impairment loss on goodwill of some HK$25.8 million);
and (iii) the net fair value loss of some HK$5.3 million derived from its Key
Investment Property.

The Group has also recorded for the Year:

(i) a decrease of some 40.0% in turnover as compared to that of the
year of 2021;

(i) decrease of some 38.9% in cost of sales (food costs), decrease
of some 34.0% in direct operating expenses, of some 25.9% in
administrative expenses, and of some 12.4% in finance costs, as
compared to that of the year of 2021;

(iif) 4.5% in gross operating loss ratio as compared to that gross
operating profit ratio of 2.8% for the year of 2021;

(iv) a loss attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$125.6
million as compared to a loss attributable to owners of some
HK$72.9 million for the year of 2021;
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T —F 7 REENEIEL72,900,000%8 T
F4972.2% °

FEBRAFESHSHEAREBEEBRY
125,600,000 7T * TEHER()IAEER M
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

(v) a gross margin ratio of some 68.5% with a LBITDA at some
HK$46.5 million as against a gross margin ratio of some 69.1%
with an EBITDA at some HK$35.0 million for the year of 2021;

(vi) a decrease of 30.7% in the same store performance of its
restaurants and industrial catering business, and a decrease
of 14.0% in the same store performance of its food souvenir
business, as compared to that of the year of 2021; and

(vij  the Net Ordinary Operating Loss of HK$120.3 million, as against a
Net Ordinary Operating Loss of some HK$67.7 million for the year
of 2021.

As at 31 December 2022, the Key Investment Property has been valued
by an independent professional valuer at some HK$556.0 million (31
December 2021: HK$562.0 million).

In respect of the exchange differences on translating foreign operations
which mainly relate to the Group’s subsidiary companies in Mainland
China, the Group has recorded an overall other comprehensive income
of some HK$18.5 million for the Year, as compared to an overall other
comprehensive loss of some HK$10.6 million for the year of 2021. Details
of financial analysis and breakdown of the Group’s performance in the
Year are set out in the section headed “Management Discussion and
Analysis” on pages 66 to 96 of this annual report.

In view of the Net Ordinary Operating Loss for the Year, the Directors do
not propose to declare and pay out any dividend for the Year.

With the outbreak of the Omicron variant of the COVID-19 pandemic
since early 2022, related travel restrictions, mandatory quarantine
requirements and social distancing measures imposed by governments
have negatively impacted the retail and restaurants businesses and the
Group’s performance in the Year. The Group’s restaurant chain business
has recorded a loss before non-controlling interests of some HK$114.9
million in the Year. In the Year, the Group’s food and catering business
in Macau has performed much in line with the reduced level of visitors,
where a total of 5,700,339 visitors to Macau have been recorded with
a decrease of 26.0%, as compared to 7,705,943 visitors in the year of
2021.

8 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 5BER A A

(v) EFE468.5%  LBITDAXI46,500,000
BIL M- —FFEFELAE69.1%,
EBITDA%) A35,000,000/& 7T

(viy BT —Fik EEENTEER
¥EBRERIBTE30.7%  EmFIEE
B2 EERTTE14.0% 5 &

(vii) ﬁ%%ﬁﬁaﬁ%momomwﬁz
CECFETBKEBEEENOR

67,700,000/ 7T ©

RZBZZF+-_A=+—H TELREY
EYCHBYSEEGEMETHE  BEHA
556,000,000 t(Z T -—F+-_A=+—
B : 562,000,000 7T) °

MEEZEAREEFHKNENBARBE 2 EI
XBBMEEREEMS @ NEBERKRFEHS
FEEEE b2 AU A 4718,500,0008 7T © T —Z
Z—FRISRS RS A it 2 H 518 4910,600,000
BT BEASEERAFERB VBT R
B4R 2 B HR A FRFECCE6A 2 EIREH
it K2 34T | —f ©

ENAFEZERKEBRTH
PANFERE IR LIR S ERBE

Exfga

AR T - —F YRR E20197 L ERFS
Omicron® E#5& 15 BT ERBUAR 8 7k 35 R
FoaHl e R R R T A A X B - R

AEETENEBEBUNRAER 2 RBEK
BHPE  ARBEHEBRXBNAFERS

B JEFE AR HE 25 AT ES 1B 49114,900,000/8 7T » IR
FE AEEZRMRYMEBEHREBRIB AR
B EAZRLRE B RFIGREASE
5,700,339 A X BE T — — 417,705,943 A
IR F#26.0% ©



Chairman’s Statement =E#HRE

During the Year, the Group closed down 9 restaurants, 9 food court
counters and 1 food souvenir shop, all due to their poor performance.
Detailed breakdown of the performance of the Group’s different
restaurants during the Year is set out in the section headed “Management
Discussion and Analysis” on pages 66 to 96 of this annual report. Details
of the list of the restaurants of this business are set out in the section
headed “List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores” on pages
217 to 223 of this annual report. A casual Cantonese restaurant has just
recently opened in Macau. It is currently planned to open 3 food court
counters at Lisboeta Macau in 2023.

In the Year, the Group’s industrial catering business has performed well
due to the operation of school canteen services and lunch box catering
service in Macau. However the food wholesale business has some
setbacks due to the negative impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. The
Group’s industrial catering business has achieved a total turnover of
some HK$17.3 million, representing an increase of some 54.5% in the
Year, as compared to some HK$11.2 million for the year of 2021. In the
Year, the Group’s food wholesale business sustained a setback with a
total turnover of some HK$12.7 million, representing a decrease of some
22.6% as compared to some HK$16.4 million for the year of 2021,

The Group’s food souvenir business has recorded a drop in total turnover
of some HK$44.8 million, representing a decrease of some 15.8% as
compared to some HK$53.2 million for the year of 2021, which is due
to reduced level of visitors to Macau under the negative impact of the
COVID-19 pandemic, with the following results:

AN

RAFE  AEBRFEREMEAMER - 9
EXRESEBULIFARATERE - BARAEE
RAFETRERZRRPAFBENLFR
FO6EAZ[ERE MM Mo | —8 - BREE
UEBZER - BERFRIANAFRE217E
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AEE  AEBZRBIBEBEEIH - &
BEREA) 312,700,000 7T 0 BT T~ —F 4
16,400,00078 7T N £ #J22.6% °

HRARMGFEASESZ2019 B BRES R
BraEZEM NG AEBZRRFEED
SRS 4A 2 S ERR  4944,800,0008 7T - - F
— —4F 4958,200,000/8 7T N PE#AI15.8% ¥4
T

2022 2021
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HK$’million HK$’ million

BEER BEET

Total turnover e 44.8 53.2
Cost of sales SHE R AR (18.7) (19.7)
Gross margin EFIZE 26.1 33.5
Direct operating expenses EREERY (25.9) (35.7)
Gross operating profit/(loss) "EER(E8) 0.2 (2.2)

Details of the financial analysis of this business are set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 66 to 96 of
this annual report. Details of the list of shops and kiosks of this business
are set out in the section headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks”
on pages 224 and 225 of this annual report.

BRZEBHBOM 2 FBEHRN AN FREOE
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

The Group has in the Year continued to receive steady rental income
from its Key Investment Property with a total of annual rental income of
some HK$19.9 million.

With the lifting of social distancing measures and travel restrictions in
early January 2023, it is expected that there will be improvement of the
level of visitors and retail and restaurants business in Macau and Hong
Kong, which may lead to an improvement in the Group’s business. While
quarantine-free travel has resumed, the total visitors arrival to Macau
have significantly increased in January and February 2023. Although
it may still be early to get a true measure of the pace of recovery,
management has seen improvement in visitation and business volume of
our Group’s restaurants. Management will continue to pay close attention
to the business development and the operations of the Group and will
take various measures to explore and improve the brand value and
market position of the Group in the fast changing market environment.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank all our employees for their
hard work and efforts contributed in keeping the Group moving forward.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
30 March 2023
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

RIR - HERERWE

THE ESG GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Board of the Company is responsible for the oversight and set out of
the Group’s ESG management approach and strategy. The Board sets
the tone at the top for the Group’s ESG strategies and is responsible for
ensuring effective risk management and internal controls. With a view
to having a systematic management of the ESG issues, the Group has
established an ESG working taskforce (the “Taskforce”). The Taskforce
comprises core members from different departments and is responsible
for collecting relevant information on the Group’s ESG aspects for
preparing the ESG report. The Taskforce periodically reports to the
Board, assists in identifying and evaluating the Group’s ESG risks and
the effectiveness in different aspects such as environment, production
safety, labour standards and product responsibilities in the ESG aspects.
The working group is also responsible to monitor the Group’s ESG
performance through key performance indicators (“KPI”) from various
ESG aspects to review progress made against ESG-related goals and
targets. By conducting regular materiality assessment, it assists the
Board to evaluate, prioritise and manage material ESG-related issues.
For further details, please refer to the sections headed “Stakeholder
Engagement” and “Materiality Assessment”.

ESG Management

The Group has a proper management which is well structured to fulfil
its strategy to support and serve the society and the environment with
properly sustainable development.

The Board has a balance of skill and experience with division of
responsibilities where the Chairman and the Managing Director take
on the responsibility for formulation and approval of the Group’s
development, business strategies, policies, annual budget and business
plans, while the senior management team members undertake the
day-to-day management including the effective implementation of all
strategies and initiatives adopted by the Board on operations, financial,
environmental protection and social obligations.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

THE ESG GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE - Continued

ESG Management - Continued

The Group’s management structure on the environmental protection and
social obligations includes:

12

Its operation head office in Macau where the Managing Director
together with its senior management team members are based,
is responsible for the overall management and supervision of all
the restaurants, shops, central kitchen and logistic centre. They
undertake regular reviews on all the environmental and social
issues and obligations, and ensure the Group’s policies and
procedures are fully complied with.

The Group has its own “Food Safety Department” to monitor the
overall food safety and hygiene of all its operations. And at the
restaurant and retail outlet levels, each particular food cuisine
has a cuisine manager/brand operation manager to supervise
the relevant restaurants and retail outlets, and each restaurant/
retail outlet is in turn headed by a shop manager who oversees
its daily operation. The staff of each restaurant is divided into
two divisions: (i) the kitchen division which is managed by a head
chef to supervise the operation of the kitchen including hygiene
and safety, and food production; and (ii) the dining services
division which is managed by the shop manager to oversee the
operation of the dining area of the restaurant to ensure delivery of
satisfactory services to the customers.

The Group’s central kitchen and logistics centre is located
in Macau which houses its central kitchen, warehouse, food
production facilities and administration offices undertaking
purchase, delivery and distribution of fresh and safe food
ingredients and cooked/semi-finished food products to the
Group’s restaurants and food court counters in Macau. The
Group also has a central kitchen of smaller scale in Hong Kong
to undertake preparation and cooking of certain food items for its
restaurants and food court counters in Hong Kong.

The Group engages independent professional firms undertaking
annual reviews on its internal control and risk system as well as to
prepare the annual environmental, social and governance report
to ensure the Group’s compliance with its environmental and
social responsibilities and obligations, as required by the ESG
guide and the related regulations of Hong Kong and other local
specific guides and regulations of the food industry in different
cities.

The Board regularly reviews, addresses and reports on all the
environmental and social issues listed in the ESG guide, and
adopts updated strategies and policies, and assigns senior
management team members to implement these updated
strategies and policies.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

SCOPE OF REPORTING

The ESG report covers the Group’s business activities in Macau, Hong
Kong and Mainland China. The ESG KPIs are shown in the ESG report as
well as supplemented by explanatory notes to establish benchmarks.

REPORTING FRAMEWORK
The ESG report has been prepared in accordance with the Environmental,
Social and Governance Reporting Guide (“ESG Reporting Guide”) as set
out in Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules. During the preparation for this
ESG report, the Group has applied the reporting principles stipulated in
the ESG Reporting Guide as follows:

° Materiality — The materiality assessment was conducted to identify
material issues during the Reporting Period, thereby adopting the
confirmed material issues as the focus for the preparation of this
ESG Report. The materiality of issues was reviewed and confirmed
by the Board. Please refer to the sections headed “Stakeholder
Engagement” and “Materiality Assessment” for further details.

° Quantitative — Supplementary notes are added along with
quantitative data disclosed in this ESG report to explain any
standards, methodologies, and source of conversion factors used
during the calculation of emissions and energy consumption.

o Consistency — The preparation approach of this ESG report was
substantially consistent with the previous year, and explanations
were provided regarding data with changes in the scope of
disclosure and calculation methodologies.

Information relating to the Group’s corporate governance practices has
been set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 48 to 65 of
this annual report.

REPORTING PERIOD
The ESG report specifies the ESG activities, challenges and measures
being taken during the Year.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This ESG report contains forward-looking statements which are based
on the current expectations, estimates, projections, beliefs, and
assumptions of the Group about the businesses and the markets in
which it and its subsidiaries operate. These forward-looking statements
are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to market risk,
uncertainties, and factors beyond the control of the Group. Therefore,
actual outcomes and returns may differ materially from the assumptions
made and the statements contained in this ESG report.

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

The Group values its stakeholders and endeavours to understand and
accommodate their views and interests related to the Group’s businesses
and ESG aspects. To fully understand, respond and address core
concerns of different stakeholders, the Group has been keeping close
communication with various stakeholders, including but not limited to the
Board, employees, investors and shareholders, customers, suppliers,
government and regulatory authorities, and communities.

The Group takes into account the stakeholders expectations and strives
to improve its performance through various communication channels,
shown as below:

Stakeholders
BhE

Expectations and concerns

HEREE

i B 14 Bt
RES - HEREARENAAEERL - H

ERAEEUHE L EWE QR S EMEHER
Kmisz BETES - At - A - B2 RER®R
MR o 7% 55 BT RE MEBR AL I TR E R KRR
BxmERERE - THEEREZARARNE B LA
SMOAEMEE - Fitt - BERERRIZRA B
HARE - e REBRSAMELNRRK
P&l BRI R ARIE RE ©

HihEeH

AEBEREFNE  XENEERRARE
BRAAKREXEBLIRE HERERTHEZE
REHzs o /IEDEE - B R RERTEE D
FEZROBIFRE  ARE-EREFNHER
STYEE  BRETRREFES  EE 1B
BENMER  -BFP - HER  BFREEHE
AR AL o

AEEEERNHERE  WEBTXARNE
BERRESNNERLRE

Communication channels

BERE

Board of Directors

4

Compliant operation
AR E

Financial performance
IR

Corporate sustainability
EEAFFENL

Employees

(=5

Employee health and safety
EEREIRZE

Employee development and Training
B B8R KI5

Remuneration and benefits

Bl & Ktz Al

Protection of employees’

rights and interests

IR (R BRI e A2t

Investors and Compliant operation

shareholders BHREE
wEE KRR Financial performance
BIERIE

Corporate sustainability
RERAIRFE N
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Regular board meetings
THEEEgR

Training activities
HES

Regular team sharing
EHEXRS =
Performance assessment
RBRGETE

Staff handbook

12 8 F

Annual general meetings
REBFERE

Financial reports

B

Announcements and circulars
YN D& il



Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT - Continued

Stakeholders

Expectations and concerns

HihEeR-w

Communication channels

B 2R BT WERE
Customers Customer activities Customer information
=P BPEE and privacy protection
Satisfaction survey EFPEREALBRE
WEERE Social media platform,
Service quality hotline or email
PRIsE = HREEETE - RN ER
Compliant operation
BREE
Suppliers Fair and open procurement Tendering process
HiER NI RFLREE KIZRFP
Product quality and pricing Regular assessment
EmBEEIEE TE BTl
Sustainable development of Supplier management
supply chain meetings and events
e A EERE HEFEEGRLED
Government and Compliance operation Company secretary/legal department
regulatory authorities BHREE NEIME SEEEM
ESPSERY: 7 Risk management Company secretary/legal department
[ B i 2 NEME EREP
Tax payment according to law Compliance management
BOERTR BIRER

Communities Providing community development Community activities
Fanl REHRER EES
Compliant operation Promoting employment
BHEE WA
Environmental and social protection Donation
RIE R GIRE B8
The Group is committed to working with its stakeholders to improve the ~AEBH HEHEFHESIE  UREAEEZ

Group’s ESG performance and to create greater value for the community 3R ~ & R EARBE UL SR M S #5E
and society on a continuous basis. BliEE KEE -
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MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT
Understanding how various ESG topics may affect the Group’s business
and stakeholders is a critical part of its approach to sustainability, a
materiality assessment in the form of surveys was conducted during the
Year. The Group identified and evaluated the topics that are material to
its business and stakeholders. The material topics are identified based
on (i) global sustainability agenda and international best practices, (i) the
Group’s risk and strategy; and (i) stakeholders’ feedback. The result is
illustrated as below:

High

ot

Impact on
Stakeholders

HiEOE

EI
-2

i

EPE:

k&

Materiality Matrix
EEMEME

|

EEMFMG

BESERE  deRERBRENMUEELE
BzEBRBNERAKBEERRNDEANRR
R BAKERAFEAFASHALETEEN
A o NEREBA RAHEBER G REOEM
SEEMNHEE - BEEREEN()ERANEER
A NERRERR ¢ ()N RE 2 Rk M RE
Ke(ii ¥ 17 & DERES o ARFIRIAT ¢

Impact on Business

Low WY B High
I -
No. Materiality Issues No. Materiality Issues
wm EEMHEE i EEMHEE
1 Food quality and safety 8 Emissions management
RYmERELT S HRmER
2 Compliant operation 9 Community engagement
BREE HEme
3 Customer service and privacy 10 Supply chain management
BRI R FLE HrEpeER
4 Occupational health and safety 11 Indoor air quality management
BREREL D EANTEREREE
5 Energy management 12 Climate change
REIRENE IR
6 Waste management 13 Packaging material management
FEYEE BEMEER
7 Employee development and training
B BB R KIEII
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT - Continued

The Group reviewed the materiality assessment results and considered
that the said result is applicable to the Group. In preparation of this
ESG report, the Group has consulted both the internal and external
stakeholders with a view to identify its related attributes for active
management purpose. The Board has retained a professional firm to
assist in drafting and review of this ESG report. This ESG report has been
reviewed by the Board to confirm that the information herein is reliable
and accurate in all material aspects.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

A Successful Sustainable Business

Sustainability is always the Group’s strategic priority and business
imperative, good corporate governance and being socially conscious are
its core values. Hence, the Group has a firm commitment to help its staff,
business, communities and environment to be more sustainable, socially
friendly and accountable.

The Group undertakes regular reviews of environmental, social and
corporate governance aspects of its business, and the Group grows its
business closely with and gets better for the local communities while
complying fully with all relevant laws, rules and regulations relating to
its business, to adhere to strong compliance and good practices for its
corporate governance, and to follow the guidelines on environmental
protection and social responsibility.

Emissions (A1)

Compliance and Policy

It is the core policy of the Group to comply with the relevant laws
and regulations relating to air and greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions,
discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous and non-
hazardous waste. The Group’s policy on the uses of resources (including
energy, water, packaging and other raw materials), GHG emissions,
discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous and
non-hazardous waste, is to strive for attaining source reduction, re-
use, recycling, treatment, appropriate disposal and use of sustainable
materials. The Group has an ambition to do better in different
environmental focus areas by the year of 2026.

The Group had no material non-compliance with the relevant laws,
rules or regulations that have a significant impact on itself relating to air
and GHG emissions, discharges into water and land, and generation
of hazardous and non-hazardous waste during the Year. The non-
hazardous waste of the Group comprises mainly of waste water, waste
oil, paper waste and food waste, details of which are set out in the latter
part of this ESG report.

ERNFG-=
AEBECDEHNEZMNGER  URSBEE
REANAEE - HEANRE 8 REATH
HH - AEEC K AR BRI D E AR
BIREREREIEMS 2HARE - EFE%
BEXRTUBHEERERNRE 4R
BRHE  EEECEHMARE  #HEghER
BE BRETEMARSERTEABAFE
W o

RIERE

PRIEESE EELE S
AEBE-BEUNARKEERESKRBER 1K
BEER REZEXEARAEGHEERR
HiZOEBE Bt AEEBREARTHEE
T X% HERRRE-FPHEER  BE
HERETAD

AEBMTERRMIERBZRE L hDEXE
AEHE - BAKERGEL TR —REEE
B UAREAMEEELER  BA2EE
STHEBESZARED - RAIRRKRD - A&
REFGEERAFRUANETRERERLEE
£l -

P (A1)

AMRIBR
AEBEZZOBRRETEBER R ERE
PER - KR 2 AR B EREZEY
ZELESHBEEAGLRD - AEBAERERE
(8RR K  BEREMENH) - AE
BTN - MR 25U REERES
BEMEL 2K - 9 NKRBEREE  ER - @
WHA - RIE - BERENMEMAFESE -
AEENEFEER T R"FAETRRREE
HEBRSEERR -

REBMPNAFEIL EAMEBERIRERE
BER - KR LM ZBES BEREFREYZ
EEMBEEREATE ZBBED - KA
BMOIZERTEREBN - AEBRELEZES
BEMEBZBREEK  BH - BERKLES BH
HBHNARE - HEREABMEBRID °
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Emissions (A1) - Continued

Compliance and Policy — Continued

Emissions of NO,, SO, and PM (A1.1)

The following tables show the total emissions of NO,, SO, and PM from
combustion of fuel of the Group for 2022 and 2021:

BREE-w

BEmy (A1) —4&

AHEREE—E

BEEY - GEIEYREZN FHE(ALT)
TRERAEBER_ZT_ZFRE-—FMR
BREEEZRENY Ay REFHN T

BIFME

Annual NO, emissions were: AECYMFEHKRES !
2022 2021
—E-F T —F
kg NO_ kg NO_
FrABELY FRAALY
Macau JEPY 32.3 31.3
Mainland China A 57 K P 4.2 17.2
Hong Kong a5 7.5 18.3
Total wEt 44.0 66.8
Annual SO, emissions were: MECNFEHERES !
2022 2021
—E=-= T
kg SO, kg SO,
TREREY FREE/LY
Macau P 0.4
Mainland China i[5 A fze 0.1
Hong Kong &b 0.2
Total Bzt 0.7
Annual PM emissions were: BINTEHERES
2022 2021
—E-—F —E-—F
kg PM kg PM
TFREZNT T HRBIFRF
Macau JEPY 1.4
Mainland China EalETp N7 -
Hong Kong BB 0.2
Total FEE 1.6

18 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED ZS5EER A d




Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Emissions (A1) - Continued

Compliance and Policy — Continued

The Group’s GHG emissions in the years of 2022 and 2021 are
presented below:

GHG Emissions (A1.2)

AN

BEFRE-»
(A1) &
EHRIBE &

ZN%@E’\\\_f_ TERCECFZRERE
PEREHNNT

B EREEER(A1.2)

—E(REE

Macau SEPY
Mainland China EP BN
Hong Kong B

Total 4t

i

Annual GHG emissions in terms of different scopes were:

BETREEAE2FERERBEEHNS

2022 2021

—=:=-= T —F

tCO.e tCO,e

N N

—EtREE —EtiEE

Scope 1 (note 1) #E (M) 393 670
Scope 2 (note 2) gE2(ME2) 5,267 10,049
Scope 3 (note 3) FES(KIFES) 41 92
Total @5t 5,701 10,811

Food and Other Waste Management (A1.4, 1.5 & A3)

It is the Group’s policy to strive for reducing waste in its operating
activities which produce non-hazardous wastes comprising mainly of
waste oil, food wastes, paper wastes and waste water. Waste oil and
waste water are mainly generated from restaurants’ kitchens, food
wastes are mainly derived from cooking and unconsumed food by
customers while paper wastes are mainly derived from the used napkins
from restaurants.

The Group has a central kitchen and logistics centre in Macau to
enhance operation efficiency and minimize food wastes where this
centre has multiple functions including a centralized warehouse and food
production facilities for the Group’s restaurants and food court counters
operating in Macau such as bulk purchase, delivery and distribution
of food ingredients and other supplies. The Group has also in place
management guidelines and procedures on its inventory control to ensure
the efficient inventory control to avoid wastage. The Group also requires
its restaurant managers and the chefs to undertake proper control on
food and beverage preparation and quality, and minimize non-consumed
food wastes.

B R HMEYEE (A1.4 > 1.5KA3)
AEEZHEABIREEERE  BREK
EEBEEBEEEYTECREES - B
BEREEK - ENEKRKEEHEREREE
¥ EBRFERERFZTALREREZEY
MERANEEREEECEFERAED -

AEERRFIREPRBERDASTL - BEF
RAZERELRDER - T OABZRY
B BRESAKERRFIKZEZERNRER
ESEURITRERMRBEERE(NILE

KRB BERRORRMUANEMYES) - K&
BREFEREREEEES MEF - R

BREHFE - EMERRE - AEEITEXK
/iisiﬂ“iiﬁﬁﬁﬂiéﬂﬁuu&@uu%ﬁ&%%iﬁ_ﬁ
EEES - RERD KRB -
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Food and Other Waste Management (A1.4, 1.5 & A3) - Continued
All of the Group’s food wastes and waste oils are, wherever practicable,
handled by proper waste disposal companies, while waste water
generated by its restaurants are collected and discharged daily to the
public drainage. Paper waste are, wherever practicable, collected for
recycling purpose as appropriate. To control paper waste, all staff are
encouraged to use electronic messages and print on both sides of paper.

Total Non-Hazardous Waste (A1.3-1.6 & A3)

As the Group has restaurants and offices in different cities, some of the
non-hazardous waste are not centrally collected and disposed of, due
to the absence of proper waste disposal companies in some cities. A
complete data for non-hazardous waste has therefore not been available
for the Year.

The Group is working on a better data collection procedure of its non-
hazardous waste. Based on the data available so far, the Group has, in
the Year, generated the following estimated non-hazardous waste from
its operations:

BIERE-»

B R HMEYERE(A1.41.5KA3) &
AEBFMEFSRMERZEJRAEYRIERR
ZERE MEEEELZEKEAHEK
£ WEBKEREAERPESELSR - BEHRE
REEEBATRENRBIRBR - BIEHE
wBMEEEEETIFAEFMEETE
E5IED o

EEREYEE (A1.3—1.6%A3)

AR AEERN TR MEEEELEAET M
ERNLOWTRELEEYEENR  HBOE
EERYTEFRKEREE - Bt - RAFE
W B EEEY) 2 SEREUE -

AEE LB NRIETENETENHELRE
B - REABHE  ASERAFEREL
LEBPELATEFHEEEY

2021
Non-Hazardous Waste —E-—F
Materials mERER Tonne

NI}
Food Waste B4 104
Waste Oil JE&m 38
Paper 4R 23
Total st 165

In addition, the Group was not involved in any significant consumption of
chemical reagents, thus no material hazardous waste has been recorded
for the Year.

It is the Group’s policy to always look into means to enhance recycling
such as segregation of different wastage materials among papers,
plastics, cooking oil and food materials, and whenever practicable,
feeding food wastage into digesting machines to turn it into grey water
which can be safely discharged down the drain. To strive for finding
means to achieve food waste recycling, some of the Group’s restaurants
have been using utensils made of recyclable materials. Management is
also monitoring the development of the food wastage measures to be
introduced by any local government authorities with a view to utilize such
development.

20 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ S &£EHER A T
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5)

Efficient use of resources is the guiding policy of the Group’s operations
covering matters ranging from the wise consumption of water, use of
sustainable materials in renovation, smart use of transportation to its
central kitchen and logistics centre, as mentioned in this ESG report.

The Group does not have any issue in sourcing the supply of water that
is fit for its purpose as its water has been supplied from the local water
supply authorities. The Group’s central kitchen and logistics centre
is located in Macau near the local wholesales market facilitating the
purchase of fresh fruits and vegetables. All these would not only enhance
business efficiency but also would reduce transportation cost, thus better
use of energy and water, and hence reduce carbon footprint. (A2.4)

The Group’s energy consumption and water consumption in the years of
2022 and 2021 are presented below:

BRERE-w

BREH(A2.1-A2.5)
AEBEEEFBRRBRARNERAERZIBEER
R BESRARIE g REARARSATMA
BRAK BN EARFEYR - BPEERE
BEPRAFE R RTPLEEH

HRRK—ERAHREEHRE - NEEH
BRECMEKRERARZEN - AKELZ
RREE LR O ORF - AT A B
W% DEERBEHELR - RFRETERT
g - TMRREERKA - M E AR E
FREEIR N 7K - WFHEFR R - (A2.4)

AEBPN - E-—FR T - —F7EREME
EREKEZ5MT

Energy Consumption (A2.1) BEEEFE(A2.1)
Annual electricity 2022 2021
consumptions were: —=E_-= —E-—F
FEREER: kWh KWh
) TRE FRE
v -35.3%
Macau SEPY 5,622,234 8,682,647
Mainland China A B A e 1,267,586 2,446,627
Hong Kong a5 1,700,418 2,089,619
Total HEt 8,490,238 13,118,893
Annual fuel 2022 2021
(stationary and mobile) —=E_= —E-_—F
consumptions were: kWh KWh
FERM(BERER) FRE FRE
FRER:
Macau SEPY 179,336 173,728
A 4 —1 0_30/0 Mainland China 1SN - -
Hong Kong &5 3,642 30,296
Total #Et 182,978 204,024
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued BRRE-»
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued EREHA(A2.1-A2.5)—&
Energy Consumption (A2.1) — Continued BEEHFE(A2.1)—4&
Annual gas 2022 2021
consumptions were: —s-— —T—
FERRERESR kWh KWh
F R T FAF
Macau RFT 919,135 855,556
A 4 -44 . 8 O/o Mainland China o B AR 292,127 1,197,223
Hong Kong BE 494,675 1,038,890
Total BET 1,705,937 3,091,669
Water Consumption (A2.2) FEkE(A2.2)
Annual water 2021
consumptions were: —E- 4
FEMKESR meter®
SR
0 Macau P 136,042
A 4 -51 . 5 /O Mainland China FR B A 39,656
Hong Kong &E 28,714
Total @t 204,412
Sewage J5kE
Annual sewage were: 2021
meters
SR
0 Macau SR PY 95,229
A 4 -51 . 5 /0 Mainland China FR B A 27,759
Hong Kong &5 20,100
Total st 143,088
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Packaging Materials Consumption* (A2.5)

The Group’s annual packaging materials (including the use of paper in
offices) consumptions were:

BIERE-w
BREHA(A2.1—A2.5)—4#&
BRI FEHEZE(A2.5)

AEEZFEBRMH(BEBAERR)ER

2021
—T-—F
tonne
NI
Paper g
Macau SELPY 59.7
Mainland China Sl NS 3.2
Hong Kong BB 3.9
Total HEt 66.8
Plastic 2B
Macau A 7.0
Mainland China Sl NZS 1.0
Hong Kong & 1.9
Total @5t 9.9
Metal 28
Macau P! 127.1
Mainland China H [5 K fe -
Hong Kong B -
Total @zt 1271
# The consumption was less than 0.1 tonne or relatively negligible. # HAELR0ARMESARE T RE -
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued BRERE-w
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued BERERA(A2.1-A2.5) &
Energy, Greenhouse Gas, Water and Packaging Materials BEE - BEmAEE KN ERFTH
Consumption Intensity (A2.3) JHFEEE (A2.3)
Annual total energy intensity
(KWh/HK$’m revenue) was: 2022 202 1
i=a 3 =N - 5 = = — == — _—
FEARABE - S = —F
(TR SEEBTRRE)S

+5.3% 36,418 34,574

Annual total GHG
(greenhouse gas) emission intensity

(tCO.e/HK$’m revenue) was: 2022 202 1

EEERE R —_— s — — ==
(RS HEE SEESTRIE) S —g— —_ _é__i

-12.3% 20.0 228

Annual total water consumption intensity 2022 2 02 1

(m3/HK$’m revenue) was:
FEAREKRBE — 2B — — — g — _E
(AFK BEEBTWE) A :

-19.1% 348 430

Annual total sewage intensity 2022 202 1

(m¥*/HK$’m revenue) was:

FEHRTSKERE : == : : —Fm—
(XF* SEEBTURS S = —= E

-19.3% 243 301
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Energy, Greenhouse Gas, Water and Packaging Materials — Continued
Consumption Intensity (A2.3) — Continued

Plastic [}
Paper

Ao

2022 2021 2022

2021

BIEGRE-#
BEREM(A2.1—-A2.5) &

BEE B KR EEEH — &
JEFERE (A2.3) —#&

~—1

Metal
B

2022 2021

“E--f -Z-—% CZE--fF -F-—%F CZE--E -FT--F
(tonne/HK$'m ~ (torne/HKS'm ~ (tonne/HKS'm ~ (tonne/HKS'm ~~ (tonne/HKS'm ~ (tonne/HK§'m
revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue)

(MW/GEERR (R/BEEET (MM/BREER (DF/BREET (MM/BRERR (RE/BREET

ki) hi)

0.32 0.14 0.04

k) &
0.02

i)

0.27

i)
0.43

2026 IMPROVEMENT AMBITION FROM 2023

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total GHG emission
intensity in operation by 3% (in terms of tCO,e/HK$’m revenue) by 2026 as
compared to the Year.

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total water
consumption intensity in operation by 3% (in terms of m3/HK$’m revenue)
by 2026 as compared to the Year.

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total packaging
materials (including the use of paper in offices) consumption intensity by
3% (in terms of tonne/HK$’ m revenue) by 2026 as compared to the Year.

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total waste disposal
intensity (tonnes/employee) by 2026 as compared to the Year.

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total energy
consumption intensity (kWh/employee) by 2026 as compared to the
Year.
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AEBAERER T RFRHLETAR
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Energy, Greenhouse Gas, Water and Packaging Materials — Continued
Consumption Intensity (A2.3) — Continued

Notes

1.

Scope 1 includes direct emissions such as vehicle fuel consumption and
consumption of natural gas and towngas.

Scope 2 includes indirect emissions from consumption of purchased electricity,
natural gas and towngas.

Scope 3 includes emissions produced indirectly from water consumption, sewage
discharge and commercial business travel by airplane.

Energy intensity and GHG emission intensity are calculated by dividing the absolute
energy consumption and emissions by the total revenue from the Group’s operations.
By reporting energy intensity and GHG emission intensity, it helps to enhance
efficiency in the context of environmental performance.

The annual water consumed in the years of 2022 and 2021 was supplied by the
local water supply authorities only. The annual gas consumed in the years of 2022
and 2021 was natural gas supplied from The Hong Kong and China Gas Company
Limited and natural gas supplied by local suppliers.

The efficiency of using resources depends on lots of factors among which some are
relatively constant such as electricity for the Group’s restaurants and outlets. The
higher sales volume, the higher usage of electricity. Therefore, to attain the 2026
ambition targets will also depend on the sales performance of the Group from the
years of 2023 to 2026.

Source Reduction and Reuse

The Group prefers source reduction and reuse, also known as waste
prevention, which means reducing waste at the source, and is the most
environmentally preferred policy since source reduction and reuse do:

26

Reduce pollution.

Reduce the toxicity of waste.

Save natural resources.

Conserve energy.

Save money for customers and businesses alike.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Source Reduction and Reuse — Continued

The Group takes many different forms of source reduction, including
reusing or donating items, buying in bulk, reducing packaging,
redesigning products, reducing toxicity and whenever possible, using
sustainable materials. And the Group is, to achieve better environmental
protection, whenever possible, using environmentally friendly materials
such as:

° LED for the lighting;

° Power saving frequency inverters for its kitchen exhaust fans;

° VRV system air-conditioners for air-conditioning (being multi-split
type air conditioner for commercial buildings that use variable
refrigerant flow control developed to provide with the ability
to maintain individual zone control in each room and floor of a

building);
° Water saver faucets; and
° Green plants for the exterior walls,

for the renovation of its restaurants and food souvenir shops and for its
central kitchen and logistics centre in Macau.

With source reduction in mind, the Group’s food souvenir business
uses lighter-weight packaging materials wherever possible. The Group
encourages reuse of used kitchen equipment and renovation movables
for its restaurants and outlets, and used papers for offices. The Group
also encourages responsible food consumption to its customers to avoid
food wastage at source.

Treatment and Disposal

The Group recognizes that prior to disposal, proper treatment can
help reduce the volume and toxicity of waste where treatments can be
physical (e.g. shredding), chemical (e.g. incineration), and biological
(e.g. anaerobic digester). And landfills are the most common form of
waste disposal and are the important component of an integrated waste
management system. The Group is aware that landfills are costly to the
society. The Group always complies with local regulations regarding its
disposal of waste to landfills.

BRERE-#
BEREM(A2.1—-A2.5) &

R B el B e B — A
REERRHFZBEBEHELR - BEEAAIE
Eym HEEE  RIBE - EFHRIE
G RESUREARERASEMH - 3
N - REBEUEEARRYE AR S HIRE
- fgn

IRIE

. RRTXEEERE
. AREEMARZOMEES

. RNZERz BESEIRERSL R (A
REBEAEERZZEAADELIRE
HERAZESEIREES - AZEHIK

ERESEMLRSBEZERNRSE) :

. EIK A KBERE ¢ &
. RoNEEELFEEY

DB EERRRMTEEARELRM D RE
R o

REDRERE  AEERATEEBEER
AEEREK Mﬂ AEBEDBNEERLEH
ER-—FTHERELBHBE  INEBRQIE
BEEAR - ARETZBEFAETHWEER
W) NIRSRE R ETER o

&Eff& RE

f%Z%(g&ali “ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁTLﬁ%i@(ﬁMﬁ
) - L2 (R EE) KA (ERAEEEs) TR
T - HERR R %ﬁZ?%%ERK i)
HEBEVMEERRARZERENMY - REEH
?&ﬁﬁ@%ﬁi@ﬁﬁ%‘ﬁ%%% c REERAE
AN ERERREEN 2 RA

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2022 27



Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Recycling

The Group understands the need of recycling. And the Group has
in place the guidelines to all staffs to using any chances of recycling
including to collect used, reused, or unused items that would otherwise
be considered waste; and sort and process the recyclable products. The
Group also, whenever possible, participates in programs for recycling
such as composting of food scraps. The Group values the benefits of
recycling which include:

° Saving energy, and reducing the need for new landfills and
combustors.

° Preventing the emission of greenhouse gases and water
pollutants.

° Stimulating the development of greener technologies.

° Supplying valuable raw materials to industry.

° Conserving resources for our next generation’s future.

o Creating jobs.

Measures

The Group encourages employees to pay due attention to energy saving
measures and to explore new ideas on energy saving while performing
their duties. The Group has various measures to, whenever possible, use
resources wisely and efficiently, and to reduce air and greenhouse gas
emissions, discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous
and non-hazardous waste including:

Energy Saving:

° Use daylight whenever possible.

° Use energy-saving light bulbs.

° Use dimmers where possible.

° Place lighting carefully where it needs.

° Use non-opaque, light-colored lamp shades.

° When buying new lighting, consider choosing compact fluorescent

lamps, which use 75% less energy than standard bulbs for the
same amount of illumination.

° Keep light fixtures and lamps clean to maximize their efficiency.

o Switch off the lights and air-conditioners when not in use.

° Switch off computers before the end of a working day.

° Make good use of the energy-saving features and options which
come with the operating system of the computers.

° Switch off all electrical appliances or, where appropriate, switch
them to the energy-saving mode when not in use.

° Use energy efficient electronic equipment as far as possible.

° Encourage the use of staircase instead of taking the lift for inter-
floor traffic.

° Keep track of the power consumption records and take measures

to reduce power consumption.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued
Measures — Continued

Air Conditioning:

Avoid installing air-conditioners where the place is exposed to
direct sunlight.
Set the office temperature at 25.5°C in summer, if possible.

Close off areas that do not require air-conditioning, and turn
air-conditioners off in unoccupied rooms.

Clean or replace the filters in all air-conditioners at the beginning
of summer, and clean them regularly from then on.

Carry out regular leakage check on the air-conditioning system to
check for possible leakage of refrigerants.

Paper Saving:

Disseminate information by electronic means (i.e. via email or
e-bulletin boards) as far as possible.

Order recycled paper for office photocopying, whenever possible.
Set duplex printing as the default mode for most network printers.
Encourage the staff to use paper on both sides, reuse envelopes
and use the backside of letter pads with outdated letterhead for
drafting or printing.

Place boxes and trays beside photocopiers as containers to
collect single-sided paper for reuse and used paper for recycling.

Water Saving:

Determine water requirements for each facility and check usage
regularly.

Carry out regular leakage tests on concealed piping and check for
overflowing tanks, waste, worn tap washers and other defects in
the water supply system.

Fix dripping taps immediately.

Turn off the water supply system at night and on holidays.
Reduce water pressure to the lowest practical level.

Place posters and other publicity materials in prominent places to
encourage water conservation.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued
Measures — Continued

Waste Disposal and Recycling:

° Use the green pack waste boxes for collecting disposals without
plastic substances at the restaurants’ kitchen.

o Utilize the kitchen waste recycling machines to collect and treat
such kitchen wastes, to minimize the hazardous impact on the
environment.

Vehicle Maintenance:

° Keep cars properly tuned: an inefficient car uses more fuel and
emit more pollutants, which harm the environment and cost more
money.

° Maintain correct car tyre pressure by inspecting car tyres
regularly and inflating them to the pressure recommended by the
manufacturer.

° Switch off car engines when idling.

° Avoid sudden acceleration, because it increases fuel consumption.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Sourcing Sustainably (A3 & B5)

The Group places high importance to ensure food quality and traceability
keeping a delicate balance between quality and cost, reliability and
safety, and the Group always complies with all the local relevant laws
and regulations on sourcing of its supplies. It is the policy of the Group
to make appropriate enquiries from those suppliers to ensure that its
supplies are in full compliance with all the local health and food safety
requirements.

The Group always conducts regular reviews on its supply and sourcing
process to enhance its internal control system on quality and food safety
including to source from reliable and/or sustainable food materials,
dedicated to utilizing high-quality ingredients to ensure customers receive
the best possible products. The Group strives to achieve business
sustainability by mitigating the environmental and social risks in the
supply chain. Rigorous assessments of food materials are undertaken by
the Group’s central procurement team on-site or, if needed, at suppliers’
factories and by the managers of restaurants and retail outlets to ensure
compliance with the standards laid down. And the business with any
supplier who fails to meet the required standards frequently shall be
terminated.

The Group strives to source locally wherever possible, to reduce
transportation cost and hence greenhouse gases, and to encourage
creation of jobs for local residents. The Group’s annual number of
suppliers and sourcing locally and overseas ratios for the Year were:
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Number of Sourcing
supplier ratio
HrEEHE REBEELL =R
Macau: JRPY
Local Vi il 103 91.5%
Overseas NEZN 15 8.5%
Mainland China: R KBE -
Local ViN il 57 99.9%
Overseas NEZN 1 0.1%
Hong Kong: B
Local VN 53 91.5%
Overseas 5N 1 8.5%
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Climate Change Mitigation and Adaptation (A4)

The Group is aware of the potential risks and opportunities that climate
change poses to the Group’s operations. The Group will actively
incorporate climate change into risk management and development
considerations, while strengthening the Group’s resilience and
adaptability to potential climate impacts. In order to enhance the
Group’s ability to cope with climate change, the Group has been actively
cooperating with the overall work of the government to continuously
implement the goal of reducing carbon emissions.

SOCIAL ASPECT

Employment (B1, B3 & B4)

The Group is staff-oriented: it recognizes that staff is a valuable asset,
and human capital is important to its business growth. It is one of the
Group’s business priorities to be “customer-driven” to provide customers
with valued and quality food and services using its culinary and
professional hospitality management.

Compliance, Policy and Labour Standard (B1 & B4)

It is the policy of the Group to fully comply with all the local relevant laws
and regulations with regard to labour and employees. The Group had no
material non-compliance with the relevant laws, rules or regulations that
have a significant impact on itself relating to compensation, dismissal,
recruitment, promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity,
diversity, anti-discrimination and other benefits and welfare during the
Year.

To attract and retain talents, the Group provides its employees with
competitive remuneration packages (including competitive wages,
incentives and discretionary performance bonus, transportation
allowance and staff meals), along with promotional opportunities and
discretionary grant of share options. Remuneration packages are
constructed with reference to the prevailing market level in line with
competency, performance, qualification and experience of each individual
employee. Performance bonus are given to outstanding employees on a
discretionary basis, and as a recognition of his/her contributions.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued

Compliance, Policy and Labour Standard (B1 & B4) — Continued
All employees are also entitled to Mandatory Provident Fund and other
similar local pension funds, and are paid with salaries and wages on time
and are entitled to statutory holidays, annual leaves and sick leaves. In
addition, policies on remuneration, benefits, training and occupational
health and safety are regularly reviewed, and disciplinary action would be
taken if an employee has committed an act of serious misconduct.

To facilitate employees’ understanding of its mission, policies and
guidelines, the Group has in place, for all its employees, an employee
handbook which clearly sets out the guidelines for its employees to
follow in respect of standards on employees’ rights and obligations,
the principle of non-discrimination in hiring and giving fair and equal
opportunities to all suitable employee, regardless of gender, nationality,
marital status, disability, age, religious or political beliefs, including a clear
set of company policies on disciplinary and termination procedures. All
successful recruitments are concluded with proper employment contracts
with the employees.

During the Year, the Group had no material non-compliance with child
and forced labour-related laws and regulations that would have a
significant impact on the Group. It is the policy of the Group to require all
management staff to check identity and age of all potential employees to
ensure that no child or forced labour shall be employed. If any violation
is discovered, the relevant employment contract will be immediately
terminated.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - Continued TR -
Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued {E{&(B1 - B3KB4) —#
Employee Profile and Development and Training (B1 & B3) 1ESBET R R RIE(B1XB3)

As at 31 December 2022, the Group employed a total of 586 ful-tme RKR-TE-——F+=-A=+—H0  K~EFESHLE
employees and 101 part-time employees. With a diversity of employees, 586 &2 BEE R1014%BES - EE% T
the Group enjoys a valuable mix of perspectives, skills, experience and (L A] AR EERHEE S 2 L 0BT - KEL - &
knowledge for addressing contemporary business issues, where all BRI - BMBATNREKEE  H2ERE
employees enjoy a discrimination-free working environment. Details of its 8 Z A J\IHE TIEBIE - RAEE - EEHLR

employee profile for the Year are set out as follows: EJ3 NN
*Average
Monthly
Turnover
Full-time Part-time Rate (%)
28 A
20 SR FRE(%)
Geographical region HE
Macau JRPY 410 16 1.8%
Mainland China A B A B 72 58 5.0%
Hong Kong BB 104 27 8.0%
Total st 586 101 3.4%
Gender* B>
Female pegc 291 59 1.7%
Male S 295 42 1.7%
Total #Et 586 101 3.4%
Age Group FirE R
Below 30 30 A T 91 30 1.1%
30-50 30E508% 329 55 1.6%
Over 50 5087 A £ 166 16 0.7%
Total st 586 101 3.4%

* The gender classification is reported, based on the official identity cards and/or ~ * RIS ETIRBREZEFSNER HER LY
passports of the employees, and no employee has declared to fall within transgender ARZ23% BMERERECSHABE RS -
classification.

# The average monthly turnover rate is the average of the turnover rate of each month ~ # FHEARRERANFESAZFHREAE K%
of the year, based on the total number of full-time employee leavers of the month AEBz2BREEBERUZARZBIES B (T
divided by the total number of full-time employees (irrespective of gender or age) at RIS FRR )T EMG -

the end of the month.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued

Employee Profile and Development and Training (B1 & B3) — Continued
The Group provides employees with proper training to enhance their
commercial and technical skills and expertise. Training and regular
reviews are given to all employees with a common approach to
driving good leadership to build a winning culture through personal
demonstration and impact, and to enhance competencies to manage
performance, to face up to challenges, develop leaders, assess future
leaders, recruit for roles, and review employee engagement.

The Group also provides scholarships and internship opportunities to
those who are interested in pursuing a career in the food and catering
industry. In addition, the Group also participates in the promotion and
education to the communities of the importance of sustainability for the
food and catering industry. A scholarship scheme of the Group has been
established since the year of 1999 to award employees’ children on the
basis of their satisfactory academic results, with an aim to encourage
and support employees’ children in pursing their path to higher level of
education attainment as well as to contribute effectively towards the
community. The scholarship scheme was suspended during the Year due
to the severe outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic in Macau in July 2022.

Set out below is the average training hours per full time employee by
gender, age group and category of the Group during the Year:
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Average hours of training per full time employee 8 & 2Bi{E 8 > £ 1915 I &

Gender* 4 B>

Female pegics

Male EEfis

Age Group Firsa Rl
Below 30 30BRA T
30-50 30E507%
Over 50 505% A
Category Hhl
Directors o

Senior management SREEAS
Middle management FRREIEAR
General staff —fMET
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued
Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued
Employee Profile and Development and Training (B1 & B3) — Continued
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Breakdown for employees trained:

Gender* 4 B>

Female 7

Male ERfia
Category Al
Directors £%

Senior management BMERAS
Middle management FREEAR
General staff —fET

Health and Safety Standards (B2)

It is the policy of the Group to maintain a healthy workforce; ensure
healthy working conditions, safe working environments; and enable
employees to maintain a healthy lifestyle. Appropriate employees’
compensation insurance is always maintained. A medical benefit scheme
and group travel insurance for employees has been long introduced.

The Group treats occupational health and safety as one of its top
priorities, and is committed to maintaining a high occupational safety and
health standard, fostering a safe and comfortable working environment
for its employees. The Group is investing in internal training and
safety procedures and, whenever possible, working with the relevant
organizations to make its business safer. During the Year, the Group has
satisfied all legal requirements and operate with valid operation licenses
including the general restaurant licenses, light refreshment license, liquor
license, water pollution control license and food factory license, without
any material complaints or claims from customers.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Health and Safety Standards (B2) - Continued

To maintain high quality of its food and environment hygiene, and of its
food safety in its restaurants, the Group has set up its own “Food Safety
Department”, which is headed by a food safety manager, to monitor the
overall food safety and hygiene of all its operations. The Food Safety
Department has many responsibilities including to: (i) undertake inventory
quality control of raw food, meats, fruits and materials; (i) constantly
monitor quality of cooking and food production processes and quality of
food and drinks to be served on customers; and (iii) inspect regularly the
cleanliness of the floor, furniture and fixtures, utensils and equipment,
employees’ uniforms, personal hygiene and food handling and storage.

All premises are equipped with first aid kits, and safety procedures
are in place to handle emergency cases. Regular safety inspections
are conducted and passed by relevant government department to
ensure a safe working condition is maintained. Furthermore, internal
control manuals are laid down to provide guidelines on occupational
and restaurant safety matters for all employees to follow. Safety
and workplace hygiene trainings are also arranged as a mandatory
requirement for all restaurant employees.

In response to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic, the Group has
formulated a series of policies and measures to safeguard the health
and safety of our customers and employees. The Group also required
all employees and customers to wear face masks and measure body
temperature prior to entering our Group’s restaurants and shops in
compliance with government regulation in place during the COVID-19
pandemic. Even though all mandatory mask-wearing requirements and
social distancing measure were lifted, the Group requires all employees
to wear masks to ensure a hygienic and safe environment and the Group
requires standard sanitizing procedure at each restaurant and shop,
including deep cleaning and pest control on a regular basis.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued
Health and Safety Standards (B2) - Continued
Safety guidelines for restaurants and office premises include:

° Administration department regularly (i) undertakes and records
tests on the fire warning system, (i) provides adequate training in
fire safety to employees periodically and (iii) ensures proper fire
extinguishers to be maintained for use.

° Materials and operating equipment at all workplaces are safely
stored, stacked or kept avoiding any danger to any person.

° The surface floors of restaurants and office premises are
maintained even and non-slippery, with effective drainage to be
installed in kitchens to ensure smooth flow of water.

° Kitchen employees are required to wear proper work clothes,
protective gloves and aprons and non-slip shoes, and kitchen
floor surface area should be laid with non-slip tiles.

° Knives are kept safely with blades properly covered and used
for the intended job, containers for hot water or oil must not be
overfilled and properly placed while handles of cooking pans are
kept away from aisles.

° First aid kits are available to employees at all workplaces with
easy access, and proper fire instruction notices are displayed at
all conspicuous positions of the workplaces in case of fire.

To create a safe working environment, the Group requires all our
restaurant employees to attend health and safety training. It also has
an accident reporting guideline on any injury or accident occurred
at restaurants, warehouse or office premises to be reported to the
management as it recognizes that accidents in business are costly. There
were no work-related fatalities recorded for the past 3 years. The number
of days lost due to work injury was 837 during the Year.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Code of Business and Anti-Corruption (B5 & B7)

The Group has in place its code of business conduct, marking steps
forward in its approach to honesty and committing to conduct business
with fairness, integrity and respect for the law and its values.

The Group had no material non-compliance with related laws rules or
regulations of bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering that would
have a significant impact on the Group in the Year. It is the policy of
the Group to ensure that all its employees shall strictly adhere to such
compliance where the employee handbook of the Group contains
rules and guidelines on anti-corruption practices. All directors have
received anti-corruption training by way of anti-corruption training
reading materials circulated instead of physical attending to training
due to COVID-19 pandemic. During the Year, there was no concluded
legal case regarding corrupt practices brought against the Group or its
employees.

The Group has established a whistle-blowing policy which allows
employees and third parties (for example, customers and suppliers) to
report concerns about any suspected corruption cases. Reports and
complaints received will be handled and investigated in a prompt and fair
manner.

All suppliers of the Group are managed by the Group’s “Vender
Management System”: suppliers are selected based on quality, services
and pricing through an open tender process. Suppliers are required to
sign supply agreements, under which the suppliers agree to supply food
and materials as per specific requirements including quality specifications,
appropriate trading documents, health and food safety certificates. And
the Group’s supply and sourcing system for the supplies of its daily
operations and set-up of new restaurants and retail outlets requires open
competing tenders (whenever possible) and selection of qualified tenders
are made jointly by management staff of the procurement and accounting
departments, so as to prevent corrupt practices.

Supply Chain Management (B5)

The Group appreciates the importance of maintaining a good relationship
with its suppliers to meet its immediate and long-term business goals.
The Group’s procurements will, whenever possible, undergo a tender
process without conflict of interests. The Group implements a just and
fair tender process to ensure adequate competition and to adopt a series
of assessment methods in relation to supplier management to ensure the
quality of its supplied products and services during performance process.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Supply Chain Management (B5) - Continued

The Group works closely with a number of suppliers in providing a
range of goods and services. The Group assures their performance for
delivering quality sustainable products and services through supplier
approval process and by spot checks on the delivered goods. Further
details of supply chain management is also set out in the section headed
“Sourcing Sustainably” above.

Product Responsibility (B6)

The Group has a centralized procurement department to master-
control most of all sourcing for its restaurants and food souvenir
shops. And the Group maintains quality standards and food traceability
through its centralized warehouse including random site inspections.
To ensure quality assurance, the Group has also for many years
adopted international best practice as its management system with the
certifications of: ISO 22000, ISO 9001 and HACCP accreditation for the
central food and processing centre. These certifications cover standards
on identifying and controlling safety hazards and effective management
system. And appropriate product liability insurance is always maintained.

The Group is committed to serving high quality of food to customers
as part of the “product responsibility”. Hence, the Group has policies
and procedures on food quality management since quality of food and
hygiene and safety are the Group’s business imperatives. The Group has
its strict internal quality control standards on the quality, hygiene and
safety of food served to its customers such as:

° The Group sources its supplies purchases from reliable and
approved suppliers with proven good track records to ensure the
quality of food ingredients.

o The Group strives to source supplies locally whenever possible
to ensure freshness of food ingredients. Food ingredients are
whenever practicable bulk-purchased and kept at the central
kitchen and logistic centre in Macau while perishable food
ingredients are kept at an inventory level sufficient for the short
term needs. Any unused vegetables are discarded at the end of
the day.

° Employees are properly trained in food safety handling and food
processing including: washing, cutting, seasoning, cooking and
serving. Raw food and cooked food are stored separately to avoid
cross-contamination, and all food processing equipment are
cleaned thoroughly before its use.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Product Responsibility (B6) - Continued

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group had no material non-compliance with the relevant laws, rules
or regulations that have a significant impact on itself relating to health and
safety, advertising, labelling and privacy matters relating to products and
services provided and methods of redress during the Year. It is the policy
of the Group to seek, if required, professional advices and assistance to
ensure compliance with all the relevant laws and regulations on product
responsibility. Also, hotlines for complaints (on products, services and
others) are available to the public. Once a complaint is received, a formal
investigation shall be conducted and follow-up action shall be taken
in a timely manner. It is also the policy of the Group that if there is any
material problem on our product quality, a product recall shall be taken.
There has not been material product recall during the Year.

Data Privacy Compliance

It is the policy of the Group to protect the information privacy and
confidentiality. With the substantial volume of private, confidential and
sensitive information from its operations, employees are properly trained
to handle confidential information with due care, and all employees and
parties having dealings with the Group are required to keep all privacy or
sensitive information confidential at all times. Personal information and
credentials of job applicants are kept in a secured data system for not
more than six months, which is only accessible by restricted supervisors.
And staffs are assigned to maintain and keep customer data and privacy
information confidential while appropriate cyber security software
systems are in place with assistance from professional firms. As a part
of its annual internal control and risk review, the Group also regularly
reviews its internal policy and system to ensure that intellectual property
rights are duly observed and protected. There were no issues occurred
concerning data privacy during the Year.

The Group’s senior management is fully aware that intellectual property
rights are material to business. The Group owns and is licensed to
use several trademarks and respects its intellectual property rights
and others, for example software installed in computers are genuine.
The Group is not aware of any material third-party infringement on its
trademarks and has fully complied with the relevant laws and regulations,
and there was no issue concerning data privacy during the Year. The
Group always stays alert to the relevant legal issues and updates its
internal policies when necessary to stay in compliance with regulatory
requirements.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8)

Responsible Consumption

The Group is dedicated to high food quality, while responsible
consumption is continually promoted to customers to avoid wastage with
the following commitments:

° Committed to developing a workforce with positive mindset, skill
and knowledge to serve its customers attentively and to engage
with customers on the standard and adequacy of food avoiding
food waste to be sent to landfills.

° Committed to raising awareness of its customers of responsible
food and winery consumption.

° Committed to always reminding customers to be mindful of their
daily amount of food waste and to complete their meals by placing
promotional materials, whenever possible, at the restaurants and
food souvenir shops.

Growing with Communities

As its core policy, the Group values the importance of its social
responsibility and its impact on the community, with due regards to
the needs and interests of the communities. The Group therefore
integrates such elements in its business activities and participates in (and
encourages the staff to participate in) charitable activities to promote the
good corporate citizenship in those cities that the Group has operations.

The Group strives to ensure that its success as a business helps the
communities and societies in which it operates to prosper, through direct
contributions, share of core values and exemplified behaviors. The Group
cares and provides employment for the underprivileged. The Group’s
employees proactively provide additional assistance to senior customers
and those in need while high chairs are available for customers with kids
to enjoy their food. The Group welcomes the visually impaired to visit its
restaurants and food souvenir shops with their guide dogs. The Group
has been participating in programs of non-profit organizations for the
underprivileged.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8) - Continued

Growing with Communities — Continued

The Group has in the Year contributed cash donation, time, in-kind
donations and management costs to non-profit organizations. The Group
has a team of staff undertaking volunteer works on a regular basis and
encourages all employees to become actively involved in the communities
in which they live and work. During the Year, a total of 89 employees of
the Group have taken part in volunteering activities as follows: the charity
event of “Association of Parents of the People with Intellectual Disabilities
of Macau”, and the online charity event 39th “Walk for Millions” organized
by the charity fund from the readers of Macao Daily News.

The Group was granted the award in joining the "2022 Recognition
Award Program for Outstanding Elderly People and Appreciation for
Employment of the Elderly People Scheme” which was organised by the
Social Security Fund and co-organised by the Macao Labour Bureau and
the Social Work Bureau to recognise companies and organisations that
employ elderly people in Macau. The Group also granted scholarship to a
number of students at Pui Ching Middle School, Macau.

Being a leading food and catering group in Macau, the Group’s
contribution to the communities is the positive impact of its business
itself: creating jobs, providing business to suppliers and providing wide
variety of quality food and services to visitors of Macau to help the tourist
industry. The Group has also been undertaking relatively lower margin
canteen services for schools in Macau as a part of its social responsibility
to serve the public. The Group has for years been hiring people of special
needs, providing them with appropriate accommodation and job training.
The Group has been also supporting the social integration of people with
and without disabilities.

Since the year of 2017, the Group has set up a volunteer team to
actively participate in the volunteer activities to assume more social
responsibilities to serve the local community and to bridge the gap
between business and community. It is planned to include activities such
as visits to socially vulnerable groups, provision of training workshop for
the disabled, donations to elderly home and visits to the underprivileged.
The Group has during the Year given Yeng Kee products and coupons as
gifts to various social charity associations.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8) - Continued

Awards and Community Recognition

The Group has been awarded with many recognitions from other
organizations and entities on its food products and services, resources
utilization and community involvement such as the achievements below:

° ISO 22000: 2018 Food Safety Management System certified
since April 2019, and ISO 9001: 2015 Quality Management
System certified since April 2019, with updated valid certificates
till January 2025.

° HACCP (Hazard Analysis Critical Control Point) System and
Guideline certified since February 2019, with updated valid
certificates till January 2025.

° Award — Bari-Uma Restaurant being awarded “My Favourite
Ramen Restaurant” by U Magazine (Favourite Food Awards
2022).

° Award — 13 restaurants were awarded “Certificate of Appreciation”

and 1 restaurant awarded “Best Certified Shop” and “Excellent
Certified Shop” by Macau SAR Government Consumer Council.

° Award - 9 restaurants were awarded “Star Merchant Award”
under Quality Tourism Services Accreditation Scheme by Macao
Government Tourism Office.

° Award — Azores Macanese Restaurant and Musashi Japanese
Restaurant, Shenzhen being awarded Shenzhen “Must Check-
in Restaurant” Grand Awards by Shenzhen Media Group in 2022
(Shenzhen Media Group 9th Food & Beverage Awards).
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A & B) 2HRAFE(ARB)
Parameters and methodologies used in the sections of “Environmental  AKIgHE - H e REAREIRBREINTEE
Protection” and “Social Aspect” of this ESG report are: &SR YR 5 ES

1.

AMMO Group Corporate Services Limited has conducted a review
over the reporting mechanism of the environmental and social
parts of this ESG report and its recommendations have been
adopted in this ESG report accordingly.

mobile source for Hong Kong, reference was made to Guidelines
to Account for and Report on Greenhouse Gas Emissions and
Removals for Buildings (Commercial, Residential or Institutional
Purposes) in Hong Kong published by the Environmental
Protection Department and the Electrical and Mechanical Services
Department in 2010. And calculation of emissions for Hong Kong
was made to include CO,, N,O and CH,, based on emission
factor for unleaded petrol for passenger car of 2.36 kg/litre for
CO,, emission factor for unleaded petrol for passenger car of
1.105 g/litre for N,O, and emission factor for unleaded petrol for
passenger car of 0.253 g/litre for CH,. Calculation of emission
factors of Macau and Mainland China under Scope 1’s mobile
source is also based on the emission factors for Hong Kong.

BEEECERBARATDDHAR
B HEREARERREIEEH I Z
REFETRS  BEHEBEZZCME
JERARIRIE - 8 REAWRERM -

RIRIE - 8 MEAMEREAMKLE

2. This ESG report is prepared in accordance with the principles
and methodologies of local and international carbon accounting BT BIR 2 RAI R RN AR
standards, based on the available information as at the date B HegkEamEBHZIBERT
of this ESG report. This exercise is a fair and reasonable mE A ANABEAEEEEHEEEE
representation of business activities and operations in which the THIE R 2EE#S AW E mE LB
Group has direct operational control and full authority to introduce BRI NLEY ANTEAEEI -
and implement its operation policies. However, this ESG report SR ANIBEE H e RELAREILITE
excludes emissions rising from outsourced operations and fugitive FE O F A% 8 B EE A BE R ke 1 BE
Iemlsslonsltthat thﬁy are Iconsnlilfered not to have a significant N T
impact on its overall emission performance. T A B AR o

3. CO,e, or carbon dioxide equivalent, is a standard unit for COp(h=SAfLhixE B) RA RN Z
measuring carbon footprints. The idea is to express the impact BEBL - BMAREZEBIRARER
of each different greenhouse gas in terms of the amount of REEEERECEE 2 —abikE5
CO, that would create the same amount of warming. That way, B2 - Al AFZTREERE
a carbon footprint consisting of lots of different greenhouse AR BT IZ BRI S TRE - AT
gases can be expressed as a single number. Greenhouse gas REHtmeE Sk - Bk - gk
emissions comprise carbon dioxide, methane, nitrous oxide, R aa@amitt - ety - <&k
hydrofluorocarbons, perfluorocarbons, sulphur hexafluoride BEEZECE - SURAARM A B ER
and nitrogen trifluoride. The data are calculated using locally WEEEIEEE o (Y3 E A B s
|avalllzlable m;atgrads atnhd jlata ;vkleret:]heé etX|st. Whelre ltrj[erde is no B RIS b E R
ocally avgua e me O. or data, the data are cacgale using BEIE S, - (SRS
other available appropriate references under the principles and BB o B R R S e
methodologies of local and international carbon accounting Al TR I AT EAIR ST
standards. There are thus inherent limitations to the accuracy of FIEE AR -
such data.

4. In calculating the greenhouse gas emission under Scope 1’s HEREARGE 1IN RERAEREL

HE - 2EREFREBLEETREER
—E-TFRNBR(FERED(AE -
EEHDAHAR)HRE RSP RRR
MZEMBEIED)  BAEZHREFE
EEFE_Atix A ALFR R
BAREBES TR — AR RH
236F R/ AF - AREEIITVHHE
L ABER R BN .10557, DA RLKE
B TM AR B R 800.2535 R Tt
AE o ORPIRFEAERBEINZRE
B EBIRBEEE ZHNABGETE -
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PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A & B) - Continued

5.

46

In calculating the greenhouse gas emission of towngas usage for
Hong Kong, under Scope 1’s stationary source, calculation of
emission of CO,, N,O and CH, is based on the emission factor of
2.549 kgCO,/unit, 0.0000099 kgN,O/unit, 0.0000446 kgCH,/unit
with reference to How to prepare an ESG Report? Appendix 2:
Reporting Guidance on Environmental KPIs issued by the Stock
Exchange. Calculation of greenhouse gas emission of natural gas
usage of CO,, N,O and CH, for Macau and Guangdong, is based
on the emission factor of 1.88496 kgCO,/m?, 0.00000336 kgN,O/
m3, 0.000168 kgCH.,/m? with reference to GHG Protocol Emission
Factors from Cross Sector Tools March 2017.

In calculating greenhouse gas emissions for Scope 2 for Hong
Kong, emission factors for electricity (i) of 0.71 kgCO,e/kWh was
used, as based on the Sustainability Report 2021 of Hong Kong
Electric Investments Ltd, and (i) of 0.39 kgCO,e/kWh was used, as
based on the Sustainability Report 2021 of CLP Holdings Limited,
while emission factor for towngas of 0.588 kgCO,e/unit was used,
as based on the Sustainability Report 2021 of Hong Kong and
China Gas Company Limited.

In calculating greenhouse gas emissions for Scope 2 for Macau,
emission factor for electricity of 0.62 kgCO,e/kWh was used,
as based on the Sustainability Report 2021 of Companhia de
Electricidade de Macau, and emission factor for natural gas of
0.588 kgCO,e/unit was used, as based on the Sustainability
Report 2021 of Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited,
assuming same emission factor as Hong Kong since the emission
factor for natural gas in Macau is unavailable.

In calculating greenhouse gas emissions for Scope 2 for Mainland
China, emission factor for electricity of 0.8042 kgCO,e/kWh was
used, as based on 201945 fp Bl [& 5 BAY 5 — AL MR FE AL
H-mHREEN (BEE), and emission factor for natural gas
of 0.588 kgCO.,e/unit was used, as based on the Sustainability
Report 2021 of Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited,
assuming same emission factor as Hong Kong since the emission
factor for natural gas for Mainland China is unavailable.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S 5BERA A
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PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A & B) - Continued

9.

10.

In calculating the other indirect emissions of greenhouse gas for
Macau, Mainland China and Hong Kong under Scope 3, reference
was made to Water Supplies Department Annual Report 2020/21
of Hong Kong for emissions due to electricity used for fresh water
consumption by the Water Supplies Department with the emission
factor of 0.428 kgCO,e/m3, reference was made to Macau Water
Annual Report 2021 of Macau for emissions due to electricity
used for fresh water consumption with the emission factor of
0.171 kgCO,e/m3. For that of Mainland China, the same emission
factor of 0.428 kgCO,e/m? was used as relevant emission factors
for Mainland China was unavailable. The emission factor of 0.21
kgCO,e/m?3 from sewage discharged with reference made to
Drainage Services Department Sustainability Report 2020/2021.
For that of Macau and Mainland China, the same emission factor
of 0.21 kgCO,e/m?® was used as relevant emission factors for
Macau and Mainland China are unavailable.

For calculating other indirect emission of greenhouse gas for
Macau, Mainland China and Hong Kong due to business air
travel by employees, calculation was made by using ICAO
Carbon Emission Calculator (https://www.icao.int/environmental-
protection/CarbonOffset/Pages/default.aspx) with reference to the
emission factor of CO, per pax = 3.16* (total fuel* pax-to-freight
factor)/(number of y-seats* pax load factor) and ICAO Carbon
Emissions Calculator Methodology — version 10 June 2017.

In calculating the NO,, SO4 and PM emissions for Hong Kong,
Macau and Mainland China from vehicles, emission factors of
0.0747 g/km for NOy, 0.0147 g/L for SOy and 0.0055 g/km for
PM for Hong Kong were used since the emission factors for NOy
and SOy for Macau and Mainland China are unavailable. The
relevant emission factors are based on Appendix 2: Reporting
Guidance on Environmental KPIs issued by the Stock Exchange.
There are thus inherent limitations to the accuracy of such data.
In calculating the NOy and SOy emissions for Hong Kong, Macau
and Mainland China from using towngas and natural gas, emission
factors of 4 kg/million MJ for NOy and 0.02 kg/million MJ for SOy
were used, with reference to Appendix 2: Reporting Guidance
on Environmental KPIs issued by the Stock Exchange, with the
assumption of same emission factors as Hong Kong since the
emission factors for Macau and Mainland China are unavailable.

gﬂ&ﬁE(A&B)—ﬂ

10.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance. The Board recognizes the importance of incorporating
elements of good corporate governance in the management structures,
internal control and risk management procedures of the Company so
as to enhance the Company’s competitiveness and achieve effective
accountability.

The Board has in place a set of up-to-date terms of reference on
corporate governance for its Directors in line with code provisions set out
in the CG Code. These updated terms of references are published on the
Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk (“Company’s website”) and the
Stock Exchange’s website.

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the Year, as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules except the following deviation:

The Company disclosed in the circular dated 20 April 2022 (“Circular”)
that Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, an independent non-executive Director,
will retire by rotation in the 2022 AGM and will offer himself for re-
election, and that, if re-elected, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln would have
served the Board for more than 9 years. The Company, however, did not
disclose the length of tenure of the other two existing independent non-
executive Directors who have served the Board for more than 9 years on
a named basis in the Circular in accordance with paragraph B.2.4(a) of
Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules due to its inadvertent oversight of the
paragraph. The Company issued a supplemental announcement on 22
April 2022 and disclosed the length of tenure of all the independent non-
executive Directors who have served the Board for more than 9 years on
a named basis.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises three
executive Directors (one of them is the Chairman) and three independent
non-executive Directors. The Directors during the Year and up to the
date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)
Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The biographical details of the Directors are set out in the section
headed “Profile of Directors” on pages 97 and 98 of this annual report.
All Directors have confirmed that they have taken an active interest in the
Company’s affairs and obtain a general understanding of its business.
The Board possesses a balance of skills and experience which are
appropriate for the requirements of the business of the Company. The
independent non-executive Directors have appropriate professional
qualifications and their professional opinions raised in the Board meetings
facilitate the maintenance of good corporate governance practices. A
balanced composition of executive and non-executive Directors also
generates a strong independent element to the Board, which exercises
independent judgment effectively and makes decision objectively for
the best interests of the Company. The Company shall review the
composition of the Board regularly to ensure the Board possesses the
appropriate and necessary expertise, skills and experience to meet the
needs of the Group’s business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “Chief
Executive Officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the Managing Director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the Chairman is separate
from that of the Managing Director. The Chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The Managing Director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority. The Company shall ensure and facilitate
each Director to take an active interest in the affairs of the Group so that
each Director could make positive contribution to the Group.

All independent non-executive Directors are free from any business
or other relationship with the Company. The Company’s independent
non-executive Directors represent at least one-third of the Board. The
Company has received from each independent non-executive Director
a confirmation of his independence. The Board considers that each
independent non-executive Director is independent in character and
judgment and that each of them meets the specific independence
criteria as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Moreover, all
independent non-executive Directors are engaged on service contracts
for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment and
thereafter for further successive periods of one year, subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election in accordance with the provisions of the Bye-
laws. Also a separate ordinary resolution in general meeting is necessary
for shareholders to retain an independent non-executive Director who
has served nine years or more.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The Board also regularly reviews the contribution and time of each
Director in his/her discharge of duties and responsibilities to the
Company. Each Director is fully aware of his/her obligation to inform the
Company on a timely manner of any change to significant commitments
to the Company.

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as directors of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the Directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities, development and financials of the Group’s business, and the
legal and regulatory requirements (including duties and responsibilities)
as a director of the Company. In addition, they are given full access to
independent professional advice whenever deemed necessary by the
Directors at the Company’s expenses.

Appointment and re-election of Directors and change of the
composition of the Board Committees

Pursuant to bye-law 99 of the Company’s Bye-laws which was approved
and adopted at the 2022 AGM of the Company held on 27 May 2022,
one-third of the Directors for the time being shall retire from office by
rotation at every annual general meeting of the Company, provided that
every Director shall be subject to retirement at least once every three
years. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election and shall continue
to act as a Director throughout the meeting at which he/she retires.

Ms. Leong In lan and Mr. Cheung Hon Kit will retire from office by rotation
as Directors in accordance with clause 99 of the Company’s Bye-laws at
the 2023 AGM. Ms. Leong In lan, being eligible, will offer herself for re-
election as executive Director.

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit will not offer himself for re-election at the 2023 AGM
and will retire as an independent non-executive Director with effect from
conclusion of the 2023 AGM. Mr. Cheung Hon Kit will also resign as a
member of the audit committee, the remuneration committee and the
nomination committee with effect from the conclusion of the 2023 AGM.
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit has confirmed that he has no disagreement with the
Board and there are no matters in relation to his retirement that need to
be brought to the attention of the Shareholders. The Board would like
to take this opportunity to thank Mr. Cheung Hon Kit for his valuable
contribution and service to the Company during his tenure of office.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - Continued

Appointment and re-election of Directors and change of the
composition of the Board Committees - Continued

The years of the services of the existing independent non-executive
Directors are:

Name of Director

Date of Appointment

EEE-w
EECZARERURESZEGMAR
BE &

BB IR TESEZRIEFHLT :

Length of Tenure

EEpnE ZEBH EHER
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit 9 April 2004 19 years
FRGET & —EZNFMHANE 194
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln 14 December 2004 18 years
REPR L& —EENF+A+MA 184F
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso 16 April 2008 15 years
BREFE T4 —ZETNFMA+RE 15%F

As all the existing independent non-executive Directors have served more
than nine years on the Board, the Company should, in accordance with
code provision B.2.4 of the CG Code contained in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules, appoint a new independent non-executive Director on the
Board at the 2023 AGM.

Subject to the approval by the Shareholders at the 2023 AGM, the
Board proposes to appoint Mr. Chek Kuong Fong (“Mr. Chek”) as
an independent non-executive Director and a member of the audit
committee, the remuneration committee and the nomination committee
with effect from the date of the 2023 AGM and a resolution to be
proposed at the 2023 AGM for appointing Mr. Chek as an independent
non-executive Director pursuant to code provision B.3.4 of the CG Code.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liabilities

The Company has arranged for appropriate directors and officers liability
insurance covering the liabilities of its Directors. The insurance coverage is
revised on an annual basis.

Continuous Professional Development

Under the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. The Company has provided the Directors with
the relevant training reading materials as well as information on different
seminars and training courses during the Year. The Directors confirmed
that they have complied with provision A.6.5 of the CG Code during the
Year on directors’ training. All Directors have confirmed that they have
during the Year participated in continuous professional development
by attending seminars briefing and/or reading the relevant materials to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills and provided a record of
training to the Company.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has in place a code of conduct regarding Directors’
dealings in securities on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
the Directors, all of them confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code and the Company’s code of
conduct regarding Directors’ dealings in securities during the Year.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the
Board has in place a written guideline on terms no less exacting than
the Model Code for directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries and holding company who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Group or
securities of the Company. No incidents of non-compliance have been
noted by the Company during the Year.

Nomination of Directors

The Board has a nomination committee with specific written terms of
reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. These terms
of reference are published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The nomination committee’s major role is to advise on and propose
the appointment of Director either to fill a casual vacancy on or as an
additional member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly based
on the professional qualification and experience of the candidate. The
nomination committee also recognises the benefits of having a diverse
Board and believes that it would enhance the decision-making capability
of the Board and thus benefit the Company and the Shareholders
as a whole. When making nomination to the Board, members of the
nomination committee would take into consideration the gender, age,
educational background, place of domicile, experience and professional
expertise of the existing Board and the candidate(s) in order to attain a
balanced mix that is appropriate for the strategies of the Company. A
newly appointed Director must retire and be re-elected at the first general
meeting after his appointment. At each annual general meeting, one-third
of the Directors (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation.
A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election.

The members of the nomination committee are:
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Committee Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Nomination of Directors - Continued

A majority of the nomination committee members are independent non-
executive Directors. During the Year, no nomination committee meeting
was held as no new Director was proposed or appointed.

Board Meetings

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year to approve
annual and interim results, review the business operation and the internal
control system of the Group. Apart from these regular meetings, Board
meetings are also held to approve major issues including, among other
things, overall strategy and investment plans of the Group. At least 14
days’ notice of each regular meeting is normally given to all Directors.
Agendas and accompanying Board papers are usually sent not less than
3 days before the date of Board meetings to ensure that the Directors
are given sufficient review time. Draft minutes of Board meetings and
Board committee meetings are circulated to Directors for their review
and comment while final version of the said minutes, duly signed, are
sent to all members for their records. All said minutes are kept by the
company secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice by any Director.

During the Year, 6 Board meetings were held, and the attendance of
these meetings by each Director is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Directors 2= HESERE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PROZR T4 6/6
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny fREMNAEE 6/6
Ms. Leong In lan BETHE I 6/6
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIERGEE & 6/6
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBIRITAE 6/6
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRE L 6/6

No Board meeting was attended by any alternate Director during the
Year.

During the Year, a meeting was held between the Chairman and all
independent non-executive Directors in accordance with CG Code C.2.7.

All Directors confirmed that they have in a timely manner informed the
Company that there had been no changes in the number and nature of
offices held by him/her in public companies or organisations and other
significant commitments during the Year.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Diversity Policy

The Board has adopted a policy of the Board diversity (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) which aims to set out the approach to achieve diversity
on the Board to recognise and embrace the benefits of having a diverse
Board to enhance the quality of its performance. In designing the Board’s
composition, Board diversity has been considered from a number of
aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length
of service. The Board Diversity Policy is available on the Company’s
website.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for reviewing and monitoring
the implementation of the Board Diversity Policy to ensure the
effectiveness of the Board Diversity Policy.

The Board recognizes the importance and benefits of gender diversity at
the Board level. During the Year and as at the date of this annual report,
the Board comprised six Directors, one of which was female.

Our Company’s diversity philosophy including the gender diversity was
followed in the employees workforce through the Group during the Year,
with 50.9% of the total workforce (including part-time employees) were
female.

Board and Management

To enable all Directors to make informed decisions at Board meetings
and to discharge their duties and responsibilities, management always
provides the Directors with appropriate, complete and reliable information
in a timely manner. In addition, management has been providing the
Directors with monthly management reports and quarterly business
update public announcements which contain the monthly and quarterly
financials, business development and reviews of the Group’s business.
To further reinforce independence, the Board and each Director can have
separate and independent access to the management and staff of the
Company if additional information is required.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management - Continued

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to Shareholders.
The management of the Company is thus responsible for the day-to-
day running of the Group; making reports on the operations to the Board
on a monthly basis and making recommendations to the Board on the
development of any major projects or business proposals and their
respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such division of
responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the Company.
The Board has in place specific written terms of reference in respect of
the corporate governance to perform the corporate governance function
of the Company.

During the Year, the Board has reviewed the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance, and reviewed and monitored the
training and continuous professional development of Directors and senior
management. The Board has also reviewed and ensured compliance with
the relevant legal and regulatory requirements, the code of conducts, the
CG Code and the disclosure in the corporate governance report.

During the Year, the Board has considered the following corporate
governance matters:

- review of the compliance with the CG Code; and
- review of the effectiveness of the internal controls and risk

management systems of the Group through the audit and risk
committees.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors

The Board has a remuneration committee with specific written terms
of reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board
has in place a set of updated terms of reference for the remuneration
committee, a copy of which is published on the Company’s website and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

The remuneration committee’s role is to make recommendation to the
Board on the remuneration policy and structure for the Directors and
senior management and to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their
individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of Shareholders. The principal duties of the remuneration
committee include determining the specific remuneration packages of
all executive Directors and senior management, as well as reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Details of remuneration payable to the Directors and senior management
are set out in the notes 12 and 13 to the financial statements on pages
169 and 170 of this annual report.

The members of the remuneration committee during the Year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of the remuneration committee members are independent
non-executive Directors. During the Year, one remuneration committee
meeting was held to consider and approve the remuneration package of
the Directors, and the individual attendance of that meeting by members is
set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESERE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFELEE 11
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit ROBBESE 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny FR BN A 11
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors - Continued

No remuneration committee meeting was attended by any alternate
Director during the Year.

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent non-
executive Directors is subject to recommendation by the remuneration
committee for Shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting.
Reimbursement is allowed for out of pocket expenses incurred (including
traveling and hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their
duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has an audit committee with specific written terms of
reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board has
in place a set of updated terms of reference for the audit committee, a
copy of which is published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website. The audit committee is to review the Group’s
financial reporting, internal controls and corporate governance issues
and make relevant recommendations to the Board. The audit committee
meets the Company’s auditor at least twice a year.

The members of the audit committee during the Year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

All audit committee members are independent non-executive Directors.
During the Year, two audit committee meetings were held, and the
individual attendance of these meetings of members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESBXE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRELEE 2/2
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGESE A 2/2
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBRLE 2/2

No audit committee meeting was attended by any alternate Director
during the Year.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - Continued
In discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has performed the
following works during the Year:

0] review of the draft interim and annual financial statements and the
related draft results announcements;

(i) review of the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements; and

(iif) making recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

The audit committee allows employees of the Company to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other
matters. The relevant arrangement is in place for the fair and independent
investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow up action. A
copy of such arrangement is published on the Company’s website and
the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee has in December
2022 adopted a revised whistleblowing policy and system for employees
and those who deal with the Company (e.g. customers and suppliers) to
report concerns, in a confidential manner which will be reported to the
audit committee about any suspected fraud, malpractice, misconduct or
irregularity related to the Company. A copy of such policy and system is
published on the Company’s website.
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RISK COMMITTEE

The Board has a risk committee with specific written terms of reference
which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board has in place
a set of terms of reference for the risk committee, a copy of which is
published on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation to the Board
on the risk management framework and internal control policies. The
principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing and monitoring
the Company’s risks (including ESG risks). The risk committee also
reviews the effectiveness of the enterprise risk management function,
including staffing level and qualification as well as risk reports and
breaches of risk tolerances and policies from time to time.

The members of the risk committee are:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of risk committee members are independent non-executive
Directors. During the Year, one risk committee meeting was held, and the
individual attendance of that meeting of members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HEEBERE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFESLE 11
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REPRILAE 11
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny fRBNAEE 11

In discharging its responsibilities, the risk committee has appointed an
independent professional firm named Ammo Group Corporate Services
Limited to review the Group’s enterprise risk management and internal
control system and to advise on the relevant issues in respect of financial
reporting procedures during the Year. More details on risk and internal
control are set out below.
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

BDO Limited, being the auditor of the Company, carried out the annual
audit of the Company during the Year. The fee of the annual audit was
HK$1,100,000.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts
which have been prepared in accordance with statutory requirements and
applicable accounting standards. A statement by the auditor about their
reporting responsibilities is set out in the section headed “Independent
Auditor’s Report” on pages 110 to 116 of this annual report.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

Group Risk Management

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective risk management and internal control system of the Group. The
audit and risk committees assisted the Board to fulfill its responsibility.
The Board recognizes that risk taking is unavoidable as part of the
Company’s business. By appropriate risk management and continuous
risk monitoring, risk taking can bring value to the Company. The
Board believes that risks are acceptable after prudent assessment
of their impact and likelihood. The Company can protect its assets
and Shareholders’ interests and create value simultaneously through
appropriate risks management and control measures. The system
includes a defined management structure with limits of authority,
safeguards its assets against unauthorised use or disposition, ensures
the maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use or for publication, and ensures
compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The system is designed
to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss, and to manage the risks of failure in the Group’s
operational systems and in the achievement of the Group’s objectives.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Risk Assessment Approach and Risk Identification

The Board has the oversight responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks (including ESG risks) faced by the
Group and reviewing and monitoring the Group’s approach to addressing
these risks. In addition, the Board oversees management in the design,
implementation and monitoring of the risk management and internal
control systems.

Based on last year’s result, risk assessment is conducted annually
to ensure material risks to which the Company may be exposed are
properly identified, assessed, managed and monitored. The Company
shall perform ongoing assessment to update the entity-level risk factors
and report to the Board on a regular basis.

Handling and Dissemination of Inside Information

The handling and dissemination of inside information of the Company is
strictly controlled and remains confidential including but not limited by the
following ways:

1. Restrict access to inside information to a limited number of
employees on a need-to-know basis.

2. Reminder to employees who are in possession of inside
information and ensure that they are fully conversant with their
obligations to preserve confidentiality.

3. Ensure appropriate confidentiality agreements are in place when
the Company enters into significant negotiations or dealings with
third party.

4. Inside information is handled and communicated by designated

persons to outside third party.

The Board and the senior management review the safety measures
regularly to ensure inside information is properly handled and
disseminated.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Internal Audit Function

A professional firm also performs internal audit function and assists the
Board in conducting a review of certain key parts of the internal control
systems of the Group. Based on the Company’s previous risk assessment
results, the internal audit review carried out during the Year includes: a)
scoping and planning audit locations as agreed with the audit committee
and the Board; b) review of the design of internal control structure by
identifying the key controls in place and determining significant gaps
within the design of the controls; c) testing of the key controls; and d)
reporting to and making recommendations to the risk committee on
the major design weakness in order to enhance the internal control
of operation procedures, systems and controls. The reports and
recommendations were submitted to the Board and rectification actions
were taken based on recommendations by the professional firm.

According to the Company’s internal control mechanism, the Company
has established whistle-blowing mechanism, whereby the staff and
stakeholders have channels to report and complain on their discovered
activities that may have breached the Company’s internal control system.
The Group has also established policies and systems that promote and
support anti-corruption laws and regulations. The audit committee has
reviewed and approved such systems.

Management’s Confirmation on Risk Management

Based on the risk management mechanism and internal audit review
activities mentioned in the aforesaid paragraphs, the management
made a confirmation to the Board that the Company had maintained an
effective and adequate risk management and internal control systems
during the Year.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

According to the Bye-laws, Shareholders, holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right to vote at general meetings of the Company,
can, by written requisition to the Board or the company secretary,
request to convene a special general meeting for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition. Any general meeting, at which the
passing of a special resolution is to be considered, shall be called by not
less than 21 clear days’ and 20 clear business days’ notice, whilst others
may be called by not less than 14 clear days’ and 10 clear business
days’ notice.

The chairman of general meetings ensures that the Shareholders are
informed of the procedure for demanding a poll by way of making the
disclosure in the circulars to Shareholders and repeating the same during
the general meetings. The chairman of general meetings also ensures
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the Bye-laws.

Regarding the procedures for putting forward proposals at a general
meeting, please refer to the procedures made available on the
Company’s website.

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with Shareholders,
Shareholders are encouraged to attend annual general meetings of the
Company at which the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the
various Board committees are available to answer questions related
to the Group’s business. The matters resolved at the 2022 AGM are
summarised below:

i approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2021;

ii. Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny was re-elected as executive Director;

iii. Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln was re-elected as independent non-
executive Director;

BxRHEF

RBEQRMAR - ARELEBEREARAEAR
RABEHER(MARNARARBBIRAE £
RR)PDRTD—2BR - AIAEERES
SHARNFMEERBARRFEIAEG - NER
BEBERINAZERNEE - ERAREEEB
FRPRBRM BRAZBRAGHAZER DR
2VETEBR0BETBEEBZEM > HAA
B AR RS BIR] 3 B D R 4{E T2
B RIOETZEEER ZBA -

BRAG 2 ETFAERKRRGEEBZSOET
BERBRERRZERF  BHATABRERFTH
TRERZBHARENMNBERAG LER - Ik
RREXFENERFRET EMARR R AR
PREB R BUREROR ZBRE -

WERNERASREZEREZERF - F2H
RREABUEFTE 212 FF -

REFERRRERER  ARABRREFE
ARBZBRBAFAEG EEQTRNESS
ETSRZBgZIRANE LREARASE
EB2REE - R_F-__FRRBFKRE L&
R EFBEBL AN

i EHE T - —F+_-_A=+—HIt
FE 2 EBEZTERE
i BREEANEERBNITES

ii. BERRBERERBILIFNITES
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS - continued B RAEF) -

. re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditor of the iv. BREAEBIEERSTMEEMERD
Company; AR A B INEZERED

V. grant of a general mandate to the Directors to allot, issue and deal . MEERE —REE - ABCE - #1TK
with additional Shares not exceeding 20% of the total number of RIETBRBE BTG 2 820% 2 FE I
issued Shares; Azt

vi. grant of a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase Shares  vi. MEERE—RIEE LA ﬁ% ERS R )
not exceeding 10% of the total number of issued Shares; and BT D B E10% 2 I

vi.  extension of the general mandate to issue Shares by adding vii. BRI ARIEE O ISEER K5 E B
to it the number of Shares repurchased under the repurchase MEREEITR (D 2 — AR HE -
mandate.

vii.  approve and adopt the amended and restated bye-laws of the  vii.  #HLEWIRMNAR A G 2 &IEETREG|A F
Company. 4BA1 -

The 2022 AGM was held on 27 May 2022, and the attendance of the —E - —FRFRAFASeN T -_—_F71A

2022 AGM of each Director is set out as follows: TtHEHET U TASESHE - -—
BRBFRE BN

No. of meeting attended
Directors 2= HEEBERE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo BRER ST A 171
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PREREE 1/1
Ms. Leong In lan BETHEZ+ 1/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit REGEE 1/1
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REPRIALAE 1/1
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREFE L 171

No general meeting was attended by any alternate Director during the B EZEENAREE I E B FEAKREAS
Year.

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put AR FEIREASEEBERE NS F3X
forward to Shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome, ERNMIBZUKRIIEHES  BEERNEZN
and such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the FUEARRSAERANBTETELE T, -
company secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong XHEAGMERIE - EFSTEREIHENRE
Kong. The Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the ZIZE &M °

Shareholders.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

The Company is committed to promoting and maintaining effective
communication with the shareholders. A shareholder communication
policy has been adopted in relation to its communications with
Shareholders, with the objective of ensuring equal, timely, effective,
transparent, accurate and open communications with the Shareholders.
Information is communicated to the Shareholders mainly through the
Company’s interim reports, annual reports and where applicable,
quarterly reports, annual general meetings and other general meetings
that may be convened, as well as through disclosures submitted to the
Stock Exchange for publication on the Stock Exchange’s website, as well
as corporate communications and other corporate publications on the
Company’s website. The Shareholder communication Policy is available
on the Company’s website.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance
of corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community.
The Company integrates such elements in its business activities and
participates in or encourages the staff to participate in charitable activities
to promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland China and
Hong Kong.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

Upon the Shareholders’ approval by way of a special resolution at
the 2022 AGM held on 27 May 2022, the Company has adopted the
amended and restated Bye-laws. An updated amended and restated
Bye-laws have been posted on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Hon Fai remains as the company secretary of the Company.
He has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the Year.

REERERKFRRE
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EEEWIM R DN

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Turnover

The turnover of the Group was approximately HK$285.1 million for the
Year, representing a decrease of approximately 40.0% as compared to
that of 2021 of HK$475.4 million.

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover for the years ended 31
December 2022 and 2021:

TURNOVER EER
Restaurants: ZEE

Japanese restaurants BXERE
Chinese restaurants B
Western restaurants A EEE

Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants (note 1) e g (M)
Industrial catering (note 2) THER(EE2)
Food wholesale RmitbE

Food and catering business BYRERER
Food souvenir business ERFEEL
Property investment business MEREER
Total et

Note 1: The turnover of “Franchise restaurants” included turnover from the Group’s Pacific
Coffee shops, Pepper Lunch, Bari-Uma ramen, Fu-Un-Maru and Mad for Garlic
restaurants.

Note 2: The turnover of “industrial catering” included turnover from canteen at International
School of Macau and lunch box catering service.

The decrease in turnover of the Group’s food and catering business was
mainly attributable to the impact of COVID-19 pandemic and closure
of restaurants. The decrease in turnover of the Group’s food souvenir
business was mainly attributable to the decrease in turnover from retail
business. The turnover in the Group’s property investment business was
attributable to the rental income from the Key Investment Property in
Macau proportionally accounted for the Year.
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¥ E R

=

AEBERANFE 2 & T H /285,100,000
IT B T F — —4F 475,400,000 TR D 49
40.0% °

TRAEHE_ZE_—_Fr-_ZFT_—F+=-A
—t+t—BIFEZEERALR

2022 Change 2021
=== 28 —E-—%
HK$’m|II|on % HK$’m|I||on

BEBT AL BEBT

-49.6% 118.4
-63.6% 69.3
-68.9% 52.4
-38.0% 64.0
-29.8% 70.5
-49.2% 374.6
+54.5% 11.2
-22.6% 16.4
-45.2% 402.2
-15.8% 53.2

-0.5% 20.0
-40.0% 475.4

a1 . BRAIEHEEER | ZEXBREREAEEAF
FEMBEE - SRR - LB ESNE - BEH EMad
for GarlicBRE 2 &5 ©

MizEe : BRI ITHXER] 2 EXFERERDAPIBERSRER
B RFREIRGS 2 S5 -

AEEZRYMNREREBLEXERD » TEH
R2019F R EMREERERERBHANTE -
AEERMTFEEBZEEBRDDEIEHAR
TEXBEXERLME - AEEMERER
B EERBRARAFRIZLPIARZRME
EREMERSHA -
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued
Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the first, second, third

and fourth quarters of 2022 and 2021:

TURNOVER =E 3
First quarter F—EFE
Second quarter E-EE
Third quarter BE=FE
Fourth quarter FEUEE
Total st

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and

fourth quarters of 2022 are as follows:

TURNOVER
Restaurants:

Japanese restaurants
Chinese restaurants
Western restaurants
Food court counters
Franchise restaurants

Industrial catering

Food wholesale

Food and catering business
Food souvenir business
Property investment business

Total

EEL]
ZB:
BAEE
hERE

A EE
ZREBSIEN
B A e
THE8
RmitE
BYRENEL
BRFEER
MERBEL
wst

Fourth quarter
BN
HK$’million
BEET

MIEEIE -

BEE-F
TREZZEZ_FR-F-_—FF— F= -
FoNENFEZEEBELE

2022 Change 2021
=%F== B —E-
HK$’million % HK$’ million

BEET Bk BEBT

70.6 -36.5% 111.1

64.7 -47.3% 122.8

74.5 -42.0% 128.5

75.3 -33.4% 113.0

285.1 -40.0% 475 .4

AEBR B _—_FF—  F- -F=ZRKFEN
FEELERAMFEBOT

2022
e

Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
B=FE B_FE B—FE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BEET BEETR BEET
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued MIEEE -
Turnover - Continued EEE-F
Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and AEBER_-_ZT-_—FF—  F- - - F=KEMN
fourth quarters of 2021 are as follows: ZEEFEBERATBEOT
2021
—E-—F
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
BEMEE E=ZFE FEE F—EFE
HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEBTT AEETT BEBT BEATL
TURNOVER EED
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants AAEE 26.3 29.5 32.3 30.3
Chinese restaurants hBE 14.4 16.3 19.2 19.4
Western restaurants i<y 11.8 14.4 14.5 11.7
Food court counters FRESEN 15.2 18.6 18.2 12.0
Franchise restaurants S E o 18.4 17.8 16.9 17.4
86.1 96.6 101.1 90.8
Industrial catering TEZEH 1.5 0.9 4.0 4.8
Food wholesale Rt 45 3.4 4.6 3.9
Food and catering business BYREBEER 92.1 100.9 109.7 99.5
Food souvenir business BRFEEE 15.9 22.6 8.0 6.7
Property investment business ~ ¥J¥£REX£HK 5.0 5.0 5.1 4.9
Total Bt 113.0 128.5 122.8 1114

68 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ S2&£EHER A T



Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued
Same Store Performance

Below is a table of comparison of the Group’s same store performance
(note 3) of its restaurants, industrial catering business and food souvenir
business in terms of their aggregate turnover for the first, second, third
and fourth quarters of 2022 and 2021:

SAME STORE TURNOVER
First quarter

Second quarter

Third quarter

Fourth quarter

Whole year

EE & %8
EF—FE
F_FE
E=FE
FHFE
s

Details of the Group’s same store performance (note 3) of its restaurants,
industrial catering business and food souvenir business in terms of
turnover for the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2022 and 2021

are as follows:

SAME STORE TURNOVER BIESER
- First quarter —-$f-=FF
Restaurants: ZEE
Japanese restaurants A&k
Chinese restaurants B EE
Western restaurants A EEE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants B S A B
Industrial catering TEER
Restaurants and industrial catering 28 & T % 281278
business
Food souvenir business RmFEEB

B3O EE -

EEE-F

[E])E B

TRAEAEEERE ITX¥E0EBMRRFE
EBR T _FRF—FF—F=-
FERENFEREEERET 2 RERE (M E
3)Z L&

2022 Change 2021
=== 2 B
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEET BoOte BEBT
-31.0% 86.2
-39.6% 87.8
-33.3% 96.3
-14.0% 72.2
-27.7% 290.3

FEBER IXESEBRERFEER
RIB_ZFR_T_—FF— £ =
RENFEEREEEA ZRAERR (M3 FE
(N

For the three months ended 31 March
BZE=A=+—HIL=M@EA

2022 Change 2021
=== B -4
HK$’m|II|on % HK$’m|II|on

BEEBT ALkt BEET
-24.0% 30.0
-28.2% 13.1
-58.2% 10.3
-27.3% 11.0
-30.8% 13.6
-30.9% 78.0
+17.6% 1.7
-29.9% 79.7
-44.6% 6.5
-31.0% 86.2
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

MO &
B -F
Rl — 4

For the three months ended 30 June

BEANA=+HLE=MEA

Change 2021
e —E-—F
% HK$’ million
Aok BEATT
-52.4% 31.7
-35.9% 7.8
-28.9% 9.0
-38.5% 16.1
-4.4% 13.6
-36.8% 78.2
+5.6% 1.8
-35.9% 80.0
-78.2% 7.8
-39.6% 87.8

For the three months ended 30 September

BEAA=1+HIL=EA

2022
—E__—fF
HK$’million
BEEBT
SAME STORE TURNOVER BE& %
- Second quarter -EFE
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants B ERE
Chinese restaurants B
Western restaurants AR E R
Food court counters ERESEAM
Franchise restaurants SRS E R
Industrial catering TEER
Restaurants and industrial catering BENTEERER
business
Food souvenir business BmFE%E%
2022
—=E—=
HK$’million
BEERT
SAME STORE TURNOVER Bl
- Third quarter —-F=FE
Restaurants: B
Japanese restaurants HAZE
Chinese restaurants R B EE
Western restaurants AEE
Food court counters EREBEMN
Franchise restaurants R L £ B
Industrial catering THEWR
Restaurants and industrial catering &8 & T ¥ S RES
business
Food souvenir business RmFEEL
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Change 2021
=) —B-—F
% HK$’ million
=)= AEBTT
-69.3% 23.8
-52.1% 7.1
-54.6% 9.7
-50.9% 16.9
-17.3% 15.6
-50.3% 73.1
- 0.9
-49.7% 74.0
+21.1% 22.3
-33.3% 96.3
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued MIEEE -
Turnover - Continued B -F
Same Store Performance — Continued [BlJE I — &

For the three months ended 31 December
BE+=-A=+—HIL=EA

2022 Change 2021
—B-C-F #E) T —F
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEETT AL BEET
SAME STORE TURNOVER Bl
- Fourth quarter —ENEE
Restaurants: ZEE
Japanese restaurants B ERE -20.2% 17.8
Chinese restaurants &S -17.2% 6.4
Western restaurants A& e -36.8% 1.9
Food court counters ERESIEM -2.9% 13.8
Franchise restaurants e L=y -8.6% 15.1
-12.9% 55.0
Industrial catering THEZER +13.3% 1.5
Restaurants and industrial catering &8 & T ¥ &R
business -12.2% 56.5
Food souvenir business BmFEES -20.4% 15.7
-14.0% 72.2
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

ERE-@

R #RE — &

MO8 -&

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2022
—E__—fF
HK$’million
BEETT
SAME STORE TURNOVER Bl
- Whole year -2F
Restaurants: ZEE
Japanese restaurants B ERE
Chinese restaurants B
Western restaurants AXEE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants SIS AR
Industrial catering TEER
Restaurants and industrial catering BENTEERER
business
Food souvenir business BRmFEES

Change 2021
2 —E-F
% HK$’ million
Btk AEBTT
-41.7% 82.2
-29.9% 28.4
-33.7% 8.6
-34.3% 56.9
-15.3% 57.0
-31.7% 233.1
+10.2% 5.9
-30.7% 239.0
-14.0% 51.3
-27.7% 290.3

Note 3: Same store performance is compared on the basis of those restaurants/shops/ fisI3: RERBERN-_Z-_—_FR-_T-—FRHLE
outlets which were in place in the periods of 2022 and 2021 only. 2%

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover by geographical locations
for the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021:

B IER R LR -

TRAHE_ZE-_—_FR-_ZT-_—F+=-A
—t+—HIFERMBEUEE D 2 SEBLER

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2022
—E__fF
HK$’million
BEER

TURNOVER - Whole year EEH-2F
Macau ] 190.1
Mainland China 1N 25.7
Hong Kong &) 69.0
Taiwan B 0.3
Total 15 285.1
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Change 2021
#g) —E-F
% HK$’ million
Btk AEBTT
-37.0% 301.9
-53.2% 54.9
-37.8% 111.0
-96.1% 7.6
-40.0% 475.4
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued A5 O -

Turnover - Continued EEE-F

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the Group by TRAXEBER-_ZE__FLK_FT_—F5F
geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of — %= F=RFNE=EFRWIEBLESZH 2
2022 and 2021: BRI

2022
e

—_—

Third quarter Second quarter

Fourth quarter First quarter

ENFEE B=EFE E-FE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
HEAR BHEAER BEAR BHEAR
TURNOVER EED
Macau SR 51.4 48.3 38.3 52.1
Mainland China B K RE 4.6 5.7 7.4 8.0
Hong Kong aBE K] 20.5 19.0 10.2
Taiwan =y - - - 0.3
Total fBEr 75.3 74.5 64.7 70.6
2021
—E-—F
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
ENEE BE=FE EFE E—FFE
HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million HKS$’million
BEAT BEAT BEBT BEATL
TURNOVER =E ]
Macau JBPY 67.3 81.0 79.9 73.7
Mainland China S lEpN 13.3 13.8 13.3 14.5
Hong Kong ) 30.0 32.7 28.2 20.1
Taiwan =) 2.4 1.0 1.4 2.8
Total Bt 113.0 128.5 122.8 111.1
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Margin (the Group’s Turnover less Cost of Sales)

The gross margin (being the Group’s turnover less cost of sales) of the
Group for the Year was about HK$195.4 million, representing a decrease
of approximately 40.6% as compared to that of HK$328.7 million for the
year of 2021. The decrease in gross margin was mainly attributable to
the decrease in turnover contribution from the Group’s business. Below
is a table of comparison of the gross margin (being the Group’s turnover
less cost of sales) of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2022

and 2021:
GROSS MARGIN EF
First quarter E—FF
Second quarter E-EFFE
Third quarter B=FE
Fourth quarter FUEE
Total st
Gross margin ratio ER=E
(Gross margin over turnover) (%) (EFBRALEE) (%)

\ 74 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 2% E AR A 7

B3O EE -
ERN(REEELBRHEERA)

RAEE » NEEBERER (B K B & 25 R
E R AR) 49/5195,400,000/8 70 - T - —4F
#9328,700,000/8 JL 8 2 £940.6% © EFLF A TH
FTERARNASEEB 2 EEBERRL - T
RARAEBER S __FR-_F_—FF—
FZ FoREBENFEZEN(AIAEREES
RIS KA LR

2022 Change 2021
=2== £ —E-—%
HK$’m|II|on % HK$’m|II|on

HEBT Bt BEBT

48.0 -37.7% 771
44.6 -48.1% 85.9
49.3 -42.2% 85.3
53.5 -33.5% 80.4

195.4 -40.6% 328.7

-0.6% 69.1%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Operating (Loss)/Profit (the Group’s Turnover less Cost
of Sales and Direct Operating Expenses)

The gross operating loss (being the Group’s turnover less cost of sales
and direct operating expenses) of the Group for the Year was about
HK$12.8 million as compared to gross operating profit of last year of
HK$13.1 million. The gross operating loss was mainly attributable to
the decrease in turnover. Below is a table of comparison of the gross
operating (loss)/profit (being the Group’s turnover less cost of sales and
direct operating expenses) of the first, second, third and fourth quarters
of 2022 and 2021:

GROSS OPERATING (LOSS)/ = (ER),/
PROFIT EF|

First quarter EF—FE

Second quarter FEE

Third quarter E=FF

Fourth quarter FNEE

Total 5t

Gross operating (loss)/profit ratio R (ER) EFX

(e (E8) /=7
BRAEZE) (%)

(Gross operating (loss)/profit over
turnover) (%)

(LBITDA)/EBITDA

The LBITDA of the Group for the Year was approximately HK$46.5 million
as compared to the EBITDA of approximately HK$35.0 million for the
year of 2021. The LBITDA was mainly attributable to the gross operating
loss and impairment loss on assets of the Group. The (LBITDA)/EBITDA
and (LBITDA)/EBITDA ratios for the years 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

(LBITDA)/EBITDA (LBITDA) EBITDA
(LBITDA)/EBITDA (LBITDA) /EBITDA
against turnover ratio (%) S EEELE(%)

MO8 -&

K (E8) /EMN(AEELELERHEE
RARBEELERA)
AEBRAFEGETE(BIALE S X5
BN R EE LB A) #)/£12,800,000/8 7T
MEFLLEFEA13,100,0008 70 ° &£EF
BEEREREEIERD Ti‘%?%$;%ﬁ<\\:
T ER TR —FE— CE=RE
EE 2 (EB) EF (EMEIM%%»@E
HERA R EZCERS)LE

2022 Change 2021
—EF-= e —F-—F
HK$’million % HK$’million

HEBT BA BEBT
+97.0% 6.7)
N/A i A 6.9
-66.2% 7.4
+94.5% 5.5
N/A 7~ A 13.1
(4.5) % N/A 73 A 2.8%
(LBITDA) EBITDA

KE B R A E 2 LBITDAX) A 46,500,000
7T ¢ =& = —4FEBITDARI4) 435,000,000
JL o LBITDAX ZFREANAEELEEBREE
BEEE AEER-Z_—_FR-ZT_—F
2 (LBITDA) /EBITDAK (LBITDA) /EBITDALL
=S U

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLEE

2022 Change 2021
—F-CF 25 T
HK$’million % HK$'million
BEER Aot BEAT
(46.5) N/A iE 35.0
(16.3)% N/A 7.4%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Loss

The loss attributable to owners of the Company for the Year was
approximately HK$125.6 million as compared to the last year of
approximately HK$72.9 million. The loss attributable to owners of the
Company was mainly attributable to (i) the loss attributable to owners
of the Group’s food souvenir business of some HK$8.0 million (which
included the impairment loss on property, plant and equipment of some
HK$1.5 million and the impairment loss on other intangible assets of
HK$5.0 million), (i) the loss attributable to owners of the Group's food
and catering business of some HK$115.3 million (which included the loss
from written off of/impairment loss on property, plant and equipment of
some HK$12.4 million derived mainly from the closure of the Group’s
restaurants and impairment loss on goodwill of some HK$25.8 million);
and (iii) the net fair value loss of some HK$5.3 million derived from its Key
Investment Property (being a commercial building in Macau owned by
the Group which has been rented out).

The loss attributable to owners of the Company and loss attributable to
owners of the Company against turnover ratio are as follows:

RABHEAEEER

Loss attributable to owners of the

Company
Loss attributable to owners of the RARER AEILEE
Company against turnover ratio (%)  AE¥ & EZEL R (%)
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MO8 -&

EiEFE

RAEAEE  ARRBEABREBEN B
125,600,000 7T+ 2= & B %) 472,900,000 7%
TL e AARME ARGBIEZEREAR)AER
RmFEEHE5%E ARG EE 48,000,000
BL(ETRBEDNE  BERZHREEEBLY
1,500,000 7T A & H i & 2 & E B (B & 18
5,000,000 70) ; (i AEB R Y KR EREK
S A AEHEIE4115,300,0008 70 (& F 8
EWE  BEMEEZMEEER BEBBLY
12,400,000 70 * HEZHNBEEHAAEERZZE
E & i B R {EE5 18 4925,800,000/8 7T ) ¢ K (i) H
FTEREVE(FAEENRMBEZEHAERE
BF)EL QR EERIEF545,300,00087T

AREHEAABIEBEEEIARBEE AREE
BTSRRI RN

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—HLHFE

2022 Change 2021
—EFE=-= beg) T —F
HK$’million % HK$’ million

BEET Aotk BEBT
(125.6) +72.2% (72.9)
(44.1)% -28.8% (15.3)%




FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Loss - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the results attributable to owners of
the Company of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2022 and

2021:
2022
—s-=
HK$’million
BEBT
LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO KARHEE AEMG
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY &8
First quarter E—FE (34.9)
Second quarter E-_FE (69.8)
Third quarter E=FE (10.3)
Fourth quarter FNEE (10.6)
The Year KEE (125.6)

Details of the (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company for the

Year are as follows:

ICHENE

2022
—s—-=
HK$’million
BEEBT
(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO Z& A B#H AL
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (E18), w7
Food and catering business BRY B RE (115.3)
Food souvenir business BmFE%E% (8.0)
Property investment business MEREER 4.1
Other revenue, corporate payrolland  E iz - AREH S &
unallocated expenses RABLFS (6.4)
Total 4T (125.6)
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MIEEE -
EIERE-&
TEAR-ZZZZFR
Z FBoRENEFEARREE AELES

— = —

— =

—F%— %

Change 2021
ZE) —TF

% HK$’million
Btk BEET
+18.7% (29.4)
+298.9% (17.5)
-38.7% (16.8)
+15.2% 9.2)
+72.2% (72.9)

RAREE - ARAHEE ARG (ER), a8 fwF

Change 2021
e T —F

% HK$’ million
Bott BEET
+100.5% (57.5)
-10.1% (8.9)
+57.7% 2.6
-29.7% 9.1)
+72.2% (72.9)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Loss - Continued
Details of the (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company for the

first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

MIEEE -
EEFE-#
R ZFRZTF-—FF— FZ-F=
REBENEE 2 ARAHE ARG (BEB),#F

REEIT :
2022
—E_—
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEE E=FE EoFE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
LT LV LY ELE
(LOSS)/PROFIT ENTEE AEMS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO (E58]), &7
OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY
Food and catering business B4 R &R E (13.8) (54.0)
Food souvenir business RMFIEES 2.3 (8.1)
Property investment business ¥ %% & 7% 2.2 (6.7)
Other revenue, corporate HzS - RAlEE
payroll and unallocated RADBEHZ
expenses (1.0) (1.0)
Total @t (10.3) (69.8)
2021
—E-—F
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
EMEE F=FE F-TE EFFE
HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEBET BEAT BEAT BEET
(LOSS)/PROFIT EATEE AEMS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO (E18),wF
OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY
Food and catering business B & B8k (1.8) (15.6) (13.2) (26.9)
Food souvenir business RmFEEL 1.7) 2.2 (2.5) (2.5)
Property investment business 112 4% & %7 (2.8) 2.5 0.3 2.6
Other revenue, corporate Btz - RRES
payroll and unallocated MADEAX
expenses (2.9) (1.5) 2.1) (2.6)
Total BET 9.2) (16.8) (17.5) (29.4)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued
Net Loss - Continued

Details of a breakdown of the (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the

Company by geographical locations for the Year are as follows:

(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO Z& XA B#H AL

OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (&), w7
Macau JEPY
Mainland China SiEipN
Hong Kong B
Taiwan =
Total 4@t

Below is a table of comparison of the results attributable to owners of the
Company by geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth

quarters of 2022 and 2021:

(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE & B #E B A FE1E

TO OWNERS OF THE (&518),#F
COMPANY

Macau P

Mainland China Hp B K B

Hong Kong B

Taiwan =

Total BET

Fourth quarter
ENEE
HK$’million
BHEET

Eeg i) ]

-

BIRFE -

NAFE -

BB B8 D 2 NARIEE AR

(BB, e MAMFBENT

2022
—g==

HK$’million
BERBTT

(77.0)
(34.4)
(12.6)

(1.6)

(125.6)

Change 2021
2E) T —fF

% HK$’ million

Btk BEATT
+18.1% (65.2)
+2,193.3% (1.5)
+65.8% (7.6)
N/ATE A 1.4
+72.2% (72.9)

TEABE _E_—_FR_T - —FF— - F
ZCEBZRBENFERMEBMES D ZARA
TSN

2022

—=

— o

Third quarter
B=FE
HK$’million
HEBET

First quarter
E—FE
HK$’million
BEETT

Second quarter
E_FE
HK$’million
BHEER
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued A5 CIEE -
Net Loss - Continued EEFE-F
2021
B
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
=E FEZFE E-EE E—FE
HKS$’million HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEBT BEAT BEAT BEAT
(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE 7~ B)#EH A FE(L
TO OWNERS OF THE (&518),wF
COMPANY
Macau P (13.2) (14.8) (14.8) (22.4)
Mainland China alETpN 173 1.7 (1.8) 0.5 1.9)
Hong Kong B 1.5 0.4 (3.9) (5.6)
Taiwan = 0.8 (0.6) 0.7 0.5
Total 5t (9.2) (16.8) (17.5) (29.4)
Loss per Share ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂﬁ

The Net Ordinary Operating Loss for the Year was approximately
HK$120.3 million as compared to the last year of HK$67.7 million. Such
Net Ordinary Operating Loss for the Year was mainly due to the various
losses mentioned above.

Set out below are the Net Ordinary Operating Loss with Net Ordinary
Operating Loss ratio (Net Ordinary Operating Loss against turnover) for
the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021:

Net Ordinary Operating Loss TR EBEFE

Net Ordinary Operating Loss against 3B 4% 4 E18 % 58 18 1
turnover ratio (%) EERELE(%)
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RAFE - Hilse BB ¥4 /5120,300,000
BT ﬁ%iﬁuﬁ'ﬁa? 700,000 7T ° AN [E 8%
BERLTRKEFEERIFRTIEAN LARZIES
BRTER ©

HE_Z __E&_;:—i‘i—_ A=+—H
ILFEZERREERIRLERKEERF
AR (ERLCEBHRFHEEEEEE)HI W
T

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLFE
2022 Change 2021

=F== o —E-—f
HK$’million % HKS’ million

BEET Bt BEET

(120.3) +77.7% (67.7)

(42.2)% -28.0% (14.2)%




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Loss per Share - Continued

The loss per Share of the Company for the Year was some HK18.09
cents as compared to HK10.51 cents for the year of 2021. The Group’s
loss per Share for the years 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

iR -EAX

Loss per share — basic

The loss per Share of the Company based on the Net Ordinary Operating
Loss for the Year was some HK17.33 cents as compared to HK9.75
cents for the year of 2021. Below is the loss per Share based on the Net
Ordinary Operating Loss for the years 2022 and 2021:

Net Ordinary Operating Loss per BREBLEBE
share — basic R B

MO8 -&

BREBE-&
RARNAFE 2 FREEL A18.0081 - M
T —FRA1051F c AEER T =
FRZZFZ—FZEREBOT

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=+t—HLEE

L Change 2021
=B-=F gg) —EC-—F
HK cents % HK cents

(1l BAL A

(18.09) +72.2% (10.51)
RAFE  ARARBEBLCEERFETHE

ZEBREBRNA/17.338 - M-F=—FA%
SHRER.TEEM - TREIIN_F__FR
TR FRERETAGKEERFENEZER
B8

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=1t—HLEE

2022 Change 2021
=F==F gg) —E-—F
HK cents % HK cents

&l BHOH AL

(17.33) +77.7% (9.75)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Cash Flows

The cash outflow from operating activities of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2022 was approximately HK$5.4 million as
compared to the cash inflow of 2021 of HK$34.9 million. The Group’s
cash (outflow)/inflow from operating activities for the years 2022 and
2021 are as follows:

Cash (outflow)/inflow from eESEREe (R, RA

operating activities

Net Current Liabilities

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has recognized on its balance
sheet a total right-of-use assets of HK$43.3 million and a total lease
liabilities of HK$50.2 million, in which lease liabilities payable within one
year were HK$26.0 million that were recognized as current liabilities with
considerable adverse impact on the Group’s net current assets level as
shown below. The net current liabilities of the Group as at 31 December
2022 were approximately HK$178.5 million, details of which are set out as
follows:

MO -

ﬁ%l}lbi
AEERBE_T__F+-A=+—HLF
B2 5B &M 4 /5,400,000 7T +
—Z = —FBIRE 2% A34,900,0004 7T © A
EEN S —FR T —FIRAEEHIE
S ORE),/MALT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLFE

2022 Change 2021
== 2 -
HK$’million % HK$’ million

HEBT B BHEBT

(5.4) N/A i F 34.9

REBEEFHE
RZE-_—F+-A=+—H AEERHEE
EBEXRBERE A% EEH%43,300,000%
7T & T & & {8 42 56 50,200,0008 7T » HF -
B —FRNEEZHE & (E26,000,000% T
BHERARDAEE  HAEERESHEEFFK
FRZERTHEEZRRTY R
+ZA=+—HB AEBERBEEFEOLA

Total current assets
Total current liabilities without lease
liabilities under HKFRS 16

Net current liabilities without lease
liabilities under HKFRS 16

Current portion of lease liabilities
under HKFRS 16 (note)

Net current liabilities

178,500,000/ 7 « #IB&EHNINT -
2022 Change 2021
—E=-= b= —T-—F
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEER Aotk BEBTT
MEVEELBRR 84.5 —27.2% 116.0
BIEE BN SRS 2R
F16HAMNEHERE .
mENBEERE (237.0) +5.1% (225.4)
RIEEBMISIRE 2R
B ANEEREZ
MENEEFE (152.5) +39.4% (109.4)
BER BN BHREEL
FleEfHEARGZ
TEENED D (T 5E) (26.0) -51.7% (53.8)
mEVBEFE (178.5) +9.4% (163.2)

Note:
annual report.

Please refer to note 33 to the Financial Statements on pages 191 and 192 of this

MI5E . AREAFEHRE191 R192E8 2 B IEHRERMIFESS ©
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Current Liabilities — Continued

In view of the net current liabilities as at 31 December 2022, the net
loss and net operating cash outflow for the Year, the going concern
assumption made in relation to the basis of preparation of the Group’s
financial statements for the Year is stated in the note 3(b) to the Financial
Statements of this annual report.

Net Assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2022 were approximately
HK$295.5 million, representing a decrease of approximately 27.0%
as compared to those of HK$404.8 million for the year of 2021. The
decrease in net assets was mainly attributable to the Group’s loss
attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$125.6 million for the
Year. The net assets and net assets per Share of the Group as at 31
December 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

BEFHR

Net assets

Net assets per Share — basic BREEFTE-ER

N

MO8 -&

REBEEFRE-F
M_E-—F+-_A=Z+—HZAPAGBTF
B FABBFEMMERSRLFEMS -
RAEEAFEYERRBRELENEL 25
B EREEHN RN F R HRERM (D) °

EEFHE

AEER T F+A=+—RHZEE
SR RE#) A295,500,0008 70 M_F = —F
404,800,00078 7T T F£%127.0% » BRI =
ZREARNFERRRERS ARG AEEEE
%9125,600,00087C - AEBR T —_F K=
T - —F+ A=+ HZEBEFELERE
EEFREMOT ¢

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+—H
2022 Change 2021
=F== ek —E-—fF
HK$’m|II|on % HK$’m|II|on
BEBTT Bkt BAEET
295.5 -27.0% 404.8
% HK$
Elayed T
-27.0% 0.583
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OPERATIONS REVIEW = EDEB
During the Year, the Group’s principal activities were in the sales of food WAEE @ AEBENTFIELBAHERDRE
and catering, food souvenir and property investment. - BmFEUNYERE -
Food and Catering Business RYRBREK
The operational financials of the Group’s food and catering business for #HE - E-_—_FkK_-_ZE-_—F+_-_F=+—H
the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows: LHFE AEERVMEREFRER 2 SEHBEH
BT
2022 Change 2021
—E=-= 2% -
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEEBT ALt BEET
Turnover EEE 220.4 -45.2% 402.2
Cost of sales HEMA (70.3) —44.3% (126.1)
Gross margin EAH 150.1 -45.6% 276.1
Direct operating expenses BEELERX (182.4) -34.8% (279.9)
Gross operating loss KEEE (32.3) +750.0% (3.8)
Gross operating loss margin (%) KEEBE(%) (14.7)% -13.8% 0.9)%
Loss attributable to owners KARER AEILEE
of the Company (115.3) +100.5% (57.5)

During the Year, the Group’s food and catering business contributed RAEE @ FEFEBRYREREBTE L ¥
some HK$220.4 million turnover representing about 77.3% of turnover %8 £9220,400,000/8 7T * th A E B S X5 X
of the Group. The decrease in turnover for the Group’s food and 77.3% - AEE A REREE L EE 2 B
catering business was mainly attributable to the impact of the COVID-19  J3 > ZgREMN201905 B T Ak il S5 4 15 R Z ER
pandemic and closure of restaurants. More details on this business are  BIMISE - SR EE 2 B BHNAER
set out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10  F6E10E Z[ E/FWME | —55 -

of this annual report.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued
Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain

Analysis of the number of restaurants as at 30 March 2023 (being the
date of this annual report), 31 December 2022 and 2021 are listed as

follows:

EBEOBE-w

BYURERER &

EHEE
RZZE-_=ZF=ZA=Z1+H(XFHKEH) - =F
IoFRIE—FFT A=+ —HZEEH
B AHHIIDT

As at 31 December

Number of restaurants
Japanese restaurants (note a)
Chinese restaurants (note b)
Western restaurants (note c)
Food court counters (note d)
Franchise restaurants (note e)

£EHA

A ERE(fa)
FAERE(MED)
B R (M aEc)

XRESEA (M Ed)
RS e B (Mite)

Industrial catering (note f)

TEER(PIEES)

Total areas of self-owned and franchise
restaurants (sq.ft.)

Turnover against total areas of restaurants
(per sq.ft. per annum)

BRXBEEBREREREL

BEECEFAR)

EXREHERERR

(BEEFIR)

As at the date Rt=A=t+-H
of this report 2021
RERERHE T —F
5 8
4 4
1 4
10 19
10 12
30 47
1 1
31 48
54,135 54,262 131,108
sa.ft. sq.ft. sq.ft.
AR TAR FAR
Not applicable HK$4,062 HK$3,068
i 4,0628 7T 3,068/ 7T
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued
Food and Catering Business - Continued
Restaurant Chain — Continued

Note a:

Note b:

Note c:

Note d:

Note e:

Note f:

86

As at 31 December 2022, Japanese restaurants included 3 Edo Japanese
Restaurants, 1 Senkizen Japanese Restaurant and 1 Musashi Japanese Restaurant.

As at 31 December 2022, Chinese restaurants included 1 Turtle Essence, 1 Shiki Hot
Pot Restaurant and 2 Good Fortune Kitchens.

As at 31 December 2022, Western restaurants included 1 Azores Restaurant.

As at 31 December 2022, food court counters included 2 Toei Delights Japanese
food court counters, 1 Hundred Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food court counter, 1

“Canton Roast” food court counter, 1 Bari-Uma & Sinsaeat Kitchen food court
counter and 5 food court counters-Food Playground.

As at 31 December 2022, franchise restaurants included 2 Pacific Coffee shops, 3
Pepper Lunch, 4 Bari-Uma ramen and 1 Fu-Un-Maru.

As at 31 December 2022, industrial catering included 1 student/staff canteen.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S 5BERA A

BEOBE-#
BYREBREK-&

Mizta

Bt

BitsEc -

GEE

Bizte

B S

RZZE-_—F+=-A=+—H BXEBREEM[IT
FBARHE - 1BTEREARNERIBREB 8
L

RZBZZFF+ZA=+—0 FRAEBRE1HE
S 1REFEARERE K2R AR

RIE-—F+-A=+—R BAREBELEIM:
HRAEE -

RZBZZF+ZA=+—0  ERESELEE2
EARBF+NEBRERESEL  1EAERHAAM
BEEERESEN 1@l BIE I XRESIEM 1
&/~ 5 BB 1514 % Sinsaeat KitchenZE= R EISHENL &5
{EFood PlaygroundZ & GBI

REIZE-—F+-A=+—H BHAKEERERRE
2RARFFMBEE - 3MEAMEE - AR FIG R
FABRAERN -

RZBZZFF+ZA=+—0  IXER2E1HE
£ BRBERE -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

During the Year, the Group opened 1 Chinese restaurant and closed
down 7 self-owned restaurants, 2 franchise restaurants and 9 food
court counters. As at 31 December 2022, the Group had 21 restaurants
(including 11 self-owned restaurants and 10 franchise restaurants) and
10 food court counters.

Analysis of the number of restaurants and food court counters by
geographical locations for the years 2022 and 2021 are listed as follows:

EBEOBE-w

BYURERER &

HEEERE—E

MAREE  AEEMZIBRRNERE  BE7H
BREBEE 2HBHKEZBMEERE
SR - RMZTE-_—_F+-_A=+—H ' K&
EEEAHEE(BEIEAREEEERIO
BT REEE) M0EEREBIEN -

REZBZZFR - —FRHBUEBE S Z
BELRERBSBMHE ZOWMENNT

As at 31 December

R+=—RA=+—8”
2021
—E-—4F
Number of restaurants ZEZAE
Macau SEPY 15
Mainland China Hp B K e 6
Hong Kong BB 7
Taiwan =¥ 1
Total wBEt 29
As at 31 December
WR+=ZHA=+—8H
2021
—E-—4F
Number of food court counters ERESENEE
Macau P 8
Hong Kong BB 11
Total Rt 19

Details of the Group’s restaurants are set out in the section headed “List
of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores” on pages 217 to 223 of this
annual report.

AEEZERFBARNAFRFE217TE223H 2
(BB ERESEL/TEH—BX |-
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Industrial Catering

The Group’s industrial catering business derives from its provision of
canteen services and lunch box catering services for school with a
modest turnover of some HK$17.3 million for the Year, representing an
increase of 54.5%, as compared to that of HK$11.2 million for the year of
2021. The increase in turnover of industrial catering business was mainly
attributable to the increase in provision of lunch box catering services to
various schools. More details on this business are set out in the section
headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.

Food Wholesale

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials incurred
a loss for the Year with turnover of some HK$12.7 million, representing a
decrease of some 22.6% as compared to that of HK$16.4 million for the
year of 2021. The decrease in turnover of food wholesale business was
mainly attributable to the negative impact of the COVID-19 pandemic.
More details on this business are set out in the section headed
“Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.

Food Souvenir Business
The operational financials of the Group’s food souvenir business for the
years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

Turnover EE S

Cost of sales HEM A

Gross margin EF

Direct operating expenses HEEEERY
Gross operating profit/(loss) REER,(E8)

Gross operating profit/(loss) IEER(EB)ER(%)

margin (%)

RRRHEB ANEHER

Loss attributable to owners
of the Company
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EEOE-w

BYREBREK-&

TEEE

RAFE  AEBZIEEREFKEERS
RBHECRERBRTFERLE - EEFEW
A v 49/17,300,0008 70 R-_F - —F K
11,200,000/ 7 EF+54.5% » TEEREKL
EEEENFTEFARASERRERHTER
M - BAMERZELHBERANAFTRES
B10BZ[ERRE I —F -

Rp it &

RAFE  AEBZ BARY MBM L35
EAEE - LE5ELNA/12,700,00087T 0 B
T — — 4 #916,400,000/8 7T T B #4)22.6% ° B
YL HE TS A R 2 BRI TY E B AR 201957 A
ERRSEENAEEFENR EHRESY
BEZHBHNAFERECE10E 2 ETFERE | —

# -

EmFEEK
HE_ZT-_—_F#R-_FT-_—F+-_A=+—H
HFE  AEERBFEEBZELUBEIE
o

2022 Change 2021
=== 28 —E-—%
HK$’m|II|on % HK$’m|I||on

BEEBT ALt BEET

44.8 -15.8% 53.2

(18.7) -5.1% (19.7)

26.1 -22.1% 335

(25.9) -27.5% (35.7)

0.2 N/A 7 F 2.2)
N/A i F 4.1)%
-10.1% (8.9)
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food Souvenir Business - Continued

The Group’s food souvenir business has in the Year recorded a total
turnover of some HK$44.8 million with a loss attributable to owners of
the Company of some HK$8.0 million, as against the turnover of some
HK$53.2 million with a loss attributable to owners of the Company of
some HK$8.9 million for the year of 2021. Further details of the Group’s
food souvenir business are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s
Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.

During the Year, the Group opened 1 Yeng Kee bakery shop and closed
down 1 Yeng Kee bakery shop in Macau. Analysis of the number of Yeng
Kee bakery shops/kiosks for the years 2022 and 2021 by geographical
location is listed as follows:

AN

EBEOBE-w

BRFEEX-#

RAFE  AEEBRBFEEFRSREER
#944,800,000/8 70+ AR AIHA AL EE
#98,000,0008 7L - M_TE - —FEXFLNA
53,200,0008 7T + "R AIHEB AEIEEBEEO A
8,900,000/ 7T - BHAEERMFEERK HE
—FSHBHRAFERFECE10B Z[ EFEHRE | —

# -

RAFE  AEBFRRIRRCHRIER - B
BFIHERRHEER R_T-_—_FR-_F
TFRMIBRBE D 2 REHRIER,HE
FHEZAEIIIT

As at 31 December

Number of Yeng Kee bakery REHREHHETZHAE
shops/kiosks
Macau P

R+=-—A=+—H
2021
—E-—4F
6

Details of the Group’s food souvenir shops/kiosks are set out in the
section headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks” on pages 224 and
225 of this annual report.

FRARBRATEER HEFZHBRARN
RERF24R225B 2 [RABTFEEHE=
—HR]f-
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Property Investment Business

In the Year, the Key Investment Property has made steady rental income
contribution to the Group. The Group’s net profit attributable to the
Group’s property investment business was some HK$4.1 million for the
Year, as compared to the profit of HK$2.6 million for the year of 2021,
Such profit was mainly attributable to the rental income contribution and
a fair value loss on the Key Investment Property of HK$6.0 million.

As at 31 December 2022, the Key Investment Property has been valued
by an independent professional valuer at some HK$556.0 million (31
December 2021: HK$562.0 million). More details on this business are set
out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of
this annual report.

Details of the Group’s properties are set out in the section headed
“Group’s Properties” on page 216 of this annual report.

Logistic Support and Human Resources

The Group’s central food processing and logistics centre in Macau
has become operational since 2018. The Group has also continued to
actively enhance its logistics support including food sourcing and food
processing facilities.

The management and staff teams have been reduced during the Year
to some 586 (2021: 917) people in Macau, Mainland China, Hong Kong
and Taiwan. Remuneration packages including medical plan have been
and will be regularly reviewed with reference to market terms, individual
qualifications, experience, duties and responsibilities. During the Year,
various training activities including operational safety and management
skills have been conducted to enhance operational efficiency.

DIVIDENDS

As a Net Ordinary Operating Loss was incurred by the Group for the
Year, no dividend (2021: nil) has been recommended. The total dividends
for the year ended 31 December 2022 is nil (2021: nil).

MATERIAL LITIGATION
As at 31 December 2022, the Group had not been involved in any
material litigation or arbitration (2021: nil).
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources, advance from its related parties and banking facilities
provided by its bankers. The Group’s operating cash flow was decreased
considerably during the Year.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had net current liabilities of
HK$178.5 million (2021: HK$163.2 million). As at 31 December 2022,
the Group had bank deposits, bank overdraft, cash and cash equivalents
totalling HK$12.9 million (2021: HK$23.8 million), while the Group’s
restricted bank deposits amounted to HK$1.2 million (2021: HK$6.4
million), of which nil (2021: HK$5.0 million) has been pledged to a bank to
secure one bank loan and the balance of HK$1.2 million (2021: HK$1.4
million) has been pledged to a bank for guarantee given in lieu of paying
rental deposit.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had interest-bearing bank loans of
some HK$371.9 million (2021: HK$385.7 million) and interest-bearing
advance from a related party of HK$13.0 million (2021: nil). The Group’s
borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars and Macau Patacas. Details
of the borrowings are set out in note 28 “Interest bearing borrowings”
and note 27 “Amounts due to related parties” to the financial statements
on pages 185 to 187 of this annual report.

The Group’s gearing ratio represented by the Group’s net debts (total
liabilities less cash and cash equivalents) to the Group’s total equity as at
31 December 2022 and 2021 was as follows:

Gearing ratio BEBELE

The increase in the Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2022 was
mainly due to the increase of net debts and the decrease of the Group’s
total equity.

The ratio of the total assets against total liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2022 was 1.45 (2021: 1.59).
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER
RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES

In accordance with the requirements of Rule 13.21 of the Listing Rules,
the following loans and banking facilities (“Relevant Loan Agreements”),
which were in existence during the Year and granted by various banks
(“Lenders”) to certain wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company,
have the following specific performance covenant of the controlling
shareholder(s) of the Company:

(i)

(it

Under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements, a specific
performance covenant is imposed on Mr. Chan, being the
controlling shareholder of the Company, and his associates to
hold not less than 37%-40% equity interest in the Company
during the term of each of the Relevant Loan Agreements.

Failure to comply with the aforesaid covenant will constitute an
event of default under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements
and the Lenders shall have the right to cancel the relevant loan
and/or declare all or part of outstanding amounts thereunder,
together with accrued interest and all other sums payable, to be
immediately due and payable.

The Relevant Loan Agreements are as follows:

(i)

92

A banking facility letter which became effective on 15 August
2018, provides a mortgage loan, with 3 tranches in an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$222.0 million, pursuant to which
two formal loan agreements with the same terms have been
entered into. This mortgage loan is repayable within 5-7 years
after 3 months from the date of drawdown on the terms and
conditions contained therein. Mr. Chan and his associates have to
hold not less than 37% equity interest in the Company during the
term of this banking facility letter. As at 31 December 2022, the
outstanding loan amount was approximately HK$123.7 million (as
at 31 December 2021: HK$126.9 million).
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER

RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES - continued

(i) A banking facility letter which became effective on 30 April 2021,
provides a mortgage loan and a bank overdraft facility, with 3
tranches in an aggregate amount of MOP284.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$275.7 million), of which 2 tranches amounted
MOP264.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$256.3 million)
is repayable within 7 years from the date of the facility letter and
the remaining 1 tranche amounted MOP20.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$19.4 million) is repayable on demand, and is
made available on the terms and conditions therein. Mr. Chan and
his associates have to hold not less than 40% equity interest in the
Company during the term of this banking facility letter. As at 31
December 2022, the outstanding loan amount was approximately
HK$237.3 million (as at 31 December 2021: HK$239.5 million).

As at 31 December 2022, the total outstanding bank loans with the
abovementioned specific performance covenant were some HK$361.0
million (as at 31 December 2021: HK$366.4 million). If there is a breach
of the abovementioned specific performance covenant by Mr. Chan
and his associates, the Lenders will have the right to (i) declare all these
loans due to the Lenders thereunder and any other loan documents
containing a similar specific performance covenant on Mr. Chan and
his associates (together with any sum and accrued interest payable) to
become immediately due and payable; and (i) cancel all other remaining
bank facilities thereunder with the Lenders. As at 31 December 2022,
Mr. Chan and his associates held 41.31% of the existing issued share
capital of the Company. The Company shall continue to comply with its
disclosure requirement and reporting obligations under the Listing Rules
for so long as circumstances giving rise to such obligation continue to
exist.
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

The Group’s capital expenditures on the acquisitions of investment
properties and property, plant and equipment for the Year were nil
(2021: nil) and approximately HK$12.7 million (2021: HK$3.9 million)
respectively.

The Group’s capital expenditures on the acquisitions of trademark,
franchise and royalties for the Year were nil (2021: nil), nil (2021: nil) and
nil (2021: HK$0.4 million) respectively.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Group has pledged its
investment properties in Macau to a bank in Macau to secure one (2021:
one) mortgage loan and one (2021: one) bank overdraft facilities. The
Group has also pledged two land and buildings in Macau to another bank
in Macau to secure two mortgage loans. The Group has also as at that
date pledged bank deposits to banks in respect of its bank guarantee
given in lieu of paying rental deposit. As at 31 December 2021, the
Group has also pledged a bank deposit in Hong Kong to a bank in Hong
Kong to secure one bank loan. Other than that, the Group did not have
any charges on assets.

Details of the charges on assets are set out in note 22 “Restricted Bank
Deposits” to the financial statements on page 182 of this annual report
and note 28 “Interest Bearing Borrowings” to the financial statements on
pages 186 and 187 of this annual report.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2022, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2021: nil).

CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2022, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.
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CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION

The Group had no material changes in its composition during the Year.

EMPLOYEES

The Group employed, as at 31 December 2022, a total of 586 (2021:
917) full-time staff, in which 410 (2021: 574) full-time staff in Macau,
72 (2021: 183) full-time staff in Mainland China, 104 (2021: 146) full-
time staff in Hong Kong and nil (2021: 14) full-time staff in Taiwan. The
remuneration policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence, while the detailed remuneration packages for the employees
are determined by the management based on their performance.

An employee share option scheme of the Company was adopted on
8 June 2012 and effective for a period of 10 years since the date of
adoption. Such scheme was expired during the Year. Details of the
retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set out in notes 4(n) and
41 to the financial statements of this annual report. The contributions to
the retirement schemes charged to the consolidated income statement
during the Year was approximately HK$3.4 million (2021: HK$4.5 million),
after deducting forfeitures of approximately HK$1.1 million (2021: HK$4.4
million). As at 31 December 2022, forfeited contributions available to
reduce future contributions amounted to approximately HK$1.3 million (as
at 31 December 2021: HK$0.8 million).

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of shareholders of the Company will be closed from
Thursday, 25 May 2023 to Wednesday, 31 May 2023 (both days
inclusive), during which period no transfer of Shares will be registered,
for the purpose of ascertaining Shareholders’ eligibility to attend and vote
at the 2023 AGM. The record date for the 2023 AGM shall be 31 May
2023. In order to qualify as shareholders of the Company to attend, act
and vote at the 2023 AGM, all transfer documents accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at
17/F, Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 24 May 2023.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS - continued
Even though all mandatory mask-wearing requirements and social
distancing measure relating to COVID-19 pandemic were lifted in the
first quarter of 2023, the Company still recommends the Shareholders
intending to attend the 2023 AGM to vote by filling in and submitting the
proxy form, i.e. to indicate their voting intention in the proxy form and
designate the chairman of the 2023 AGM as your proxy to vote on your
behalf on site. The form of proxy will be despatched to Shareholders
and can also be downloaded from the Stock Exchange’s website at
www.hkexnews.hk and the Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk. To
be valid, the form of proxy must be deposited at the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, at 17/F, Far East
Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours
before the time appointed for holding the 2023 AGM or any adjourned
meeting, as the case may be.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 215 of this
annual report.
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Profile of Directors
558

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 63, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of
a bachelor degree in business administration from the University of
Toronto, Canada. He has over 32 years of experience in the trading
business. He is a younger brother of the Company’s managing director,
Mr. Chan Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 71, joined the Group in March 2004. He
is the managing director of the Group and is responsible for all daily
management of the Group. He has over 36 years of experience in
investment and the management of various kinds of business including
hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in Hong Kong and Macau.
He is both a member of the Legislative Assembly and Executive Council
of Macau Special Administrative Region. He holds a bachelor degree and
a master degree in business administration.

Ms. Leong In lan, aged 55, joined the Group in March 2004. She has
over 26 years of experience in the accounting and finance fields and has
obtained an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF
Technical College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
departments of the Group in Macau, Mainland China and Taiwan.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 69, joined the Group as an independent
non-executive Director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 43 years
of experience in real estate development, property investment and
corporate finance, holding key executive positions in various leading
property development companies in Hong Kong. He is the chairman and
an executive director of ITC Properties Group Limited (00199.HK) which is
a public company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 68, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor degree
in economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology at
Bayer AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the Vice President of Hong
Kong Sports Association for the Physically Disabled, the Founding Vice
President of Hong Kong Organ Transplant Foundation and is the Vice
President of the Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited.
He also actively participates in many charitable organisations and is
Vice Patron, General Donations/Special Events Organising Committee
Chairman and campaign committee member of the Community Chest of
Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 76, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director in April 2008. He holds a bachelor
degree in accountancy. He has over 42 years of experience in the
financial and accounting industries. He is the sole owner of Chan Pak
Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting and auditing firm,
and has been a Certified Public Accountant for more than 42 years and
acted as the vice director and the vice president of Macau Society of
Accountants during the years from 1980 to 2008 and from 2008 to 2018
respectively. He acted as a Commissioner of the Finance Department
of Macau — Commission of the Revision of Profit Tax for the years from
1984 to 1996, and from 2011 to 2014 and also the year of 2018, as well
as one of the Examination Commissioners of the Commission of Registry
of the Auditors and the Accountants for the years from 2006 to 2011. He
is an independent non-executive director of ITC Properties Group Limited
(00199.HK) which is a public company listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Profile of Senior Management
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Mr. lu Hon Keong, Steven, is the food & beverage operations director of
Macau and responsible for the management and operation of restaurants
in Macau. He joined the Group in January 2020. He holds a diploma of
hotel management from Macao Polytechnic University. He has over 28
years of experience from various hotels and theme parks in Macau, food
and beverage, conference, exhibition, sales and marketing, and catering
operation management.

Mr. Tsui Wai Hung, is the general manager (operations) of Hong Kong
and responsible for the management and operation of restaurants in
Hong Kong. He joined the Group in March 2020. He holds an advance
diploma of food business management from HKU SPACE. He has over
30 years of experience in food and beverage industry and served in
senior management of various listed companies in the catering business
in Hong Kong.

Ms. Jodie Chan, is the head of business development of the Group and
responsible for seeking growth opportunities in local and international
markets. She joined the Group in 2020. She holds a bachelor degree
in business management from Cass Business School (now known as
Bayes Business School) and Dipldme de Cuisine and Diploma in Culinary
Management qualifications from Le Cordon Bleu. She has experience
in culinary arts, management and operations. She is a daughter of the
Company’s managing director, Mr. Chan Chak Mo.

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the associate director in investor
relations and corporate finance of the Group and responsible for
corporate finance, business development and investor relations. She
joined the Group in April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. She has over 23 years of
experience in banking, finance and management with various listed
companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, is the financial controller and the company secretary
of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004. He is a qualified
accountant and holds a honour diploma of accountancy from Lingnan
University. He is currently an associate member of Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. He has over 27 years of extensive
experience in the accounting field.

Mr. Tong Ka Wai, Donald, is the IT director of the Group. He is
responsible for the management and development of information system
and network security of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004.
He holds a bachelor degree of computer studies from Macau Polytechnic
Institute and a master degree in business administration from Murdoch
University of Australia.
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The Directors present their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.

And the principal activities and other particulars of the Group are set out
in note 35 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The financial performance of the Group for the Year and the financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2022 are set out in the financial
statements on pages 117 to 214.

The Directors do not recommend for the payment of dividend (2021:
nil), totalling of nil (2021: nil), in respect of the Year. Further details of the
dividends declared (if any) during the Year are set out in note 16 to the
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the Year
are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales during the Year attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers were less than 30.0% of the Group’s total sales.
During the Year, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five
largest suppliers were less than 30.0% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the Year have the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in
these major customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS
The Directors during the Year and up to date of this report were as
follows:

Executive directors:

Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)

Leong In lan

Independent non-executive directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

In accordance with clause 99 of the Bye-laws, Ms. Leong In lan and Mr.
Cheung Hon Kit will retire from office by rotation as Directors at the 2023
AGM. Ms. Leong In lan, being eligible, will offer herself for re-election
as executive Director. Mr. Cheung Hon Kit will not offer himself for re-
election at the 2023 AGM and will retire as an independent non-executive
Director with effect from conclusion of the 2023 AGM. Mr Cheung Hon
Kit will also resign as a member of the audit committee, the remuneration
committee and the nomination committee with effect from conclusion
of the 2023 AGM. Mr. Cheung Hon Kit has confirmed that he has no
disagreement with the Board and there are no matters in relation to his
retirement that need to be brought to the attention of the Shareholders.

Each of the remaining independent non-executive Directors has been
appointed for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment
and thereafter for further successive periods of one year until terminated
by not less than one month’s written notice served by either party on the
other.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the 2023 AGM
has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which
is not terminable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” on pages 104 to 106 of this report, no contracts of
significance to which the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or an entity connected
with a Director is or was materially interested, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted during or at the end of the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2022, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,
were as follows:

Long positions

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

EFERENRERKRGZEGRKE

RZZBZ_F+ZA=+—H0 BEARFRE
78 75 N B GG FI521FFE 2 B reMAraCek -
EENREZHBEALIRARR RHEEEEE
2B RARBER D R 2 S RORR - HIRE
EHBTAERETESRRINEETIE %
TTAEANRR LB R PT 2 am SORBIAT

L3y}
ARFEFEEC 1T BB

Percentage of
issued share

Number of ordinary capital of the
Name of director Capacity shares held Company
LERNE|
EEER g4 FEHEBEREE ERTREATSE
Mr. Chan Beneficial owner 249,438,422 35.92%
BRI EnREEA
Interest of controlled corporation (Note) 37,396,200 5.39%
R EE S (M)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.04%
RIPEILAE EnEEA
Note:  These shares represented approximately 5.39% of the issued share capital of the MzE: RIZE-_—F+_A=+—8 ZSBRHMEEAD

Company as at 31 December 2022, of which 4.44% were held by Puregain Assets
Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr. Chan; and the balance of 0.95%
was held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a company which is 50% beneficially
owned by Mr. Chan.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had

any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2022.
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SHARE OPTIONS
The Company has an employee share option scheme and such scheme
was expired during the year, particulars of which are set out in note 41 to
the financial statements.

The Group did not enter into any share-based payment transactions
during the Year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the Year was the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, the Company
or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2022, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
Directors and below, the Company has not been notified of any other
relevant interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the
Company:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

iRz g
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FEBRE

RZEBEZZF+-A=+—8  BAQR5EE
BHEMEEEHEIcCKETFE 2 BRI AMAT
o BREXFIEESETEER T X ZERN
AR B EEE AR F B ETIRA R A T
HibfEpaE S AR -

"R
ARFEEEC BT BB

Percentage of
issued share

Number of ordinary capital of the

Name of shareholder Capacity shares held Company

EARRAF

RERZEE g4 FFEEREE EBRTREESL

Ophorst Van Marwijk Kooy Investment manager 97,272,000 14.01%
Vermogensbeheer N.V. WEKIE
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Lease Agreement

Mr. Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) is a beneficial shareholder and an
executive Director, and thus a connected person of the Company.
Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease
Agreement”) and a series of supplementary agreements dated 14
December 2015, 9 January 2017, 28 September 2017, 27 September
2018, 26 March 2019, 30 June 2019 and 26 September 2019, 1
February 2020, 25 September 2020, 29 September 2021 and 29
September 2022 (together with the Lease Agreement, collectively the
“Lease Agreements”) between Mr. Chan (as landlord) and Bright Elite
Gourmet Company Limited (“Bright Elite”), a subsidiary of the Company
(as tenant), Bright Elite leased the shop premise located at a Em Macau,
Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-do Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with
a gross floor area of approximately 74 square meters for an initial term
of three years commencing from 1 October 2014 to 30 September 2017
and extending to 30 September 2023. The monthly rentals under the
Lease Agreements for the twelve months ended 30 September 2022
and the twelve months ending 30 September 2023 are HK$120,000
and HK$80,000 respectively. Rental relief of HK$280,000 (2021: nil) was
granted by Mr. Chan in the year ended 31 December 2022.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group paid rental of
HK$1,040,000 to Mr. Chan.

This connected transaction is fully exempted from shareholders’
approval, annual review and all disclosure requirements under the Listing
Rules.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The rental of
HK$1,040,000 (2021: HK$1,710,000) paid for the above shop premise
for the Year is disclosed and included under note 36(b) to the financial
statements of this annual report.

104 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ZS£EER AT

HERERX S

HEW=

RERAE(TREE]D SEaBRRRANTE
= OWMARRRZEEAL - REREE(E
REF)EARFAMNBRAREREMERAA
(MEERDUERBER)MIT LRS- —HF

NAZ+hB2zHEERZR(HEwRZ]) RFTE]

VHSA-ZE-RF+-_A+tHHEH - ZE—+
i*ﬂhﬁ~:**i¢hﬂ:+ﬂa‘:e
—N\NFLA-+tH —ZE—AF=A=+
E\:g—ﬂiﬁﬂz+5&:?—H¢ﬂﬁ
—+RA ZE-FF-A—H - ZZT=FF
AhWB-+RB - —E-—FAA-t+ABE—
T _FNAZTNEN— R FE xR GER
HEmz  aElZEHens])  FReHE

PSR PIEERE-AJRARE I N B2 Em B 74F
FRZIEHE BT —NE+A—BREE
—tFNAZTHUENMSEGE=F Wi

HE-_E-=FNA=1H - BEZZHEW
BOHEE - _FNAA=FTHLETZEAK
HE-_Z-_=FNLA=+tHI+=

@Az AME
2 Bl 120,000 7T % 80,0006 T - HE —F
—F+-A=Zt—HUEFE - mﬁﬁiﬁﬁ
L E R 5280,0008 (B - —4F : ) o

HE_Z-_—_F#+-A=1+—HLEHFE &%
=] [\ FR 20 A& S~ FH 1,040,000/ 7T °

ZEERZEEEMRE T ETRANET 2K
Rt FEERMEMARERTE °

ﬁ%%%LQ%(W%R@@AiQ%)Z%

BIRIBEE B G ERNFE 245 = A T 55
&wﬁﬁé%ﬁﬁ% S E SRR A

E Rt 2 841,040,000 T (= ZFE = —F
1,710,000/ 70 ) 3 58 A I 49 A RN F 3R 2 51 7% 7R
RFFE36(D) °



Directors’ Report &+

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - continued
Advertising Agreements

Pursuant to advertising contracts dated 29 September 2020, 29
September 2021 and 29 September 2022 (together with the advertising
contract, collectively the “Advertising Contracts”) between Mr. Chan
(as Media Service Provider) and FB Group Enterprises Management
Company Limited (“FBG”), a subsidiary of the Company (as advertiser),
FBG had been provided with advertising services in Macau for a term of
one year commencing from 1 October 2020 to 30 September 2021 and
extending to 30 September 2023. The annual considerations under the
Advertising Contracts for the twelve months ended 30 September 2022
and the twelve months ending 30 September 2023 are Macau Patacas
(“MOP”) 180,000 and MOP180,000 respectively.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group paid advertising
fee of MOP180,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$175,000) to Mr.
Chan.

This connected transaction is fully exempted from Shareholders’
approval, annual review and all disclosure requirements under the Listing
Rules.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The advertisement
fee of MOP180,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$175,000) (2021:
MOP247,500 (equivalent to approximately HK$240,000)) paid for the
above advertising services for the Year is disclosed and included under
note 36(c) to the financial statements of this annual report.

Loan Agreements

Pursuant to loan agreements dated 5 July 2022 and 18 November 2022
(together with the loan agreements, collectively the “Loan Agreements”)
between Mr. Chan (as borrower) and the Company (as lender), Mr. Chan
has provided loans of HK$13,000,000 to the Company and such loans
are unsecured, repayable on demand and with interest rate of 7% per
annum.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - continued
Loan Agreements - Continued

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group paid interest
expense of approximately HK$371,000 to Mr. Chan.

This connected transaction is fully exempted from Shareholders’
approval, annual review and all disclosure requirements under the Listing
Rules.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The interest
expense of HK$371,000 (2021: nil) paid for the above loans for the Year
is disclosed and included under note 36(e) to the financial statements of
this annual report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A summary of the significant related party transactions which were
conducted in the ordinary course of business are set out in note 36 to
the financial statements.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 36(b), 36(c) and 36(e)
to the financial statements were continuing connected transactions
contemplated under the Lease Agreements, the Advertising Agreements
and the Loan Agreements mentioned in the “Continuing Connected
Transactions” section.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 36(a), 36(d) and 36(f)
to the financial statements were not continuing connected transactions as
defined in the Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to the
Directors and eligible employees and such scheme was expired during
the year, and details of the scheme are set out in note 41 to the financial
statements.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws, or the
laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer new shares on
a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

BUSINESS MODEL

The business of the Group remains to focus its resources and efforts
mainly in the different sectors of Macau markets, while, under the current
outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic, its current business strategy is (i) to
slow down the opening of any new restaurants or (ii) to close those
underperforming restaurants in the future. The business strategy for the
Group’s food souvenir business is to enhance operating cost efficiency
and to open up more sales channels locally and overseas to generate
more revenue. The Group is also in a constant and continuous process
of reviewing its business strategy and model in light of the changing
business environment.

DONATIONS
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to approximately HK$39,000 (2021: HK$41,000).

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
Year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. The audit committee has reviewed with
the management the accounting policies as well as critical accounting
estimates and assumptions with management. The audit committee has
also discussed with the external auditor on their audit plan and key audit
areas. The audited consolidated financial statements and the annual
results announcement of the Group for the Year have been reviewed by
the audit committee before submission to the Board for adoption.
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RISK COMMITTEE

The risk committee of the Board consists of two independent non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Chairman),
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and an executive Director, namely, Mr. Chan
See Kit, Johnny. The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation
to the Board on the risk management framework and internal control
policies. The principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing and
monitoring the Company’s risks (including ESG risks). The risk committee
also reviews the effectiveness of the enterprise risk management
function, including staffing level and qualification as well as risk reports
and breaches of risk tolerances and policies from time to time.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company has complied with the CG Code for the Year as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules except the following deviation:

The Company disclosed in the circular dated 20 April 2022 (“Circular”)
that Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, an independent non-executive Director,
will retire by rotation in the forthcoming annual general meeting and
will offer himself for re-election, and that, if re-elected, Mr. Yu Kam
Yuen, Lincoln would have served the Board for more than 9 years. The
Company, however, did not disclose the length of tenure of the other
two existing independent non-executive Directors who have served
the Board for more than 9 years on a named basis in the Circular in
accordance with paragraph B.2.4(a) of Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules
due to its inadvertent oversight of the paragraph. The Company issued a
supplemental announcement on 22 April 2022 and disclosed the length
of tenure of all the independent non-executive Directors who have served
the Board for more than 9 years on a named basis.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
them, all Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the
standard set out in the Model Code and the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors adopted by the Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company has considered all of the
independent non-executive Directors to be independent.
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Directors’ Report &+

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
There is no significant subsequent events after the year end date of 31
December 2022.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be proposed at the 2023 AGM of the Company to
reappoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the Directors/By order of the Directors

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
Hong Kong, 30 March 2023
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Independent Auditor’s Report
Ve WA

IBDO

TEEE ¢ +852 2218 8288
{8H : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(EREERRAF)

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) set out on pages 117 to 214, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022, and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2022, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the “Auditor’'s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report By #Z2iEhk s

MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY RELATED TO GOING
CONCERN

We draw attention to note 3(b) to the consolidated financial statements,
which indicates that the Group recorded a net loss of approximately
HK$127.9 million for the year ended 31 December 2022 and its current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately HK$178.5 million
as at 31 December 2022. As stated in note 3(b), these conditions
indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described
in the “Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern” section, we have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to
be communicated in our report.

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL
ASSETS

The Group had significant tangible and intangible assets on its
consolidated statement of financial position, including property, plant
and equipment of approximately HK$175.5 million, right-of-use assets
of approximately HK$43.3 million, goodwill of approximately HK$56.0
million and other intangible assets of approximately HK$10.1 million as at
31 December 2022.

Management is required to perform impairment assessment on goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives at least annually; and
where indicators of impairment are identified, on the property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and other intangible assets with definite
useful lives. For the purpose of assessing impairment, these assets
were allocated to cash generating units (“CGUs”), and management
has assessed the recoverable amount of these assets based on higher
of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal. In carrying out the
impairment assessments, significant management judgement was used
to appropriately identify CGUs and to determine the key assumptions
and estimations. Based on the above assessment performed, for the
year ended 31 December 2022, management concluded that total
impairment loss of approximately HK$2,196,000, HK$25,775,000, and
HK$5,000,000 were made in respect of the Group’s property, plant and
equipment, goodwill and other intangible assets.
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IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL
ASSETS - Continued

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of impairment
of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets, goodwill and other
intangible assets are included in notes 5(b)(i), 5(b)(ii), 18, 20, 21 and 33 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Our response:
Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment assessment
included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the valuation methodology;

° Assessing the appropriateness of the management’s identification
of CGUs based on our understanding of the Group’s business;

° Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions and estimations
used;
° Reconciling the key input data to supporting evidence such as

historical financial information, approved budgets and considering
the reasonableness of these budgets;

° Engaging an auditor’s expert to assist our assessment on the
appropriateness of the methodologies and the reasonableness
of the assumptions and estimations adopted in the valuation for
estimating the recoverable amounts of certain CGUs and non-
financial assets; and

° Evaluation of the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
management’s expert and auditor’s expert.

VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Management estimated the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties to be approximately HK$556.0 million as at 31 December
2022, with a net fair value loss of approximately HK$6.0 million
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. To
support management’s estimation of the fair value, the Group engaged
an independent external valuer as the management’s expert to perform
valuations on the investment properties at the end of the reporting
period.

Valuations of the Group’s investment properties are dependent on certain
key assumptions and estimations that require significant management
judgement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report By #Z2iEhk s

VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

- Continued

The valuation was inherently subjective due to the significant estimates
used and significant changes in these estimates could result in material
changes to the valuation of the properties.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of fair
value measurement are included in notes 4(e), 5(b)(iii) and 19 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Our response:
Our procedures in relation to management’s valuation of investment
properties included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the methodologies and the
reasonableness of the key assumptions and estimations used;

° Checking the appropriateness of the key input data used and
determination of fair value;

o Engaging an auditor’s expert to assist our assessment on the
appropriateness of the methodology and the reasonableness of
the assumptions and estimations adopted in the valuation for
estimating the fair value of the investment properties; and

° Evaluation of the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
management’s expert and auditor’s expert.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process. The Audit Committee assists the directors in
discharging their responsibility in this regard.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

° conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

° evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

° obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lee Ka Leung, Daniel

Practising Certificate Number PO1220

Hong Kong, 30 March 2023
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e ZEWER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE =T - —F+=-A=+—HILtFE

2022 2021
—E- 8 —ET-—F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B5E F&T FET
Turnover = 7 285,056 475,422
Cost of sales THEM AN (89,731) (146,688)
Gross margin ES 195,325 328,734
Direct operating expenses BELERY (208,215) (315,649)
Gross operating (loss)/profit e (£18), /5 (12,890) 13,085
Other revenue H iz 8 17,826 20,985
Other gains and losses H e K EE 9 (48,106) (2,342)
Administrative expenses ITERX (74,763) (100,885)
Finance costs R IDWN 14 (16,288) (18,581)
Loss before income tax M ET S Fi Al E 8 10 (134,221) (87,738)
Income tax credit FriSHif e 15 6,364 11,084
Loss for the year FEFE (127,857) (76,654)
Other comprehensive income/(loss), Hip 2wz (E8)
net of tax HBRTRIE
ltem that may be reclassified HiggegsmoEzany
subsequently to profit or loss: EE :
Exchange differences on translating TINETGIRE E H =5
foreign operations 18,525 (10,594)
Total comprehensive loss for the year FEXEEEESE (109,332) (87,248)
Loss attributable to: AT ATEMGER :
Owners of the Company RARER A (125,612) (72,953)
Non-controlling interests FEEARE S (2,245) (3,701)
(127,857) (76,654)
Total comprehensive loss attributable to: AT AT EhEHEEIEB4RE -
Owners of the Company KARER A (107,087) (83,547)
Non-controlling interests IR RE R (2,245) (3,701)
(109,332) (87,248)
Loss per share SREE
- Basic and diluted (HK cents per share) —ERREE(FRBW) 17 (18.09) (10.51)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e AR R

As at 31 December 2022 R=—ZT=-—F+-A=+—H
2022 2021
—E-—F —E-—F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B5E F&T FET
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - MR NMRE 18 175,480 199,710
Right-of-use assets FRAEEE 33 43,290 76,250
Investment properties KEWE 19 556,000 562,000
Goodwill S 20 56,000 81,775
Other intangible assets HEmEpEE 21 10,131 15,918
Prepayments and deposits FENFUERESE 24 24,570 36,442
Total non-current assets FREBEELTE 865,471 972,095
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 23 19,966 27,014
Trade and other receivables B 5 hEMEWZIE 24 37,260 45,790
Financial assets at fair value BAREBEFAEBRLZ
through profit or loss TREE 25 37 37
Restricted bank deposits SR HIERT TR 22 1,170 6,377
Cash and cash equivalents BHeNERIRESEAR 26,032 36,778
Total current assets REEEHE 84,465 115,996
Total assets EEHAR 949,936 1,088,091
Current liabilities nEBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 NEME IR 26 81,668 117,389
Amounts due to related parties FETRRE A T 70I8 27 95,487 17,005
Lease liabilities HEBE 33 25,954 53,818
Current tax liabilities NEFIERE 13,315 18,960
Interest bearing borrowings FFEEE 28 45,145 70,636
Non-interest bearing borrowings mEEE 30 1,388 1,388
Total current liabilities REBEEERE 262,957 279,196
Net current liabilities REBEFHE (178,492) (163,200)
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERRBERS 686,979 808,895
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position && B ikn &

As at 31 December 2022 N=ZZE==F+=-A=+—H

2022 2021
—E- 8 —E-—F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B5E F&T FET
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Lease liabilities HEaFE 33 24,212 47,737
Interest bearing borrowings TEEE 28 326,774 315,113
Deferred tax liabilities BEFIERE 29 35,061 35,781
Non-interest bearing borrowings ESEE 30 5,429 5,429
Total non-current liabilities FREEFEEE 391,476 404,060
Total liabilities BEHAE 654,433 683,256
NET ASSETS EEFHE 295,503 404,835
Capital and reserves attributable to EATEEAEEERRFE
owners of the Company
Share capital R& 7 31 69,430 69,430
Reserves EE] 255,034 362,121
Equity attributable to owners of BAREEAELER
the Company 324,464 431,551
Non-controlling interests IR (28,961) (26,716)
TOTAL EQUITY S 295,503 404,835

The consolidated financial statements on pages 117 to 214 were
approved and authorised for issue by the directors of the Company on
30 March 2023 and are signed on their behalf by:

Chan See Kit, Johnny

REA

IOV

Chairman

FE

HREBNTE2UAZHEAMBHRRER_-F
TR RA=THEARRRESEREET

o WHIATALTREKREE

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
EFERTE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
FERESEHmK

For the year ended 31 December 2022 #;

2T

FH-A=+—HLFE

Retained Equity
Property Foreign profits/  attributable Non-
Share Share Special Capital  revaluation exchange (accumulated toownersof  controlling
capital premium reserve* reserve reserve reserve losses)  the Company interests Total
NRER REBA/ ADAHEA
ke BRORE  RREE EARE fE  JERE (RHER)  EEEE  FERER st
(note 31) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32) (note 32)
(as) (&%) (Mase)  (Mas)  (ME)  (WEx)
HKS'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FER Thn TEn TER FhR Thn FEn FERL Fhr TEn
At 1 January 2021 RZE--F-f-H 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 7,191 (18,910) 45,840 515,008 (23,015) 492,083
Loss for the year EEER - - - - - R ke I X B0 (76654
Other comprehensive loss: E2EEE: -
Exchange differences on translating BNERAERLES
foreign operations - - - - - (10,594) - (10,594) - (10,594)
Total comprehensie loss for theyear ~~ EE 2 EHBLE - - - - - (10,594) (72,953) (83,547) (3,701) (87,248)
At 31 December 2021 and RZB--$+tZA=t-H
1 January 2022 k=EZZ%-F-H 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 7,191 (29,504) 7113 431,551 (26,716) 404,835
Loss for he year EEEE - - - - - - {%B81) (125612 (25 (127.857)
Other comprehensive income: H2ENE
Exchange differences on translating BNERREELZE
foreign operations - - - - - 18,525 - 18,525 - 18,525
Total comprehensive income/(loss) EJT%— %EW / (E Tn)ig %E
for the year - - - - - 18,525 (125,612) (107,087) (2,245) (109,332)
At 31 December 2022 RZEZZE+ZA=1-H 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 7,191 (10,979) (152,725) 324,464 (28,961) 295,503

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal

amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.

120
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
SGEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HZ—T - —F+_A=+—HIEFE

2022 2021
—E- 8 —ET-—F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FH&IT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHESRERE
Loss before income tax FRETISHIRIES1E (134,221) (87,738)
Adjustments for: BUATIHEBELAZ
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BERRETE
equipment 10 22,863 33,049
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 10 47,845 70,294
Amortisation of other intangible assets EAth A i 10 707 778
Fair value loss of investment properties WEMEZ AR BEEBE 9 6,000 6,000
Interest expense FIERX 14 16,288 18,581
Interest income FEMA 8 (148) (299)
Fair value loss of financial assets at BARBEFAEBRZZ
fair value through profit or loss TRIEEARBEEE 9 = 18
Impairment loss on property, Y% - BE MR EREEE
plant and equipment 9 2,196 11,448
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets TREEEREESE 9 - 5,367
Impairment loss on other intangible assets B 2 & E R EE 1B 9 5,000 289
Impairment loss on goodwill AR ERE 9 25,775 6
Loss on written off of property, MEEME - BE k&G EE
plant and equipment 9 11,696 8,469
Rent concessions HEeER 9 (6,874) (14,056)
Gain on lease modification HEBR s = 9 (12,604) (1,410)
Operating (loss)/profit before working RETEEESEBAZ
capital changes e (E|)RR (15,477) 50,796
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERL,(Em) 7,048 (989)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and B 5 RE MBI
other receivables (g m) 20,384 (4,369)
Decrease in trade and other payables 8 5 & H Ath FE - 5RIE R > (17,328) (7,485)
Cash (used in)/generated from KETEE (TR FERe
operations (5,373) 37,953
Income taxes paid ERATSH = (3,031)
Net cash (used in)/generated from REES (A, MERLEHE
operating activities (5,373) 34,922
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows sZaBERER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 #;

FH-A=+—HLFE

2022 2021
—EC_F —E-—F
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
B aE FET FET
Cash flows from investing activities RETHMBHRERE
Release of restricted bank deposits R IR ISR TR0 5,207 3,646
Interest received BHFIE 148 299
Purchases of property, plant and equipment fBE ¥ - M= K&E (12,717) (3,856)
Purchases of other intangible assets BEHEMEREE - (390)
Net cash used in investing activities RETHMARSEEE (7,362) (301)
Cash flow from financing activities MEETEREEERE
Advances from related parties KEBEAT 28R 38 78,482 17,005
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings 5t B EFT15 78 38 10,685 242 636
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings  BigztBEE 38 (24,515) (241,293)
Repayment of principal portion of BEHERGELR R
the lease liabilities 38 (46,110) (64,902)
Interest paid ENAE 38 (16,288) (18,581)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BEEE TS (FTH)
financing activities EHEEHE 2,254 (65,135)
Net decrease in cash and ReRERBELEERDFE
cash equivalents (10,481) (80,514)
Cash and cash equivalents at REDzEeRERRELER
beginning of year 36,778 65,795
Effect of exchange rate changes on ERgEHHEEREFRELER
cash and cash equivalents k7 (265) 1,497
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year RERZBEEREFRELER 26,032 36,778
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R R M RE

31 December 2022 —E==F+=A=+—H

GENERAL

Future Bright Holdings Limited is a public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The address
of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda. Its head office and principal place of
business are at Units 803-804, 8th Floor, Seaview Commercial
Building, Nos. 21-24 Connaught Road West, Hong Kong. The
Group, comprising the Company and its subsidiaries, is engaged
in the sales of food and catering, food souvenir and property
investment.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(@) Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs

The Group has adopted the following revised HKFRSs for
the current year’s consolidated financial statements:

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to the
Conceptual Framework

Amendments to HKAS 16 Property, Plant and
Equipment — Proceeds
before Intended Use

Amendments to HKFRS 16  Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions beyond
30 June 2021

Amendments to HKAS 37 Onerous Contract — Cost of
Fulfiling a Contract

Amendments improvement  Annual Improvements to
to HKFRSs HKFRSs 2018-2020

The Group has early adopted above amendment to HKFRS
16 for its annual reporting period beginning on 1 January
2021. The adoption of remaining amendments to HKFRSs
has no material impact on the Group’s results and financial
position for the current or prior period. The Group has not
early applied any new or amended HKFRSs that is not yet
effective for the current accounting period.

—REH
EREEHAERAFAARBREZIMK
VZAREBERRAT - HRMONE BB
ERGBRAB([BRA]) £ -
H 5T 3t S5 B 4 IE A Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda ° AW EFE K F & £ hur
AEBTHERE21-245E8HEANES
12803-804% - AEE(BEARF RHE
MBARDKREHERMEER BmM
BIHENRMERE 2T -

RMEFEUBEREEAN((FE

MEHmEERN )

(@) HEAHITRNEBITEBHK
]S
AEEERAFEZEEPBR
REMATEET BB HRE
A -

BRAMBERE HHUSERD
REREIFE R
RN
BRGIEN WE - BER
FIGREFTAN  RE—EHT
P AT PR
IR
FEPBHRE —T-_—F

HERIFE 1657 NA=TAH%K
ERTAR 2019 AL iR
mEREES
B=
ERGER  BEAN—
FITHERTR  BITEHN
A
EEMB®RE T N\F=x
R FE ZTTF
B¢ BFEMBHRE
ERIWEE
Brgicd

REBER -_ZT-—F—H—H
Mg FE RS BHRENER L
ME S RS R B 1657 5T
R o RINEBMIEREREL 2 &4
TEFTAE AN EEAH 5B T A
MZEERGHBRAL EEAY
2o AEFEVERNKARAE
SHERRS & K A R 2 R #T AT Sk A
BRI BB ISIRE LR -
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Notes to the Financial Statements i &Mz

31 December 202

2.

124

—E-—F+=-RA=+—H

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued
(b) New or amended HKFRSs that have been issued

but are not yet effective

The following new or amended HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the Group’s financial statements, have been
issued, but are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group. The Group’s current intention is to
apply these changes on the date they become effective.

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 1

HK Interpretation 5 (2022)

Amendments to HKAS 1 and
HKFRS Practice Statement 2

Amendments to HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRS 16

Classification of liabilities as Current
or Non-current?

Non-current Liabilities with
Covenants?

Presentation of Financial Statements
- Classification by the Borrower
of a Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause?

Disclosure of Accounting Policies!

Definition of Accounting Estimates’

Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction!

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture?

Lease Liability in a Sale and
Leaseback?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024.
E Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE

31 December 202

—E-F+=-RA=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued

(b)

New or amended HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective — Continued

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the impact of these new or revised HKFRSs upon initial
application. Up to now, the Group considers that these
standards will not have a significant impact on the Group’s
financial performance and financial position.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(@

(b)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRS”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Basis of measurement and going concern
assumption

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost basis except for investment
properties and certain financial assets, which are measured
at fair values as explained in the accounting policies set
out in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements. The
outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic and the lockdown
measures imposed by governments in various regions
to contain the spreading of COVID-19 pandemic had
negatively impacted the results of the Group during the
reporting period and the liquidity position. The Group also
closed some of the restaurants during the year.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group has
incurred a net loss of approximately HK$127.9 million and
had a net operating cash outflow of approximately HK$5.4
million. As at that date, its current liabilities, including
amounts due to related parties of approximately HK$95.5
million, exceeded its current assets by approximately
HK$178.5 million. However, the Group had cash and cash
equivalents of approximately HK$26.0 million only as at 31
December 2022.

RMEEMEREEAN((FE
MEHEERN ) -#

(b)

B EMAE M RERBHETH
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AEBRIEF AR FTH L
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31 December 202

3.

126

BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

Basis of measurement and going concern
assumption - Continued

These conditions may cast significant doubt about the
Group’s ability to continue as going concern. For the
purpose of assessing going concern, the directors of the
Company have reviewed the Group’s cash flow forecast
covering a period of twelve months from the end of the
reporting period (the “Forecast Period”), after taking into
account the past operating performance of the Group and
the following:

(b)

(i)

(i

)

The Group has been actively negotiating with banks
for having extension of the payment terms for the
existing bank loans in order to secure necessary
funds to meet the Group’s working capital and
financing requirements in the foreseeable future;

Up to the date of this report, the Group had
unused bank and credit facilities of a total amount
of approximately HK$77.3 million, including credit
facilities for capital expenditures and working capital
of amounts of approximately HK$22.3 million and
approximately HK$55.0 million respectively;

Management has been endeavoring to improve
the Group’s operating results and cash flows
by continuing to slow down the opening of new
restaurants or close underperforming restaurants in
the future;
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE

31 December 202

3.

—E-F+=-RA=+—H

BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

(b)

Basis of measurement and going concern

assumption - Continued

(iv) The related parties undertook that they will not
request the Company to repay the outstanding
amounts of approximately HK$95.5 million as at 31
December 2022 until the Company is in a position
to repay; and

(v) The Group will consider to realise the investment
properties of the Group with a fair value of
approximately HK$556.0 million and certain land
and buildings of the Group with a carrying amount
of approximately HK$130.8 million as at 31
December 2022 and using the proceeds to repay
certain secured bank loans and strengthen the
Group’s liquidity, when necessary.

They are of the opinion that, taking into account the
above-mentioned plans and measures, the Group will
have sufficient working capital to finance its operations
and meet its financial obligations as and when they fall due
in the Forecast Period notwithstanding there are inherent
uncertainties associated with the outcomes of these plans
and measures. Accordingly, the directors of the Company
believe it is appropriate to prepare the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2022 on a going concern basis. These
conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty
which may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as going concern, and therefore it may be unable
to realise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the
normal course of business.

Should the Group be unable to continue in business as a
going concern, adjustments would have to be made in the
consolidated financial statements to write down the values
of the assets to their net realisable amounts, to provide for
any further liabilities which might arise, and to reclassify
non-current assets and non-current liabilities as current
assets and current liabilities respectively. The effect of such
adjustments has not been reflected in the consolidated
financial statements.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

(c)

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is Macau Patacas
(“MOP”), while the consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”). Each entity in
the Group maintains its books and records in its own
functional currency. As the Company is listed on Main
Board of the Stock Exchange, the directors consider that it
will be more appropriate to adopt HK$ as the Group’s and
the Company’s presentation currency.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Group. Inter-company
transactions and balances between group companies
together with unrealised profits are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in which
case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the dates of acquisition or up
to the dates of disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary,
adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line with
those used by other members of the Group.

The Group accounts for business combinations using the
acquisition method when the acquired set of activities
and assets meets the definition of a business and control
is transferred to the Group. In determining whether a
particular set of activities and assets is a business, the
Group assesses whether the set of assets and activities
acquired includes, at a minimum, an input and substantive
processes and whether the acquired set has the ability to
produce outputs.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
- Continued

The cost of an acquisition is measured at the aggregate
of the acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by the Group,
as the acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed are principally measured at acquisition
date fair value. The Group’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree is re-measured at acquisition-date fair
value and the resulting gains or losses are recognised in
profit or loss. The Group may elect, on a transaction-by-
transaction basis, to measure the non-controlling interests
that represent present ownership interests in the subsidiary
either at fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling
interests are measured at fair value unless another
measurement basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition
related costs incurred are expensed unless they are
incurred in issuing equity instruments in which case the
costs are deducted from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are recognised
against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from new
information obtained within the measurement period (a
maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about
the fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an
asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-controlling
interests even if this results in those non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

(b)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
— Continued

Changes in the Group’s interests in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control of the subsidiary are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amount
of the Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the gain or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interests. Amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary
are accounted for on the same basis as would be required
if the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the fair value of
the Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
measured as at the acquisition date.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
exceed the aggregate of the fair value of consideration
paid, the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the acquisition date fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree,
the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the acquisition
date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash
generating units (“CGUs”) that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the acquisition. A CGU is the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows
that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other
assets or groups of assets. A cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, by comparing its carrying amount with its
recoverable amount (see note 4(0)), and whenever there is
an indication that the unit may be impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment
loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other
assets of the unit on pro-rata basis of the carrying amount
to each asset in the unit. However, the loss allocated to
each asset will not reduce the individual asset’s carrying
amount to below its fair value less cost of disposal (if
measurable) or its value in use (if determinable), whichever is
the higher. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
in profit or loss and is not reversed in subsequent periods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(d)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other costs, such
as repairs and maintenance are recognised as an expense
in profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

Buildings
Leasehold improvements

20-25 years
Over the shorter of remaining
life of the leases or 5 years

Office fixtures and 2-5 years
equipment

Kitchen utensils and 5 years
supplies

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in
profit or loss on disposal.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(e)

()

Investment properties

Investment properties are property held either to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or for both, but not
held for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Investment property is measured
at cost on initial recognition and subsequently at fair value
with any change therein recognised in profit or loss.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that
the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise
acquire non-current assets (including property, plant and
equipment) are recognised as deferred income in the
statement of financial position and transferred to profit or
loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives
of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the Group with
no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they become receivable and are
recognised as other revenue, rather than reducing the
related expense.

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of
interest is treated as a government grant, measured as the
difference between proceeds received and the fair value of
the loan based on prevailing market interest rates.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)

Leasing

The Group accounts for a contract, or a portion of a
contract, as a lease when it conveys the right to use an
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
Leases are those contracts that satisfy the following
criteria:

(@) There is an identified asset;

(b) The Group obtains substantially all the economic
benefits from use of the asset; and

(c) The Group has the right to direct use of the asset.

The Group considers whether the supplier has substantive
substitution rights. If the supplier does have those rights,
the contract is not identified as giving rise to a lease.

In determining whether the Group obtains substantially all
the economic benefits from use of the asset, the Group
considers only the economic benefits that arise use of
the asset, not those incidental to legal ownership or other
potential benefits.

In determining whether the Group has the right to direct
use of the asset, the Group considers whether it directs
how and for what purpose the asset is used throughout
the period of use. If there are no significant decisions to be
made because they are pre-determined due to the nature
of the asset, the Group considers whether it was involved
in the design of the asset in a way that predetermines how
and for what purpose the asset will be used throughout
the period of use. If the contract or portion of a contract
does not satisfy these criteria, the Group applies other
applicable HKFRSs rather than HKFRS 16.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)

Leasing - Continued
All leases are accounted for by recognising a right-of-use
asset and a lease liability except for:

- Leases of low value assets; and

- Leases with a duration of 12 months or less and do
not contain a purchase option.

Lease liabilities are measured at the present value of the
contractual payments due to the lessor over the lease
term, with the discount rate determined by reference to the
rate inherent in the lease unless (as is typically the case)
this is not readily determinable, in which case the Lessee’s
incremental borrowing rate on commencement of the
lease is used. Variable lease payments are only included
in the measurement of the lease liability if they depend on
an index or rate. In such cases, the initial measurement of
the lease liability assumes the variable element will remain
unchanged throughout the lease term. Other variable lease
payments are expensed in the period to which they relate.

On initial recognition, the carrying value of the lease liability
also includes:

- amounts expected to be payable under any residual
value guarantee;

- the exercise price of any purchase option granted
in favour of the Group if it is reasonable certain to
assess that option;

- any penalties payable for terminating the lease, if
the term of the lease has been estimated on the
basis of termination option being exercised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)

Leasing - Continued

Right-of-use assets are initially measured at the amount of
the lease liability, reduced for any lease incentives received,
and increased for:

- lease payments made at or before commencement
of the lease;

- initial direct costs incurred; and

- the amount of any provision recognised where
the Group is contractually required to dismantle,
remove or restore the leased asset.

Subsequent to initial measurement, lease liabilities increase
as a result of interest charged at a constant rate on the
balance outstanding and are reduced for lease payments
made. Right-of-use assets are amortised on a straight-
line basis over the remaining term of the lease or over the
remaining economic life of the asset if, rarely, this is judged
to be shorter than the lease term.

When the Group revises its estimate of the term of
any lease (because, for example, it re-assesses the
probability of a lessee extension or termination option
being exercised), it adjusts the carrying amount of the
lease liability to reflect the payments to make over the
revised term, which are discounted using a revised
discount rate. The carrying value of lease liabilities is
similarly revised when the variable element of future lease
payments dependent on a rate or index is revised, except
the discount rate remains unchanged. In both cases, an
equivalent adjustment is made to the carrying value of the
right-of-use asset, with the revised carrying amount being
amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term. If the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is adjusted to
zero, any further reduction is recognised in profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)

Leasing - Continued

When the Group renegotiates the contractual terms of
a lease with the lessor, the accounting depends on the
nature of the modification:

if the renegotiation results in one or more additional
assets being leased for an amount commensurate
with the standalone price for the additional rights-
of-use obtained, the modification is accounted for
as a separate lease in accordance with the above

policy.

in all other cases where the renegotiation increases
the scope of the lease (whether that is an extension
to the lease term, or one or more additional assets
being leased), the lease liability is remeasured using
the discount rate applicable on the modification
date, with the right-of-use asset being adjusted by
the same amount.

if the renegotiation results in a decrease in the
scope of the lease, both the carrying amount of the
lease liability and right-of-use asset are reduced
by the same proportion to reflect the partial of
full termination of the lease with any difference
recognised in profit or loss. The lease liability is
then further adjusted to ensure its carrying amount
reflects the amount of the renegotiated payments
over the renegotiated term, with the modified lease
payments discounted at the rate applicable on the
modification date. The right-of-use asset is adjusted
by the same amount.

FEEHBER-#

HE-&
EAKEELEAENGRHEE
& RERE - ARFURME 2H)

i 556 16 PR 12 AN S [ 4 £
PTG RIME B RER) B L
EBREENSHREE R
HZRBINEE - AIRE
FAKE  ERER A
ERNHEEARK -

RETBEMBERT @ HE
HipmESHERE (W
BBEREER - Jreig
M—HEHZRBEEEE)
#EX - AHEREERE
2R B E R RE IR R E T
B ERAREERMERS
B -

HMEHGEESHERE
o AIEERERER
BEEMNKRAESDRER
RS - MRS
R EER L - MAEMR
ERINBRTER -
ERBHRELE-TH
B AEREKRE(ERKR
R E R R AEEF 1
B ER - &
ENFRENABERD
MR - EREEER
AR S RRETRAE

ANNUAL REPORT &% 2022 137



Notes to the Financial Statements i &Mz

31 December 202

4.

138

—E-—F+=-RA=+—H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)

(h)

Leasing - Continued

The Group had elected to apply the practical expedient
introduced by the amendments to HKFRS 16 to all rent
concessions that satisfy the criteria. The rent concessions
that satisfy the criteria for the application of the extended
practical expedient, resulting in a reduction of total lease
liabilities. The effect of this reduction is recorded in profit
or loss in the period in which the event or condition that
triggers those payments occurred. The ineligible rent
concessions were accounted as lease modifications, as
they were not eligible for the application of the practical
expedient.

Accounting as a lessor

The Group has leased out its investment property to a
tenant. Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on the straight-line basis over the lease term.

Intangible assets other than goodwill

(i) Acquired intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are initially
recognised at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is its fair value
at the date of acquisition. Subsequently, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h) Intangible assets other than goodwill - Continued

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Acquired intangible assets — Continued

The amortisation expense is recognised in profit or
loss and included in administrative expenses. The
useful lives and amortisation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period. Amortisation is provided on a
straight-line basis over their useful lives as follows:

Trademarks Indefinite
Franchise 3-10 years
Royalties 2-3 years

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it
increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset to which it relates. All other
expenditure, including expenditure on internally
generated goodwill and brands, is recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal,
or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset,
are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment

Intangible assets with finite lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment annually,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that
they may be impaired. Intangible assets are tested
for impairment by comparing their carrying amounts
with their recoverable amounts (see note 4(0)).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h) Intangible assets other than goodwill - Continued

(iv)

Impairment — Continued

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss
is treated as revaluation decrease to the extent of
its revaluation surplus.

(i) Financial instruments

(i)

Financial assets

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable
without a significant financing component) is initially
measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), transaction
costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition
or issue. A trade receivable without a significant
financing component is initially measured at the
transaction price.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade date, that is,
the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirely when determining
whether their cash flows are solely payment of
principal and interest.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial instruments - Continued

(i)

Financial assets — Continued

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group’s business model
for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. The Group classifies its
debt instruments in below measurement category:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest
are measured at amortised cost. Financial assets at
amortised cost are subsequently measured using
the effective interest rate method. Interest income,
foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain on
derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Equity instruments

On initial recognition of an equity investment that
is not held for trading, the Group could irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the
investment’s fair value in other comprehensive
income. This election is made on an investment-
by-investment basis. Equity investments at fair
value through other comprehensive income are
measured at fair value. Dividend income are
recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend
income clearly represents a recovery of part of the
cost of the investments. Other net gains and losses
are recognised in other comprehensive income
and are not reclassified to profit or loss. All other
equity instruments are classified as FVTPL, whereby
changes in fair value, dividends and interest income
are recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group recognises loss allowances for expected
credit loss (“ECL”) on trade receivables and financial
assets measured at amortised cost. The ECLs are
measured on either of the following bases: (1) 12
months ECLs: these are the ECLs that result from
possible default events within the 12 months after
the reporting date: and (2) lifetime ECLs: these are
ECLs that result from all possible default events
over the expected life of a financial instrument. The
maximum period considered when estimating ECLs
is the maximum contractual period over which the
Group is exposed to credit risk.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit
losses. Credit losses are measured as the difference
between all contractual cash flows that are due to
the Group in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive.
The shortfall is then discounted at an approximation
to the assets’ original effective interest rate.

The Group measures loss allowances for trade
receivables using HKFRS 9 simplified approach
and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs.
The Group has established a provision matrix
that is based on the Group’s historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking
factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment.

For other debt financial assets, the ECLs are based
on the 12-months ECLs. However, when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
origination, the allowance will be based on the
lifetime ECLs.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued
When determining whether the credit risk of a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECL, the Group
considers reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or
effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information analysis, based on the Group’s historical
experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.

The Group assumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly if it is
more than 30 days past due.

For internal credit risk management purpose, the
Group considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained from
external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely
to pays its creditors; or the financial asset is more
than 90 days past due.

Depending on the nature of the financial
instruments, the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk is performed on a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed on
a collective basis, the financial instruments are
grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics,
such as past due status and credit risk ratings.

The Group considers a financial asset to be credit-
impaired when:1) significant financial difficulty
of the debtor; 2) a breach of contract, such as
a default or being more than 90 days past due;
3) the restructuring of a loan or advance by the
Group on terms that the Group would not consider
otherwise; 4) it is probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or 5)
the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial instruments - Continued

(i)

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued
Interest income on credit-impaired financial assets
is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the
gross carrying amount less loss allowance) of the
financial asset. For non credit-impaired financial
assets, interest income is calculated based on the
gross carrying amount.

Financial assets are written off when there is
no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as
a debtor failing to engage in a repayment plan
with the Group. The Group categorises a loan or
receivable for write off when a debtor fails to make
contractual payments which is more than 365
days past due. Where loans or receivables have
been written off, the Group continues to engage
in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the
receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these
are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities,
depending on the purpose for which the liabilities
were incurred. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
initially measured at fair value and financial liabilities
at amortised costs are initially measured at fair
value, net of directly attributable costs incurred.

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method. The related interest
expense is recognised in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial instruments - Continued

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial
asset or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation
to the financial asset expire or when the financial
asset has been transferred and the transfer meets
the criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKFRS 9.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

Where the Group issues its own equity instruments
to a creditor to settle a financial liability in whole
or in part as a result of renegotiating the terms
of that liability, the equity instruments issued are
the consideration paid and are recognised initially
and measured at their fair value on the date the
financial liability or part thereof is extinguished. If the
fair value of the equity instruments issued cannot
be reliably measured, the equity instruments are
measured to reflect the fair value of the financial
liability extinguished. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability or part
thereof extinguished and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss for the year.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

()

(k)

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost of inventories
for restaurants is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised
when control of goods or services is transferred to the
customers at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services, excluding those amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue excludes
value added tax or other sales taxes and is after deduction
of any trade discounts.

Revenue from sales of food and catering is recognised
at a point in time when the food and catering have been
served, and customer payments are generally due at the
time of sale.

Revenue from sale of food souvenir is recognised at a point
in time when control of the goods has transferred, being
the point the customer takes possession of the goods.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Management fee income is recognised when management
services have been provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
the dividend is established.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

o

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period. The amount of
current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the
tax amount expected to be paid or received that reflects
any uncertainty related to income tax.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except
for goodwill not deductible for tax purposes and initial
recognition of assets and liabilities that are not part of the
business combination which affect neither accounting
nor taxable profits, taxable temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future, deferred tax liabilities are recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised, provided that the deductible
temporary differences are not arises from initial recognition
of assets and liabilities in a transaction other than in a
business combination that affects neither taxable profit
nor the accounting profit. Deferred tax is measured at the
tax rates appropriate to the expected manner in which the
carrying amount of the asset or liability is realised or settled
and that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the end of reporting period, and reflects any uncertainty
related to income taxes.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

o

Income taxes - Continued

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income tax levied by the same taxation authority and the
Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities
on a net basis.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the assets to be recovered.

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts
on these investment properties are measured using the
tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or when they relate to items
recognised directly in equity in which case the taxes are
also recognised directly in equity.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(m)

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities
are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the rates approximating to those
ruling when the transactions took place are used. All assets
and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the rate
ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributable to non-controlling interest as
appropriate). Exchange differences recognised in profit or
loss of group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the
Group’s net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(m)

(n)

Foreign currency - Continued

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve.

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are employee benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected
to be settled wholly before twelve months after
the end of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Short term
employee benefits are recognised in the year when
the employees render the related service.

(ii) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when the services are rendered by the employees.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised on the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of
termination benefits.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(o)

Impairment of assets (other than financial assets)
At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

° property, plant and equipment;
° right-of-use assets;

o intangible asset;

° non-current deposits; and

° interests in subsidiaries.

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use) of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows
expected to be derived from the cash generating unit (see
note 4(c)), discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the cash
generating unit.
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4.

152

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)]

(@)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A

4,

FEEHBER--

(P)

(@)

BERIREE
HARBEFREHAREAAE

ERBIMETEEE - AL ATRE ﬁLtthI
& ENzE - MEENER
BE - RIZAR R BEFEERFfE] IJZ

T BEERER -

AT BE TR 2N A E & - 3%

TREH S BIER SEfhET - BRIEN
B A & 2 AT REMEARIE - BRI
HWREERESRABERE -
B S5 Hi 48 7 A 25 2 R BE M AR
K BRIEHERE-HKZEKRE
EHTIHREREZBEEE TR
BREARE-

‘Eﬂﬁﬁ

DEEAREEAI RS 2ED - B
?E?ETﬁFDDjZHEAW(%j&A“B)&
R E L EIRIBIRME RS RT
(Mol 5> &F) - mH R & | H
BRIRNHE A EB -

DEdlE - X - R

E o

DElE X  BERBET
REBEBEHRMEERISER
RERBEDOBREMEMAEHEZ
RIETE - HEEBEBRAESR LR
FEBRE—DHAKEERZHE
ASERIG - DEEEBIRG T
H MR A £ 2 IBE IR EE

aIRKEE °



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2022 —E - —F+_-H=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(r) Related parties

A person or a close member of that person’s family is

related to the Group if that person:

(@)

(i

(i)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of key management personnel
of the Group.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)

(i)

(iv)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(r) Related parties - Continued
(b) — Continued

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group
or an entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).

(vii)  The entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Group or to the
parent of the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings
with the entity and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or
domestic partner;

(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

(i) dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the Directors
are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

(a) Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies
Income taxes and deferred taxation
The Group is subject to income taxes in a number
of jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. Transactions
and calculations may exist for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated
tax issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is
made.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax arising from
the Group’s investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model, the directors of the Company
have concluded that the Group’s investment properties
are not held under a business model whose objective
is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment properties over time.
Therefore, in determining the Group’s deferred taxation on
investment properties, the directors of the Company have
determined that the presumption that the carrying amounts
of investment properties located in Macau measured using
the fair value model are recovered entirely through sale
is not rebutted. Deferred taxation liabilities are therefore
recognised based on the applicable tax rates applicable to
when it is a disposal of investment properties.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(@) Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

- Continued
Going concern basis

As disclosed in note 3(b), the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis. The appropriateness of the going concern basis is
assessed after taking into account all relevant available
information about the future of the Group, including the
cash flow forecast of the Group covering a period of
twelve months from the end of the reporting period. Such
forecast about the future, at a particular point of time,
about the future outcome of events and conditions, which
inherently involves various assumptions and uncertainties.
Actual results could differ significantly, and hence it may
cast significant doubt in relation to the going concern

assumption.

(b)  Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
consolidated financial statements, other key sources of
estimation uncertainty that have significant risks of resulting
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets

and liabilities within next financial year are as follows:

(i) Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use and fair value less
costs of disposal of the CGUs to which goodwill has
been allocated. The value in use calculation requires
the directors to estimate the future cash flows
expected to arise from the CGUs and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
Further information on the impairment assessment

on CGU are provided in note 20.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(i)

(ii)

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than
goodwill)

The Group tests annually whether there is any
indication that non-financial assets have suffered
an impairment loss in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies. The assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU
is determined based on fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use calculations which require
the use of assumptions and estimates.

Fair value measurement

A number of assets included in the Group’s
financial statements require measurement at, and/
or disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements
are categorised into different levels based on
how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

° Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for
identical items (unadjusted);

o Level 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs
other than level 1 inputs;

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived
from market data).
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY

SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(iii) Fair value measurement — Continued

The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

The Group measures investment properties (note
19) and financial assets at FVTPL (note 25) at fair
value. For more detailed information in relation to
the fair value measurement of these items, please
refer to the respective notes.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker that are
used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has three reportable segments. These segments are
managed separately as each business offers different products
and services and requires different business strategies. The
following summary describes the operations in each of the
Group’s reportable segments:

° Food and catering — sales of food and catering in Macau,
Mainland China, Hong Kong and Taiwan;

° Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, including festival
food products; and

° Property investment — leasing of property.
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - Continued

6. SEEmE-#
2022 2021
—E- 8 —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
F& T FET

Revenue from contracts with customers
under HKFRS15

Food and catering — sales of food and
catering in Macau, Mainland China,

REBBUBERELERF155 2
BEEEH W

RYNER TR - FE
K BB BBHEERMK

Hong Kong and Taiwan BN 220,372 402,212
Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, EmFE-—HERRTE B
including festival food products ERM 44,773 53,219
265,145 455,431
Revenue from other source H b 3RFE =z g
Property investment — leasing of property VI E - HEYE 19,911 19,991
285,056 475,422
Inter-segment transactions are priced with reference to prices DEERZ 2 BRI ERBEUUTEMR
charged to external parties for similar order. Central revenue and INBATWER Z BIRETE - AREZ2K
expenses are not allocated to the operating segments as they are HmEAT W RGFAEZEZBERARETE
not included in the measure of the segments’ profit that is used DERBERER 2 IAEFFTEAN - i)
by the chief operating decision-maker for assessment of segment WEDEESKLEDED

performance.
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—E-—F+=-RA=+—H

segment assets included cash and cash equivalents of
approximately HK$21,866,000 (2021: HK$31,357,000) and
HK$2,096,000 (2021: HK$5,165,000) respectively, while property
investment segment assets included cash and cash equivalents

of approximately HK$1,990,000 (2021:

HK$72,000),

and

investment properties of approximately HK$556,000,000 (2021:

HK$562,000,000).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED # =

~EBERAA

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
(a) Business segments (@ X ‘ﬁB
For the year ended 31 December 2022 B2z — —HFE+=-HA=+—H
s fF/E
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir  investment  elimination ~ Consolidated
RURER EAES S NERE SHEHH e
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET TET THERT THET THET
Revenue g
Revenue from external customers 3K B 9NRZ P 7 U5 220,372 44,773 19,911 - 285,056
Revenue from inter-segment R E D EbE 2 Y - - 175 (175) -
Other revenue E e 16,634 1,017 175 - 17,826
Reportable segment revenue EE G e 237,006 45,790 20,261 (175) 302,882
Results 4
Reportable segment results A RE D B ELS (120,529) (10,651) 3,558 - (127,622)
As at 31 December 2022 R-FE-_—F+-A=+-—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RURER BRFE MERE ey
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TET
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets* AR E D EE E 330,934 41,323 576,887 949,144
Liabilities =it
Reportable segment liabilities AREH AR 341,181 18,019 293,020 652,220
Reportable segment net (liabilities))  AIERE D 2L (BE
assets BEFHE (10,247) 23,304 283,867 296,924
* As at 31 December 2022, food and catering and food souvenir RZEZ=ZF+=ZRA=+—8"

RURBHARRBFEHIE

ED ﬂ&%ﬁi&fﬂﬁiﬁﬁ
#121,866,000/ 7L ( ZF = —4F :

31,357, ooo & 7T ) K& 2,096,000
BT (ZZT=—F : 5165,000/%
7T W’w%&ﬁ"%é?@%iﬁ
© RERFIE$EE 41,990,000
JTE(ZZT=—4F : 72,000 7T) &
5% & 1) % 49556,000,00058 7T ( —
T~ —4 : 562,000,000/ ) °
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
(@) Business segments - Continued (@ EBoW-&
Other information p=ih ¢
For the year ended 31 December 2022 BE—_E-_—F#+—-F=+—H
IHEE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RUKRER RmFRE MERE ey
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THET THT THET THER
Interest income FBWA 148 - - 148
Interest expense M ER 8,620 352 7,316 16,288
Capital expenditure BARE 10,091 2,626 - 12,7117
Addition of right-of-use assets NEFREEE 22,470 1,803 - 24,273
Depreciation of property, plantand ~ #1% - BiE R FETE
equipment 19,572 2,600 691 22,863
Depreciation of right-of-use assets [ HIEEENE 44,073 3,772 - 47,845
Amortisation of other intangible EthEREESH
assets 512 195 - 707
Impairment loss on goodwil HEREBR 25,775 - - 25,775
Impairment loss on property, 0¥ - BELSERERE
plant and equipment 2,196 - - 2,196
Impairment loss on other intangible  E f &7 & & i E 518
assets - 5,000 - 5,000
Loss on written off of property, MEmE  BERREEE
plant and equipment 10,155 1,541 - 11,696
Fair value loss on investment REMEZ L EEEBR
properties - - 6,000 6,000
Rent concessions HeEE 6,207 667 - 6,874
Gain on lease modification BEBY W 12,604 - - 12,604
Income tax credit, net GBS %R 5,644 - 720 6,364
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SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DT -
Business segments - Continued (@) EKorH-&
For the year ended 31 December 2021 BE—_F-——F+_-_H=1+—H
IFFE
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir investment glimination ~ Consolidated
RIREH BT NERE SRR )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThEL T TEL TEL THL
Revenue Wz
Revenue from external customers REIINRE P 2 W 402,212 53,219 19,991 - 475,422
Revenue from inter-segment RE D HEZ W - - 198 (198) -
Other revenue H s 20,422 374 189 - 20,985
Reportable segment revenue EE G 422,634 53,593 20,378 (198) 496,407
Results &
Reportable segment results AR D ERELE (69,085) (12,229) 2,875 - (78,439)
As at 31 December 2021 R-FE-——Ff=-H=+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RMRER EmFE MERE e
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT TET AT TET
Assets EE
Reportable segment assets* AR EDEPEES 445,671 55,547 585,985 1,087,203
Liabilities aE
Reportable segment liabilities AREH AR 353,067 23,962 304,304 681,333
Reportable segment net assets ATERE D BB EIFRE 92,604 31,585 281,681 405,870
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SEGMENT REPORTING - continued DEBERE -
Business segments - Continued (@) EKorIH-&
Other information i /ﬁ?ﬁ é‘ﬁ‘
For the year ended 31 December 2021 ey —F+ - HA=+—H
Lﬁ#f/;
Food Food Property
and catering souvenir investment  Un-allocated ~ Consolidated
RURER KT MERE KAl )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHn T T TET
Interest income M EHA 296 3 - - 299
Interest expense SN 11,544 425 6,612 - 18,581
Capital expenditure BEAMAX 3,063 1,183 - - 4,246
Addition of right-of-use assets REFAEEE 953 - - - 953
Depreciation of property, W - BB M
plant and equipment e 27,693 4,548 787 21 33,049
Depreciation of right-of-se assets CRAREERE 66,624 3,670 - - 70,204
Amortisation of other intangible assets £ 2 72 & S #k 45 575 203 - - 778
Impairment loss on goodwil P ERERE 6 - - - 6
Impairment loss on property, W - BB N
plant and equipment EETE 8,046 3,402 - - 11,448
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets {58 FA# & R B 5,367 - - - 5,367
Impairment loss on other HEmEmpEERE
intangible assets E518 289 - - - 289
Loss on written off of property, s - WE R
plant and equipment R BB 8,469 - - - 8,469
Fair value loss on investment properties I8 EME 2 AR EE
EE - - 6,000 - 6,000
Fair value loss of financial EAREBEA
assets at FVTPL BaZemEEL
AR EEEE - - - 18 18
Rent concessions HeEE 12,424 1,632 - - 14,056
Gain on lease modification f Esth s W 1,254 156 - - 1,410
Income tax credit/(expense), net Fis®iEe,(FX)
JFEE 11,176 - 92) - 11,084
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6.

164

—E-—F+=-RA=+—H

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues, b) THEETHBWE > FEAR
profit and loss, assets and liabilities BB -EEREEZHIER
2022 2021
—E-F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE&xT FHEIT
Revenue g3
Reportable segment revenue A 3RE o 2P s 302,882 496,407
Less: Other revenue B bl as (17,826) (20,985)
Consolidated revenue el 285,056 475,422
Loss before income tax BRErEH A &R
Reportable segment loss A ¥E o EbEsa (127,622) (78,439
Other revenue and other gains and losses  Efth 25 LA & E Atb U 25 R 548 — (286)
Corporate payroll expenses YNSIE o aliib (3,253) (4,537)
Unallocated expenses RoBLFZ (3,346) (4,476)
Consolidated loss before income tax BrPTISTL R AR A 518 (134,221) (87,738)
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AR E D IEE 949,144 1,087,203
Financial assets at FVTPL BAREBESABRZ
TREE 37 37
Unallocated corporate assets KO EELE 755 851
Consolidated total assets A BEER 949,936 1,088,091
Liabilities =N
Reportable segment liabilities s EaE 652,220 681,333
Unallocated corporate liabilities AOWEEEE 2,213 1,923
Consolidated total liabilities e BEBE 654,433 683,256

Unallocated expenses comprised mainly of the expenses
of the Group’s headquarter which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment.

Unallocated corporate assets comprised mainly of cash
and cash equivalents which are held as general working
capital of the Group as a whole and other corporate
assets of the Group’s headquarter which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment. Unallocated corporate liabilities mainly comprised
of the liabilities of the Group’s headquarter which were
not directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment.
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6.

(c)

—E-F+=-RA=+—H

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
Geographical information (c) HEER
The Group’s operations are located in Macau, Mainland AEEEBMAERP - FE X
China, Hong Kong and Taiwan, while Macau is the place of b BHERESE  MAMAEAR
domicile of the Company. The following table provides an B2 FRfEH o TRIBHAEE K
analysis of the Group’s revenue from external customers BINREBEF 2 WS MIEREEE
and non-current assets (other than financial assets). (ERVBERIN 20HT -
Revenue from Non-current assets
external customers (other than financial assets)
RENREF 2 ERBEE(SRMEERD)
2022 2021 2022 2021
—E-CF —Eo—F —EC-_C-E —E--F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000
TR T TR THET
Hong Kong &5 69,256 110,980 18,097 29,301
Mainland China TP N 25,421 54,929 5,833 25,085
Macau JEPY 190,126 301,926 816,971 881,267
Taiwan =y 253 7,587 - -
285,056 475,422 840,901 935,653

(d)

The geographical location of customers is based on the
location at which the goods and services are delivered.
For goodwill and other intangible assets, the geographical
location is based on the areas of operation of CGUs. The
geographical location of other non-current assets is based
on the physical location of the assets.

Information about major customers

There was no single customer that contributed to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31
December 2022 and 2021.

(d)
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7. TURNOVER 7. - 3]
Turnover represented sales of food and catering, food souvenir BEBIERYNEBEIULRBERFEZHE
and gross rental income from investment properties. The amounts EHEUNKEREMEZBRESIWA -
of each significant category of revenue recognised in turnover RBERRNELEXEEIRER S EANE
during the reporting period were disaggregated as follows: AU SRR ¢
2022 2021
—EC__F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Revenue from contracts with customers BREEBUEREERFEI5H 2
under HKFRS 15 EFEEHWE
Sales of food and catering RYNERZHER 220,372 402,212
Sales of food souvenir RmFE2HER 44,773 53,219
265,145 455,431
Revenue from other source HtRRE =z W=
Rental income from investment properties KEYZE 2 BERA 19,911 19,991
285,056 475,422
By timing of revenue recognition under RIEE B BHREERIFE 155
HKFRS 15 REERM SR 2 B A
At a point in time RE—FFE2 265,145 455,431
The Group did not have any contract asset and contract liability as REBR-_E_ZFR-ZE-—F+=
at 31 December 2022 and 2021. A=+—BMEETANEHNEERENEA
::EE\ o
8. OTHER REVENUE 8. Httlr &
2022 2021
—ZE_— —E-—4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET FHT
Interest income B A 148 299
Management fee income BEEERA 4,048 4,073
Rental income from staff quarters and others HKEEBIFEEREMZASWA 450 966
Government grants (note) BB (FEE) 10,150 3,996
Others HAth 3,030 11,651
17,826 20,985
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8. OTHER REVENUE - continued 8. Httr = — &

Note:  Government grants of approximately HK$4,500,000 (2021: HK$2,182,000) e HEZ-_—_F+_AZ+—BHLFE
was obtained for the year ended 31 December 2022 from the Macau B {5 494,500,000 T (=T = —4F :
Government supporting the Macau companies that were impacted by 2,182,000/ 7T ) 2 RIS i B - E R B IRFT
COVID-19 pandemic. BB Z2019 AR ERSFE 2R

PIRF] -
Government grants of approximately HK$5,650,000 (2021: nil) was HE-_Z-_—_F+-_A=Z+—HLEFEE
obtained for the year ended 31 December 2022 from Employment Support E15475,650,0000( == —4F : )2
Scheme (“ESS”) under the Anti-epidemic Fund launched by the Hong BATE) - kB BEARTHED 2 &R
Kong Government supporting the payroll of the Group’s employees. Under BES T ZRMETE(TRESE]) -
the Schemes, the Group had to commit to spend these grants on payroll BB AREE L MEBEHM - BIEZ:T
expenses, and not to reduce employee head count in prescribed period. B NEBBEAABZS/E BRI IE
X - BRIEEHRATERES ABURD
For the year ended 31 December 2021, government grants of approximately HE-_Z-_—F+-_A=Z+—HLEFEE
HK$1,814,000 was obtained from Food License Holders Subsidies Scheme EN15 491,814,000 T 2 LA #E B) - E 2k
launched by Hong Kong Government to subsidise companies with valid BEARFEE ZEBERMERRNEB
food license in prescribed period. g ULEDRETHRAREERRYE
Rz AR -
The Group does not have other unfulfilled obligations relating to the above ANEFEWHEE FMIEE AR HiKETT
programs. a5F o
OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 9. HfukRZRRESIR
2022 2021
—ECF —E-—F
HK$°000 HK$’000
THET FH&T

Rent concessions (note 33) HeEHE(FFES’) 6,874 14,056

Exchange (loss)/gain, net PE N (E518) W& %58 (16,140) 13,609

Fair value loss of investment properties "EYHEZ AR EE

(note 19) BB (K15E19) (6,000) (6,000
Impairment loss on property, Yz - BB KR E

plant and equipment (note 18) 8 (f3E18) (2,196) (11,448)
Loss on written off of property, WEEMZE - WEREEZ

plant and equipment (note 18) B8 (PfsE18) (11,696) (8,469
Gain on lease modification (note 33) MEBsz W (HFE33) 12,604 1,410
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets fFAEEEREEE(ME33)

(note 33) - (5,367)
Impairment loss on other intangible assets HAb & E R EEE(fF21)

(note 21) (5,000) (289)
Impairment loss on goodwill (note 20) 2R E RS 18 (I 5E20) (25,775) 6)
Fair value loss of financial assets at FVTPL BEAnBEFABGCERERE

Z A BEEEE = (18)

Others Hith (777) 180

(48,106) (2,342)
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10.

11.

168

LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX 10. BRFrSHRRIESIE
Loss before income tax was arrived at after charging: MRETERAIERE NG ~57)&1E ¢
2022 2021
—E-—F —E-—4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses ERAFRI ZFERA 89,002 145,816
Direct operating expenses arising from FHNEREMEEEZ

investment properties during the year BEELERT 729 872
Cost of sales HE KA 89,731 146,688
Employee costs (note 11) BITAA(KIRETT) 136,318 189,249
Depreciation of property, Y% - BE REETE(MEE18)

plant and equipment (note 18) 22,863 33,049
Amortisation of other intangible assets HEmm s =S (fE21)

(note 21) 707 778
Auditor’s remuneration % £ R & BN 1,100 1,490
Operating lease charges on properties MEIKEHEER
— Contingent rentals* — AR 4,794 4,620
— Short term lease expenses —HHHERY 1,670 4,756
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (note 33)  {FRAEEEHE (M13E33) 47,845 70,294

Contingent rentals are calculated, based on a percentage of the relevant * AR NBEEERERZIRER/E
sales of the restaurants/shops pursuant to the relevant rental agreements. RS LLAIETHE -
EMPLOYEE COSTS 11. RIR%E
2022 2021
—E-—8F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Employee costs (including directors) comprise: B LKA (BEES)BHE -
Wages and salaries IE&ENFHS 132,882 184,711
Contributions on defined contribution FREFUR IR FHEIHE R
retirement plans 3,436 4,538
136,318 189,249
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December 2022 and 2021.

12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EEM&
Directors’ emoluments are disclosed as follows: EEMESHENOT -
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
e 2R Bikg
Eznd BENEF TEIMR @t
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
2022 SEs T T 7 FH
Executive directors: BTEE!
Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan’) BER(TBRxE]) 5475 632 - 6,107
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 96 - 96
Leong In lan 278 - 586 - 586
Independent non-executive directors:  BYFHITES :
Cheung Hon Kit B 120 - - 120
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Ei 120 - - 120
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso RER 120 - - 120
5,835 1,314 - 7,149
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors”  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
e 2R BRE
EE ik EMEN REES @5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2021 it St TR TR TAL TAT
Executive directors: HITES
Chan Chak Mo BER 9,260 605 - 9,865
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 386 - 386
Leong In lan 20T - 601 - 601
Lai King Hung (resigned on R (N2 - —%F
25 March 2021) =AZt+RHEEMT) - 114 - 114
Independent non-executive directors: BAFHTES !
Cheung Hon Kit REAE 120 - - 120
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln e 120 - - 120
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRAaE 120 - - 120
9,620 1,706 - 11,326
No director waived any emoluments for the years ended 31 MEEERNEEz S - _FR-_F - —

F+ZA=1—BI-FERAREEEH
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13.

170

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group,
one (2021: one) was director of the Company whose emoluments
are included in the disclosures in note 12 above. The emoluments
of the remaining four (2021: four) individuals were as follows:

13. AgEEHFAL

RAEBREARSHALTES  —R(Z
T —R)REARAESF ®EFZ
& B £ XM 12958 - Hepr& (=
Eo—F:mUB)ALZBEMT

2022 2021
—E-_fF T —F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Salaries and other benefits e hEMER 3,009 3,091
Contributions to retirement pension schemes Rk & 5t E| 2k 36 38
3,045 3,129
Their emoluments were within the following bands: BEZMEN TATEHE -
2022 2021
—E-_F —E-—F
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEAH BB AZ
Nil to HK$1,000,000 = %1,000,0007% 7T 4 4

The emoluments of directors and senior management were within
the following bands:

EFREREEELMEN T U TRE

2022 2021

—E-—8F —E-—F

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEAH EEAH

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z 21,000,000/ 7T 11 9
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 6,000,001 7T %6,500,00078 7T 1 -

HK$9,500,001 to HK$10,000,000

9,500,001 7£ & 10,000,000/ 7T -

1

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2022 —E - —F+_-H=+—H

14.

15.

FINANCE COSTS 14. MERF
2022 2021
—E-—F —E-—F
HK$°000 HK$’000
THET FET
Interest on interest bearing borrowings: SEEENS
— Repayable within five years —ZBARE ¢m@ﬁ 6,799 6,089
— Repayable over five years —ERAFRER 4,521 3,277
11,320 9,366
Interest on an amount due to a related party  JEff—REEiEATHRIE T2 371 -
Imputed interest expenses on lease liabilities S & E 2 (HERBMAX
(note 33) (M¥E33) 4,597 9,215
16,288 18,581
INCOME TAX CREDIT 15. iR RESR

The amount of income tax credit in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income represented:

FAatEBRRAMSHEREEE

2022 2021
—E-C8F —T—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current tax — Macau Complementary REAFRIE — RPIFTIS R 7o
Income Tax
— Over-provision in respect of prior years —MBEFE 2B G (5,644) (10,364)
Deferred tax IEAET IR
— Credit for the year —FRER (720) (720)
Income tax credit e e (6,364) (11,084)

Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the
progressive rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
The maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December
2022 (2021: 12%).

SBPIET S TR IEF NG ERE
mﬂ&%ﬁm%ﬁ# HE-ZT-_—F
T AZTHLEFEZERHRZX A
12%(ZF=—%F : 12%) °
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172

—E-—F+=-RA=+—H

INCOME TAX CREDIT - continued

The income tax credit for the year can be reconciled to the
loss before income tax per the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as follows:

15. FiRIRER-=w
FAMERIKEHES 2ANRERTR
FRETISELAISE 2 SERIOT ¢

2022 2021
—E-—8F —E-—4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET Fi&TT
Loss before income tax bR ET1S LA ES18 (134,221) (87,738)
Tax calculated at the applicable Macau BRI ERE12%
corporate tax rates of 12% (2021:12%) (= —F 12%):tE8 2
iIE (16,107) (10,528)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries Hi AR e E B AR
operating in other jurisdictions MERNRZ & (565) (1,594)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for TAMBEAT 2 ST 2
tax purposes 10,529 4,600
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for BEZRHRN S 2 T2
tax purposes (4,518) (3,386)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERATHEERB L MG E 9,941 10,188
Over-provision in respect of prior years BT FE 2 BEEEE (5,644) (10,364)
Income tax credit FrSHiiE & (6,364) (11,084)

Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at
rate of 25% (2021: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made
as Mainland China subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT
for the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group had no
assessable profits for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years ended
31 December 2022 and 2021.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$159,718,000 (2021: HK$148,645,000) in Mainland
China available for offset against future profits which will expire
in five years. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax loss of HK$79,937,000 (2021: HK$68,050,000)
in Hong Kong available for offset against future profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. At the end of the reporting
period, the Group had unused tax losses of HK$132,840,000
(2021: HK$203,892,000) in Macau available for offset against
future taxable profits which will expire in three years. No deferred
tax asset in respect of the tax losses has been recognised due to
the unpredictability of future profits streams.
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16. DIVIDENDS
No interim dividend was declared during the year (2021: nil) and
the board of directors of the Company does not recommend the
payment of any final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2022 (2021: nil).

17. LOSS PER SHARE
The calculation of the basic loss per share attributable to owners
of the Company is based on the following data:

16.

17.

Be

FAMEST IR EHKRE *ﬁzfﬁ :
EIRARAIEETETEERER

T ZF+TZA=F— Eﬁi&ﬁ%&ﬁ
RERB(ZEZ—F : #]) -

BRBIR
RRABGHEA ANEEFRERNERREN
TEUERTE

a. Basic loss per share a. BREREE
2022 2021
—EC- 8 —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#& T FHIT
Loss for the year attributable to owners of ZNA B G AJE(LFE N E1E
the Company (125,612) (72,953)
Number of Number of
shares shares
%13 &0 E e B
Weighted average number of STEERENBE Y
ordinary shares for the purposes of L AR N T
basic loss per share 694,302,420 694,302,420
Basic loss per share (HK cents) TR EAEE (GEL) (18.09) (10.51)
b. Diluted loss per share b. SREEER

The amounts of diluted loss per share for the years ended
31 December 2022 and 2021 were the same as basic loss
per share respectively as there were no dilutive potential
ordinary shares in existence during the years ended 31
December 2022 and 2021.

HRABE-_E-_—ER-_ET—-—
FH+-_A=+—RHUIEFEIESF
EEMBEEELBR - WEE
B _FR-ZTE-_—F+=A
—t—HIEFEZSREEEE
SHEGREAREEER -
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

174

18. V¥ - BERRH

Office Kitchen
Land and Leasehold  fixturesand utensils and
buildings  improvements equipment supplies Total
BAE  BREAER
1HEEF HEZE  RERRK ftEm aat
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TAR TAT TAR TAT
Cost 7
At 1 January 2022 W_E-"F-F—H 165,773 265,055 49,549 64,463 544,840
Additions NE 43 9,676 788 2,210 12,117
Written off s - (91,829) (5,877) (25,667) (123,367)
Exchange adjustment [ 5 % - (4,160) (1,087) - (5,247)
At 31 December 2022 WZEZZ5+-A=1-8 165,816 178,748 43,373 41,006 428,943
Accumulated depreciation and impairment  Z:HTERHE
At 1 January 2022 WZE-—4%—-RF-H 24172 225,340 41,94 53,677 345,130
Depreciation bt 6,348 11,818 1,205 3,492 22,863
Impairment loss* HEEE - 260 - 1,936 2,196
Written off #HisH - (83,411) (5,341) (22,919) (111,671)
Exchange adjustment [ 5 3% - (3,987) (1,068) - (5,055)
At 31 December 2022 RZEZZ#TZA=1-H 30,520 150,020 36,737 36,186 253,463
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued

18. Y%  BER®RE-#

Office Kitchen
Land and Leasehold fixtures and utensils and
buildings  improvements equipment supplies Total
#RE  HREAAR
THRET HEXE RERSHE fifEm &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TEL THL TAL
Cost RA
At 1 January 2021 WZE-—4%-F-H 166,773 300,009 53,438 77,357 596,577
Additions NE - 3,115 601 140 3,856
Written off gz - (40,018) (4,962) (13,045) (68,025)
Exchange adjustment AR - 1,949 472 11 2432
At 31 December 2021 WZZE-—-%+-f=1-H 166,773 265,055 49,549 64,463 544,840
Accumulated depreciation and impairment 23T ER A
At 1 January 2021 WZ2--%-A—-H 17,979 233,748 42,119 54,095 347,941
Depreciation e 6,193 18,953 2,019 5,884 33,049
Impairment loss* RESE - 4,883 2,046 4,519 11,448
Written off ik - (34,037) (4,690) (10,829) (49,556)
Exchange adjustment [ 5 % - 1,793 447 8 2,248
At 31 December 2021 RZEZ—4TZA=1-H 24,172 225,340 41,941 53,677 345,130
Net book value REFE
As at 31 December 2022 R-B--E+-A=1+-8 135,296 28,728 6,636 4,820 175,480
As at 31 December 2021 RZE-_-45+-A=1-H 141,601 39,715 7,608 10,786 199,710
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—E-—F+=-RA=+—H

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued
The land and buildings located in Macau are held under private
properties on a permanent basis without tenure.

At 31 December 2022, the Group’s land and building with net
book value of approximately HK$4,030,000 (2021: HK$4,452,000)
was pledged to a bank to secure a mortgage loan (2021: one)
granted to the Group with the aggregate carrying amount of
approximately HK$10,885,000 (2021: HK$12,300,000) (note 28).

At 31 December 2022, the Group’s land and building at net book
value of approximately HK$130,847,000 (2021: HK$137,152,000)
was pledged to a bank to secure a bank loan (2021: one) granted
to the Group with the aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$123,720,000 (2021: HK$126,920,000) (note 28).

* During the year ended 31 December 2022, management of the Group has
provided impairment loss on leasehold improvements, equipment, utensils
and supplies of several restaurants which were loss-making for quite some
time. Due to the lack of an active market for these leasehold improvements,
equipments, utensils and supplies management has considered that the
leasehold improvements and equipment of these restaurants may not
be easily sold and may have insignificant re-sale value. Accordingly, full
impairment on such leasehold improvements, equipment, utensils and
supplies of approximately HK$2,196,000 had been made in 2022 (2021:
HK$11,448,000).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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19.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES BREYME
Investment
properties
HK$’000
FET
Fair value AREE
At 1 January 2021 R-_E-—F—H—H 568,000
Fair value loss N BEEEE (6,000)
At 31 December 2021 and RZEBE-_—F+_A=1+—HRK
1 January 2022 —E-_F—F—H 562,000
Fair value loss N EEEE (6,000)
At 31 December 2022 R-EB-_—_F+=-HA=+—H 556,000

The investment properties are located in Macau and held under
private properties (Propriedade Privada) on a permanent basis
without tenure.

Investment properties with carrying amount of approximately
HK$556,000,000 (2021: HK$562,000,000) have been
pledged to a bank to secure one mortgage loan and one bank
overdraft facility (2021: one mortgage loan and one bank
overdraft facility) granted to the Group with aggregate carrying
amount of HK$237,314,000 as at 31 December 2022 (2021:
HK$239,529,000) (note 28).

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2022 and 2021 have been arrived at on market value
carried out by Jones Lang LaSalle Limited, an independent valuer
who holds a recognised and relevant professional qualification
and has recent experience in the location and category of the
investment properties being valued.

BEMRMPORFIR A RARE & 8K
ARLADERE -

8 ™ 1B 4J /& 556,000,000 78 7T ( = &
— —4F : 562,000,000/ 7T) ZIHEY
XEEBTRT  EAXEER-F
T+ A=+ HEREE®E
£ 237,314,000 8 L (=& = — F
239,529,000 7T ) B —TBIRIBE R K —
BERTHEXME (T - —F  —EKRIB
BERR—HRTEIRE) 2 ER(ME
28) °

AEERZZ_—_FR_T-_—F+=
A=+—B2HREMERALEBEEHE
SihEMAMEBRITER AT UTERE
B - ZEEMBSERY RABEEE
o WHZHEREMEZME RER
AT AR -

ANNUAL REPORT % # 2022 177



Notes to the Financial Statements i &Mz

31 December 2022 —E==F+=A=+—H

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - Continued

The fair value of investment properties is a level 3 recurring fair
value measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing

19. BRBYR-4

BREWMEZ DA BEUEIRFILERR
BEFE - FORFEAAEBER

233

fair value balance is provided below. BRIAT o
Investment
properties
REWHE
HK$’000
FET
At 1 January 2021 RZE-_—F—H—H 568,000
Loss included in other gains and losses (note 9) A E AU RS N B8 2 B (B FE9)
— Fair value loss —AR{BEEEBE (6,000)
At 31 December 2021 and RZBEZ—F+ZA=+—HBK
1 January 2022 - -_%—AF—H 562,000
Loss included in other gains and losses (note 9) sFAE U ES N 1R 2 518 (M 5E9)
— Fair value loss —RAEBEBE (6,000)
At 31 December 2022 R-EBE-_—_F+=-HA=+—H 556,000

The fair value of investment properties located in Macau is
determined by applying the income approach based on the
capitalisation of the fully leased, current passing rental income
and potential reversionary income of the property with reference
to estimated market rent at appropriate investment yield to arrive
at the market value.

Fair Value Unobservable

Properties Location  Valuation Technique hierarchy inputs

ES fig fEERE

MBERR FIBZGARE

MRRFIZIREMRZ AR BERER
WAL ERYEZZHEAREASRA
MEEERRALSZREERE W
KRG 2MSHEEETE - AERHE -

Range of  Relationship of
unobservable  unobservable inputs
inputs  to fair value
FIBERA TUBRERAHE

$BEE HANEEZBE

Investment properties  Macau Investment Method of valuation - Level 3

Estimated market

HK$1.5 milion monthly basis ~ The higher the rental value,

(2021 HKS$1.5milion)  the higher the fair value
BR15000008T AEER DrBEER

3.3% (2021: 3.3%)  The higher the reversionary yield,

RENE s Capitalisation of netincome 347 monthly rent
REBERNE-WEFEERL fEEtms AR
Z%Z—F :1,500,000%7)
Reversionary yield
el

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual use.

There were no changes to the valuation technique during the year.
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3.3%( =5 =% :3.3%) the\owerthefairvalue
EEYaEE A EESE
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20. GOODWILL 20. 8
2022 2021
—E-C—F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
Cost RRA
At 1 January and 31 December wN—A—BAk+=—BA=+—H 81,781 81,781
Accumulated impairment losses i B EER
At 1 January Hn—A—H (6) -
Impairment for the year FERME (25,775) 6)
At 31 December Rt+-—A=+—H (25,781) (6)
Net carrying value REFE
At 31 December N+-—B=+—H 56,000 81,775

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to
the CGUs under the food and catering segment. The CGUs were

identified as follows:

RETRENR  BEEIEERME
BN zREELEMN - CRSIZH
TELBEMWT

2022 2021
—EC_F —E-—F
HK$°000 HK$’000
THET FHET
Kanysia Investments Limited Kanysia Investments Limited
(“Kanysia Group”) ([Kanysiat®=H |) 40,600 61,775
Era Catering Management Company Limited ~ R EZEEEER AT
(“Era Catering”) (BB ]) = -
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited BERRESHERAA
(“Nippon Gourmet”) (THERR] 15,400 20,000
56,000 81,775
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20.

180

—E-—F+=-RA=+—H

GOODWILL - continued 20. HE-#

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs have been determined REEABM2AWESERBRER
from value in use calculations based on cash flow projections from FHREXNERETEEMFRERER
formally approved budgets covering a five-year period. Cash flow BFE 2 FREEET - BAATHME
beyond the five-year period is extrapolated at growth rate of 2%, CHERERONEREHE - Bl
which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business PR eEABMNKEMBREG 2 REAE

in which the CGU operates. Key assumptions are as follows: R TERRFWAT ¢
2022 2021
—E-CfF —E-—4F
% %
Aot Bt
Discount rate BRIR R 14% to 15% 13% to 15%
14%%E15% 13% £ 15%
Operating margin H A T R 12% to 31% 11% to 33%
12%£31% 11%233%
Growth rate within five-year period AFHRARZ G RE 5% to 100% -55% to 5%
5%Z100% -55%25%

Operating margins have been determined based on past
performance, and management’s expectations for market share,
after taking into consideration published market forecast and
research. The weighted average growth rate used is consistent
with the forecasts included in industry reports. The growth rate
reflects the long-term average growth rate for the product line of
the CGU. Discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks
related to the CGU.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, CGUs in relation
to Kanysia Group and Nippon Gourmet incurred loss and this
had an adverse impact on the projected value in use of these
CGUs. Consequentially, management of the Group has provided
impairment loss on goodwill of approximately HK$21,175,000 and
HK$4,600,000 allocated to the CGU in relation to Kanysia Group
and Nippon Gourmet respectively (2021: nil).

During the year ended 31 December 2021, management of the
Group has provided impairment loss on goodwill of HK$6,000
allocated to the CGU in relation to Era Catering to write down
its recoverable amount to nil due to permanent closure of its
restaurant.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A

REBNZCRBERRNEEERAN
2SR - At RE T Z WIS R
MRETE - BRAZ I FI91g R KRBT
ERERA B - - BRERBRIE
TELABN EMRINZRBFEREE
o FRAZMREBRBATRIR R &
RERIR B A B AL 2 AARANT TE LR o

HEz_ZTZ-_—_F+_A=+—HLHF
€ BEKanysieEB R BERMAEBZ
ReELBNELEE Y%SHREE
EBENzEAFERAEEERNTRFE -
Ay - AEEE R E st Kanysia%k B &
BERMDAESREFREEESENZ
EEFT IR BE R 1B 4921,175,0007%8 7T K&
4,600,000/ (=T - —4F : &) -

BE-T-—4#+t-A=t+-AL%
€ ARERERZEBKALE A
EEEEERAESE TR ELEN
Z BB ERTIR6,000%8 7T + LUKUR
HEKELEET -
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21.

—E-F+=-RA=+—H

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. HthEREE
Trademark Franchise Royalties Total
L ke =R et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET FET FET
Cost %N
At 1 January 2022 R-_E-__F—H—H 15,003 8,348 2,976 26,327
Exchange adjustment PEE 5 A - (324) - (324)
At 31 December 2022 R=-E—-Z
+=A=+—H 15,003 8,024 2,976 26,003
Accumulated amortisation 2t EEREE
and impairment
At 1 January 2022 R-_E_—_F—H—H 1,000 6,774 2,635 10,409
Amortisation HH - 512 195 707
Impairment loss* B EE 5,000 - - 5,000
Exchange adjustment PEE 5 FH 2 - (244) - (244)
At 31 December 2022 R=-TB—-—=
+=HBA=+—H 6,000 7,042 2,830 15,872
Cost J5 %N
At 1 January 2021 RZE-_—F—H—H 15,003 8,196 2,586 25,785
Addition nE - - 390 390
Exchange adjustment PE X & - 152 - 152
At 31 December 2021 RIEZ_—F
+=-A=+—H 15,003 8,348 2,976 26,327
Accumulated amortisation Rt EHEREE
and impairment
At 1 January 2021 W_ZE - —F—H—H 1,000 5,803 2,432 9,235
Amortisation HE - 575 203 778
Impairment loss* B E R - 289 - 289
Exchange adjustment bE 3 - 107 - 107
At 31 December 2021 NZE——4F
+—-—A=+—H 1,000 6,774 2,635 10,409
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2022 R-E—-Z
+=—HA=+—H 9,003 982 146 10,131
At 31 December 2021 N-TE-—F
+=-—A=+—H 14,003 1,574 341 15,918
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21.

22.

182

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS - Continued
Impairment tests for trademark with indefinite useful
life

For the purpose of impairment testing, trademark with indefinite
useful life is allocated to a group of CGUs under the food souvenir
segment. The recoverable amount of above CGU has been
determined based on value in use calculations, covering a detailed
five-year budget plan, followed by an extrapolation of expected
cash flows at the average growth rates of 2% (2021: 3%) and pre-
tax discount rate of 26% (2021: 20%) estimated by management.

The key assumptions for the Group have been determined by
the Group’s management based on past performance and its
expectations for the industry development. The discount rate used
is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the food souvenir
segment.

Apart from the considerations described in determining the value
in use of the CGU, the Group’s management is not currently
aware of any other probable changes that would necessitate
changes in key estimates.

* During the year ended 31 December 2022, management of the Group
identified impairment indicator of other intangible assets due to decline in
performance in the segment of food souvenir business. The Group assessed
the recoverable amount of the other intangible assets allocated to its
respective CGU and as a result the carrying amount of the other intangible
assets was written down to its recoverable amount. Accordingly, an
impairment on other intangible assets of approximately HK$5,000,000 was
recognised for the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: HK$289,000).

RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS

Restricted bank deposits classified as current assets in the
amount of HK$1,170,000 (2021: HK$6,377,000) have been
pledged to a bank in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of
paying rental deposit.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A

21.

22.

HthiE\ B E -&
BEERUTERAFH2EHERE
p: s

AETTRERH - R ER AR FH
ZEAGESRERRTFEOHZ2HRECE
AR o FtIREEEBEA AT
Bl DIRBFELFREFIRZ®E
REEFEET  ARREREMRTIA
FIERE2%(— T - —F : 3%) Kk
TRATALIR H26% (T = —4F : 20% ) H#
EFEHPRESRE ©

AEEFEHRIAAEEEEERER
ARBAREHTERR 2TBHET - AT
BZBBREABRBAEIRE KR ER
BEmFEIHFERR

GETRELBEUEREERMLZ
EZERFN  AEBEEEBREBLEE
ReaErRhFAAZE 2 TMEMARE

* HE-_TZ-_—_F#+-_A=t+—HLEE"
AEEEEECHIEMEREEZRE
BE REARRFEEBIBIRRE
= o AEECTHIREEZERSES
B ZHEMEREEZATRE SR - WE
mﬂR§F$E@EWW§ﬁﬂW@$

cHL  BEZTZZF+ZA=+—
Etiraﬁﬁ —EHMEREERELD
5,000,000 7T ( =& — — 4 : 289,000
TT) e
ZRFIRITER

DEARPEEXRHBITFREEE
1,170,000% 7L (=& = —4% : 6,377,000
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23.

24.

—E-F+=-RA=+—H

INVENTORIES 23. &H

2022 2021
—E- 8 —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE&xT FHEIT
Raw materials — food and catering REME R RER 9,855 14,838
Raw materials — food souvenir EME-R&BFE 9,083 10,263
Consumable goods HE W 1,028 1,913
Total 4=t 19,966 27,014

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 24, B REMEBIFRIA

The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash and credit
card settlement. Trade receivables mainly represent the revenue
collected by the operators on the Group’s behalf where the
restaurants of the Group are located. The credit terms granted to
these operators are 30 days from the sales made.

AEEHEPETZHETEARE R
ERREE  -BHRYIGRIATEIREE
BN AR EEREE R AR B W
W e WERERER ZEEMRA
fEHIHEERT30H -

2022 2021
—E-—F —T-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
F& T FET
Current portion BNEE 5o

Trade receivables B 5 W EIE 23,759 23,867
Prepayments and deposits (note) TERRIE Rz & (FFE) 12,370 20,688
Other receivables Hfh eI GRIB 1,131 1,235
Total Bzt 37,260 45,790

Non-current portion JERNHRER &
Prepayments and deposits (note) TE I8 R (fFE) 24,570 36,442
Note:  As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, these balances mainly represented iz : RZZEZZFRZFTZ—F+ZA=+-—
deposits paid for rental and utilities. H ZE5HEHFZERESRAARBEX

The Group recognised impairment loss based on the accounting
policy stated in note 4(i)(ii).

Trade debtors are due within 30 days from the date of billing.
Further details on the Group’s credit policy and credit risk arising
from trade debtors are set out in note 40(e).

NZEE -

AN BRI W40 (i) PrE S 5t R TR
BB EIE -

B o EINERN B E QR N30E AE
H-BAEAEE EEBRRRELEEER
SERER CEERR 2E—FFBFH
HRHIEE40(e) °

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2022 183



Notes to the Financial Statements i &Mz
31 December 2022 —E - —F+_-H=+—H

24.

25.

184

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued 24, BHRHEMEWRE-o
The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on invoice date B ZRWFIE IR RESE) RER
(net of impairment losses) is as follows: HZ RO -
2022 2021
s —E-—4F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
THET FA&T
0 to 90 days 0£90H 22,253 22,855
91 days to 365 days 91H%E365H 1,436 1,001
Over 365 days BiB365H 70 11
Total wast 23,759 23,867
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 25. BROAEEBEHAREZEMEE
PROFIT OR LOSS
2022 2021
—E-CF T —F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAT
Financial assets at FVTPL: BRARBEFABRZEMEE -
— Listed equity investments in Hong Kong — BB LM EEE 37 37

The financial assets are traded on active liquid markets. The fair
values are determined with reference to quoted market prices
which are under level 1 (quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities) of fair value hierarchy
under HKFRS 13.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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26.

27.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. EHRHEHMEMSRIEA
2022 2021
—EC_F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Trade payables B S REMN A 27,237 31,227
Accruals and other provision JEEHE B M E 32,207 34,205
Construction and other payables JE ST A2 7008 M B Ath FE T 708 22,224 51,957
Total HEt 81,668 117,389

Included in trade payables are trade creditors with the following
ageing analysis, based on invoice dates, as of the end of reporting
period:

BHRNEARCTTABZRNFIE B
RS REIREZARZREATOT

2022 2021

T —E-—4F

HK$°000 HK$’000

F#ET FET

Within 90 days 90H A 24,638 28,607

91 to 180 days 91£180H 1,514 1,345

181 to 365 days 1812365H 594 525

More than 365 days HiAE365H 491 750

Total st 27,237 31,227
AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 27. BEFRREALTRIA

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had an amount due to
Future Bright Restaurant Enterprises Limited, of which Mr. Chan is
also a director and an equity holder, amounted to approximately
HK$82,487,000 (2021: HK$17,005,000). This amount is interest-
free, unsecured and repayable on demand.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had an amount due to Mr.
Chan, amounted to approximately HK$13,000,000 (2021: nil).
This amount is unsecured and repayable on demand, and bears
interest at 7% per annum.

RZEBE-_—_F+=-_A=+—H " K
SERENESRRPEBRAAR
16 #782,487,000 8 L (=T = — F
17,005,000/ 70) * BRIEAETAZ A RIE
EFRERBEA ZREARE 8K
R RBREREE -

RN-_E-_—F+_-_A=+—H ££H
Ji& 1~ BeR 52 A2 FRIE 4913,000,00078 70 ( =5
T—F )  c R EAEERNAKE
KIEE  WRFEBTERE -
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28. INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 28. HE@®SH
2022 2021
—E-—F —E-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Secured bank loan (note a) BEMETER(MiEa) - 7,000
Secured bank overdraft (note b) ETKTW:ETTLS'Z (FzEb) 14,300 19,335
Mortgage loans (notes ¢ and d) LBER(MsEckd) 357,619 359,414
Total interest bearing borrowings FFEEESRE 371,919 385,749
Carrying amount repayable: JEEEIREE -
On demand or within one year MBS —F AN 45,145 70,636
More than one year, but not exceeding HBiE—F ERFR
two years 38,581 32,777
More than two years, but not exceeding BBRFEERFA
five years 204,460 183,307
More than five years BERF 83,733 99,029
371,919 385,749
Amount due within one year included in EEFAREBAEES
current liabilities —FREHFIE (45,145) (70,636)
326,774 315,113
Note a: As at 31 December 2021, the Group had one secured bank loan of Miz¥a: RZT=_—F+=-A=+—8H" K’ﬁlﬁ

approximately HK$7,000,000. It bears interest at 1-month Hong Kong Inter-
Bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 1.8% per annum.

Note b: As at 31 December 2022, the Group had a secured bank overdraft of
approximately HK$14,300,000 (2021: HK$19,335,000) with unutilised
facility of approximately MOP5,271,000 (equivalent to HK$5,118,000) (2021:
approximately to MOP85,000 (equivalent to HK$82,000)) which is repayable
on demand (2021: on demand). It bears interest at the prime rate less 2.0%
per annum and is secured by the investment properties (note 19). Such
overdraft facility also carries a covenant which requires that Mr. Chan and
his associates had to hold not less than 40% (2021: 40%) equity interest of
the Company.

186 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ZS£8ERA T

MizEb :

— BB EIFIRITE 47,000,000 T © H
Z—EABBRITAERL ([EBRITH
¥R MEL18EE -

R-T-—F+-_F=+—H A%£EAH
—IBEHEAIRITEZ 4914,300,0008 (=
T = —4 119,335,000/ L) BBk (=
T —F RER)EE  ADARESE
ZW% 271,0002 P9 7T (18 75,118,000/
TN =T =5 2785 0002FI7T (FHER
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28.

29.

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - continued 28. HEBE-4#

Note c: As at 31 December 2022, the Group had three (2021: three) mortgage loans Mizdc: R—ZZTE-_—_F+-_A=+—8 K&
of approximately HK$357,619,000 (2021: HK$359,414,000), including: EAE=B(-_Z—-— fF ZHE)RBE

EJ\Z']357619000/>§7E(7 T —F:
359,414,000/ 7T ) + BLIF :

[0) mortgage loan of approximately HK$223,014,000 (2021: 0] 18 B 3 49223,014,0004 7T (=
HK$220,194,000) with unutilised facility of approximately T~ —4F : 220,194,000/ T) -
HK$22,325,000 (2021: HK$33,010,000). This secured bank loan is B AL A £ 58 4922,325,00075
repayable within 7 years from April 2021 and bears interest at the o (=% = —4 : 33,010,000/%
prime rate less 2.5% per annum. The mortgage loan is secured by JT) ° ailﬁﬁ%fﬁﬁfﬁhgtk?ﬁé
the investment properties (note 19); ? ——FMARFEFARE

Eéﬁﬂiﬂi 825 E E .
aZIE?;z?«%% KIAIR B W) S VR 4R
(FF5E19)

(i) a mortgage loan of HK$10,885,000 (2021: HK$12,300,000) which (i — U 1% 18 & 7 49 10,885,000 7
was originally repayable within 5 years from 2017 and bore interest T(ZT=Z—4F 12 300,000 7
at HIBOR plus 2.0% per annum.The loan has been renewed during JT) J?ZIS/EE tii_ Bl
the year ended 31 December 2022. It is repayable within 3 years FAEE ?;z%.?ﬁé%ﬁﬁﬂ%?ﬁ g
from 2022 and bears interest at HIBOR plus 2.25% per annum. It is MEL20EE - HE-T ==
secured by a land and building (note 18); F+ZA=+—HIEFE BX

BEM  HEE-_T__FF=
FREE ?;zE%%Eﬁﬂ%?ﬁ g
MFS2.25EFHE  HoAL R
BFIEEA(MEE18)

(iii) a mortgage loan of approximately HK$123,720,000 (2021: (ifi) —IE&%EE X 4123,720,000 78
HK$126,920,000) with unutilised facility of approximately T(ZZT = *E 126,920,000
HK$55,000,000 (2021: HK$55,000,000). This secured bank loan B JT ) APDAMESBED
is repayable within 7 years from 2019, bears annual interest rate 55,000,000 7L (=& = — 4 :
at 1.8% per annum over HIBOR, and is secured by the land and 55,000,000/ 7T) ° %8 H EHER
building (note 18). ﬁ%%ﬂéﬁ B NEFRHtEF

NEE J’E%.?/%ﬁﬁﬁl—]%ﬁ g2
FBE18EF B Mﬂm&$§+
YRR (B Tuf18)

Note d: As at 31 December 2022, two (2021: two) mortgage loans (mentioned fizId: R-ZE-_—F+-_A=+—H0 ME(-Z
in notes ¢ (i) and (iii)) totalling of approximately HK$346,734,000 (2021: ——%F : W18)4A $£49346,734,0008 T (=
HK$347,114,000) carried a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates T = —4F 1 347,114,000/ 7T ) 2 LI E 5K
had to hold not less than 37%-40% (2021: 37%-40%) equity interest of the (Eéﬁﬁ%}c(i)&(iii)}%&)%ﬁﬁ*f/ﬁij{% *=BH
Company. PBROEEREBMEALTAZTEARATLOR

37%ZE40% (=T =—14F : 37% 2 40%) &
KRS ©

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 29. EREREBEAR

Deferred tax liabilities represented the temporary difference arising BB EEEHIREMERES Y

from revaluation of investment properties. HREMEEEE -

Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements RAFERBEFEEHABELRIER

during the current year and prior year are as follows: BELREESH ZFBET

Deferred tax
liabilities
ELEHEEE
HK$’000
FET

At 1 January 2021 AN_E - —F—H—H 36,501

Credited to profit or loss for the year FRFF A= (720)

At 31 December 2021 and R-ZE-_—F+_A=+—HRK

at 1 January 2022 —E-_—_%—HF—H 35,781

Credited to profit or loss for the year FRFFAB=E (720)

At 31 December 2022 R-B-Z#+=-A=+—H 35,061
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30. NON-INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 30. EE@ES

2022 2021
—EC_F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET

Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders &1 BB A 712 I A% 58 518
of subsidiaries 6,817 6,817

Amounts due within one year included in SFARBEIBER

current liabilities —FREH 2 FE (1,388) (1,388)
At 31 December wt+—_A=+—H 5,429 5,429

The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing with written
confirmations from certain non-controlling shareholders of the
subsidiaries confirming that they will not demand repayment of
the balance of HK$5,429,000 within one year from the end of the
reporting period.

31. SHARE CAPITAL 31.
(@) Authorised and issued share capital

ZEFEHAERREEE - WM EBAR
M AR T IEER AR RENG 2 EHE
R EREETE BN HE BBRER
—FNEIEFREES,429,000/8 7T °

B%
(@) EEREBITRAE

Number of
shares Total value
BoEA wEE
000 HK$’000
T FHT
Authorised: EE
As at 1 January 2021, and RZZE=Z—F—H—H
31 December 2021 and 2022 UNERZEBEZ—FK
—E__H+-A=+—H
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each EREE0 BT EmMK 1,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRHRE
As at 1 January 2021, and R-ZE-_—F—H—H
31 December 2021 and 2022 UNERZEZ—FK
B F+-A=+—H
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each FREBE0 VB il 694,302 69,430

During the year ended 31 December 2022, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities (2021:
nil).
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31.

32.

SHARE CAPITAL - continued 31.

(b) Capital risk management
The Group’s objective of managing capital is to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group’s risk management reviews the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the management
considers the cost of capital and the risk associated with
each class of capital.

The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting period were as

B % —

(b)

ErERER
AEBRRERE B MES
BREMERHEER  WEBE
B D ARG &RETE
RBRFEERA@E o

AREE 2 B EIRTE SR E
AR - ERWE TIEZ — &
7 EEESEREAKA KA
BERBEREBZER -

RmERRZEERBLRNT

follows:
2022 2021
—E-—F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
Total liabilities BEESE 654,433 683,256
Cash and cash equivalents BRekFERHAEER (26,032) (36,778)
Net debts BERIFER 628,401 646,478
Equity T 295,503 404,835
Gearing ratio BEAFLEK 2.1 1.6
RESERVES 32. f#fm
Share  Contributed Accumulated
premium surplus losses Total
B RE BARE -5y i et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Company KAT FHET FHT FHEIT FHIT
At 1 January 2021 R-E2-_—F—AH—H 376,715 243,302 (201,481) 418,536
Loss for the year FEEIE - - (83,054) (83,054)
At 31 December 2021 and NZEZ—F
1 January 2022 +=-A=+—8kK
—E-~#—H—H 376,715 243,302 (284,535) 335,482
Loss for the year FEEE - - (109,419) (109,419)
At 31 December 2022 i —— S
+=—A=+—H 376,715 243,302 (393,954) 226,063
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32.

190

RESERVES - continued
The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve

within owners’ equity:

Reserve

f# e

—E-—F+=-RA=+—H

32. fHfE-#
IATHANEEARSE FEHEZIEE
KR

Description and purpose

B &

Share premium
gyl

Contributed surplus

BARER

Capital reserve

BN

Property revaluation surplus

MESHRG
Foreign exchange reserve
I A

Retained profits/
accumulated losses

REEF,REHEE

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its @)
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital
and share premium accounts.

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

RBEAZRELEERD °

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.
AARBBE—_EE_FEEEAMPERB AR c B EEFREBEADTH
WREFTETIR BB 2 £ 58 -

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
BRFANTENE -

Gains/losses arising on revaluation of properties.

ShMEMEEZ W, BE -

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

ENREGINEBEEFRASMESMELE 2 BB -
Cumulative net profit and loss recognised in profit or loss.
RERERZ 2R REEFE -

REBAREZE-NN-FREE(KE
7)) ARBZHABRBRERAEDIK - R
- BB TIER  ARRTEEA
BABHRERIORMN RS HIEE DK -

AR TR LB BB AR
TR E R BRS¢

b) ARFAEZAERBEEBETD
ERHBE  SRABARBRS
R 2 1070 -
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33. LEASES 33. #8
Right-of-use assets/lease liabilities FHEESE HEARE
Land and buildings
T RIEF
Right-of-use Lease
assets liabilities
EREEE HEas
HK$’000 HK$’000
Fit FiH
At 1 January 2021 WR-_E-_—F—H—H 187,718 217,515
Additions NE 953 953
Depreciation e (70,294) -
Lease modification HEBR (37,550) (38,960)
Loss on impairment* VERENSE N (5,367) -
Interest expenses FERAX - 9,215
Lease payments HENK - (74,117)
Rent concessions HeER - (14,056)
Exchange adjustment & H AR 790 1,005
At 31 December 2021 and RIZBZ—F+A=+—8K
1 January 2022 —FE-—F—H—H 76,250 101,555
Additions NE 24,273 24,273
Depreciation e (47,845) -
Lease modification HE BN (8,660) (21,264)
Interest expenses FERX - 4,597
Lease payments MERK - (50,707)
Rent concessions BeER = (6,874)
Exchange adjustment M H R (728) (1,414)
At 31 December 2022 WZZB-—_F+-A=+—H 43,290 50,166
* During the year ended 31 December 2021, management of the Group * HE-_T-_—F+-_A=+—HILFE"
has provided impairment loss on right-of-use assets of several restaurants AEBEERERMANRPARPBEARERA
in Macau and Mainland China which were loss-making for quite some URFERSBRE2ETERZERAEE
time. Due to the lack of an active market for these right-of-use assets, EfELRERERE HAZSERBEE
management has considered that the right-of-use assets of these RZERTS  TEERR/RZSEERZE
restaurants may have insignificant re-sale value. Accordingly, full impairment AEEEARTTASAEEEE B2
on such remaining right-of-use assets of approximately HK$5,367,000 had REZBZ—FHRZEHRTEAREEED
been made in 2021. 2 HEREHI5,367,000/4 7T °
During the year ended 31 December 2022, no impairment loss on right-of- HE_Z_—_F+_A=+—HILFE "
use assets had been made. BEELEAERREEERERRE -

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2022 191



Notes to the Financial Statements i &Mz

31 December 2022 —E==F+=A=+—H

33.

192

LEASES - continued

Right-of-use assets/lease liabilities - Continued

33.

HE-»
FRAESE HEaE-&

2022 2021

—E-CF —E-—4F

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHBT FET

Current liabilities mEIAE 25,954 53,818
Non-current liabilities ERBAR 24,212 47,737
50,166 101,555

The present value of future lease payments are analysed as:

ARBEEFTRLZBESFTWT

Carrying amount repayable: /AEEREE

Within one year —F X 25,954 53,818

More than one year, but not later than BB —FERFA
two years 8,969 35,703

More than two years, but not later than BBMFEERFA
five years 13,086 11,852
More than five years Bl AF 2,157 182
50,166 101,555

Operating leases - lessor

The investment property of the Group was leased to a tenant
for a term of 8 years since 2019. The rental income during the
year ended 31 December 2022 was HK$19,911,000 (2021:

HK$19,991,000).

The minimum rent receivables under non-cancellable operating

leases are as follows:

KeEdEE-HEA
BE-ZE—NFR AEEm—FAF
HAREYME AT  -REZE_-F
T ZF+ A=+t HLEFEZHES
WA A19,911,0008 T ( — &2 = —4F
19,991,000 7¢) °

TRAMEH A E HEIE T (K E YA & 20
T

2022 2021

—E-F —E-—F

HK$°000 HK$’000

FHET FHIT

Not later than one year THB—F 17,400 17,400
Later than one year and not later than HEiE—FEMER

two years 19,970 17,400
Later than two years and not later than HAMFEE=FNK

three years 19,970 19,970
Later than three years and not later than HE=FEEFEA

four years 19,970 19,970
Later than four years and not later than HBNEERER

five years 19,970 19,970

Later than five years BiERF 9,098 29,068

106,378 123,778
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34.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

HOLDING COMPANY

34. BREARZMBRRE

2022 2021
—E- T —F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
P 5E FET FET
Non-current asset FREBEE
Interests in subsidiaries NG $o 387,718 387,718
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries R NG 288,352 384,977
Other receivables H b e I8 215 211
Cash and cash equivalents Re hERIRELIER 25 35
Total current assets REBEEET 288,592 385,223
Current liabilities nEBeE
Other payables H {th & FRIR 2,156 1,860
Amount due to a director JEfF—REERIE 13,000 -
Amounts due to subsidiaries FETHI B A I8 365,661 366,169
Total current liabilities G IR=RiEE k] 380,817 368,029
Net current (liabilities)/assets nE (A’ EEFE (92,225) 17,194
Total assets less current liabilities EEABRRSERS 295,493 404,912
Net assets EEFH 295,493 404,912
Capital and reserves ERREE
Share capital P& 31 69,430 69,430
Reserves G 32 226,063 335,482
Total equity RS 295,493 404,912
On behalf of the directors REES

Chan See Kit, Johnny

BRER

Chan Chak Mo
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35.

194

—E-—F+=-RA=+—H

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which have in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

35.

REEARZHES

TERHINESTA/YAKREXENEE
BREAZEZAKEWNBERR - EF
RB/WINEEMHB AR ZFIFTESE

BBR TR -

Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2021 and 2022
BR-B=-FR
BRTR#MR/  —B-Ht-AZt-R
WEAR LR HMKL B e FEEHR AMBAEE ERT/EMRAEEASL
Directly Indirectly
B GE
Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited Macau Food souvenir business MOP30,000 - 70%
(“Bright Elite”)" (Yeng Kee Bakery)
EERBARAR ([ EE])0 = RAFEEH(EDHR) 30,0002 7
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
XEEHBRAA 38! BE2E 25,0002
Bright Luck Gourmet Company Limited Macau Operation of food MOP30,000 - 100%
processing centre
EERMERAT il EeREMIPL 30,0002
Bright Mark Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of franchise HK$1 - 100%
restaurant
ERERERAT 3 BERTEeEE 1T
Bright Noble Company Limited Macau Investment holding and MOP25,000 - 100%
operation of restaurant
EEFERARA i REBRRGEEE 25,0002
Bright Prosper Catering Management Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 - 100%
Company Limited and restaurant
ERNERERARARA il BEMbEREE 30,0002
Bright Rich Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$300,000 - 100%
EZER(EE)BRAA &R K2EE 300,000/
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35.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued

35. RMBARIZHEG-w

Percentage of

Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2021 and 2022
ERZB=-£R
BRTR#R/  —B-ZHEtZAZt-R
WEAR B HMARL/ AL/ SEnd  TEEE AMBRAEE ERT/ERRARERAM
Directly Indirectly
B# i
Bright Success Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$1,000,000 100% -
EBERERAA &R GERE 1,000,0007% 7T
Era Catering® Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 50.8%
BBREHe 9 B2EE 25,0002 7
FB Group Enterprises Management Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Company Limited (‘FBG") supporting services
EERECXERBRAA(ESEE) &M TR R RRS 25,0002
Future Bright Restaurant (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% -
Limited supporting services
ERER(ER)BRAA Bl TRRXE RS BT
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 - 100%
SHARAF &k WHERE BT
Hamilton Limited Hong Kong QOperation of restaurant HK$500,000 - 100%
#EARAH &R K2EE 500,0007 T
Hou Wan Group Company Limited Macau Property investment MOP25,000 - 100%
HESERRAT M NERE 25,0002
Nippon Gourmet Macau Trading of foods MOP25,000 - 100%
BXRm i RmEH 25,0002
Restaurante Chun leng Limitada Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
SRESARAT el GeEE 25,0002
Success Cuisine Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 75%
(“Success Cuisine”)@
FERRERRAR( HEHR e il LERE 30,0002
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35.

196

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 35. RMHBARIZER-#
Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2021 and 2022
tR-B=-%R
BRARME/  ZBIZETZAZt-H
WEARE®E HMAY/ AL/ EEnE  IEER HMRAEE ERT/EMRAEEEIM
Directly Indirectly
B G
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 80%
(“Successful Food”)
RERRERAG(SERR])Y il REZE 30,0002
EMNMESESRERAF Mainland China Operation of restaurant US$1,000,000 - 100%
PEAR GeEE 1,000,0005 7T
HEEEEHBRAR Mainland China Operation of franchise RMB100,000 - 100%
restaurant
YN RERTTE AR AR 100,000
HREKEERERAR Mainland China QOperation of franchise RMB100,000 - 100%
restaurant
B AR EeNTEesE AR#100,0007
* These companies are registered as a wholly owned foreign enterprise in * ZERNENREAKREEM A EEE
Mainland China.
1) Bright Elite, a 70% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non- 1) ARBEBT0%E 2 M B FEREE
controlling interests. BARIFERMES -
2 Era Catering, a 50.8% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non- 2 RATHEEL0.8%HH B AT RBE
controlling interests. R EARIEIENRE R ©
3) Success Cuisine, a 75% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material 3) RRREBT5%E = 2B QR LERR
non-controlling interests. R EAGERER -
) Successful Food, a 80% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material (4) AAREFSO%EEZHMBARRERR
non-controlling interests. WS E A SRR AERS o
(5) The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries that are not 100% (5) FBAREEFE2ERB 2 EMMBARZ

owned by the Group are considered to be immaterial.

6) None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the

reporting period.
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35.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Bright Elite, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

35. RMBARIZHEG-w
REBRAREEHER - EERIFER
BaBRIMBERBZZ5T

2022 2021
—E_— —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&TT
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+T—HILFE
Revenue W zs 43,093 42,808
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year FAEIE M 2 EE B2 (8,776) (10,967)
Loss allocated to non-controlling interests D= R 2 BB (2,633) (3,290)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests A T IE i e 2 IR B - -
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=1t—HItFE
Cash flows generated from/(used in) CEEBAE(FTR)BEERE
operating activities 1,209 (2,310)
Cash flows used in investing activities KRERHFMARERE (3,243) (2,629)
Cash flows generated from financing activites g & )EBFTSIR S RE 1,623 5,130
Net cash (outflows)/inflows Be(rd),/ mAFHE (411) 191
2022 2021
—E_— —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FH&TT
As at 31 December R+=-—A=+—H
Current assets MENEE 24,102 24,041
Non-current assets EMENEE 13,267 21,870
Current liabilities mENBE (274,955) (273,821)
Non-current liabilities FEREBAEE (6,666) (7,566)
Net liabilities BEFH (244,252) (235,476)
Accumulated non-controlling interests B i g (73,275) (70,642)
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35. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 35. RMHBARIZER-#
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling REBNRNRN G B EEAT 0 EEAPEEIE
interests of Era Catering, before intra-group eliminations, is ERERBECYHBERBEZYWT

presented below:

2022 2021
—E-= T —F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&TT
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1+—HIEFE
Revenue Wiz = 5,694
Profit/(loss) and total comprehensive FRER (FE) &
income/(loss) for the year 2k (EB) e 457 (2,329
Profit/(loss) allocated to non-controlling DECEFFERER
interests wmA, (E1E) 225 (1,146)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IR T IEIE R R 2 IR B = -
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1+—HIEFE
Cash flows generated from/(used in) EEEBAE/ (FR)BESRE
operating activities 673 (1,499)
Cash flows (used in)/generated from BEEE (A, FIBEERE
investing activities (910) 498
Cash flows generated from financing activities Ft&ZENERERE 167 1,016
Net cash (outflows)/inflows BeORH),WAFE (70) 15
2022 2021
—EC_F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
As at 31 December Rt+-—A=+—8H
Current assets RENEE 38,669 38,029
Current liabilities mEAE (4,969) (4,786)
Net assets BEFHE 33,700 33,243
Accumulated non-controlling interests St IR R RS 16,580 16,355
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35.

—E-F+=-RA=+—H

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Successful Food, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

35. RMBARIZHEG-w
REBRRAREHIHER - ERERMIF
EREaARMBEMEZ5/MT

2022 2021
—E-= T —F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
For the year ended 31 December HE+ZA=1+—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 6,196 12,898
Profit and total comprehensive income for FRRF REE NS ETE
the year 1,028 3,098
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DEEIFEIRIER 2R 205 620
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests A T IEIE R A i 2 AR B - -
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+T—HItFE
Cash flows generated from operating activities &4 E8ERERE 1,332 1,401
Cash flows generated from investing activites K& EBFFEFRESRE 66,266 48,667
Cash flows used in financing activities BEFESMARSRE (67,912) (49,847)
Net cash (outflows)/inflows Be(nd), mAFHE (314) 221
2022 2021
—Eg-= T —F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
As at 31 December R+=-—A=+—H
Current assets MENEE 141,080 74,432
Non-current assets EMENEE 84 303
Current liabilities mEAE (83,643) (18,242)
Net assets BEFH 57,521 56,493
Accumulated non-controlling interests RET eI 11,504 11,299
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35. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Success Cuisine, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

35. MMBARIZEG -w
REBARAREEHER - 2 EERRIEF
BERERARMBEMIEZ5/MT

2022 2021
—E_— —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1+—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 16,304 23,454
(Loss)/profit and total comprehensive FR(E8),/wF kEm
(loss)/income for the year (B518) MasesE (171) 462
(Loss)/profit allocated to non-controlling DEEIFERER 2
interests (E518) a T (43) 116
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IR T IEIE R R 2 IR B - -
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1+—HIEFE
Cash flows used in operating activities KEEHTARSAE (3,413) (1,495)
Cash flows (used in)/generated from BEZES(FA)/FFRERE
investing activities (91,751) 134,294
Cash flows generated from/(used in) BEES G (FTA)RERE
financing activities 95,904 (132,912)
Net cash inflows/(outflows) WeR/A/ (k) F8 740 (113)
2022 2021
—EC_F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
As at 31 December ®+=—A=+—A~
Current assets RENEE 207,548 115,052
Non-current assets FERBEE 212 624
Current liabilities mENAE (137,458) (45,208)
Net assets BEFH 70,302 70,473
Accumulated non-controlling interests RETIE TR e e 17,576 17,619
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36.

—E-F+=-RA=+—H

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year,

save as disclosed elsewhere in these

consolidated financial statements, the Group had the following
significant transactions with related parties:

(@)

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group
received management fee income and promotion
fee income of approximately HK$2,060,000 (2021:
HK$2,396,000) and HK$181,000 (2021: HK$281,000)
respectively, on a reimbursement of expenses sharing
basis, from several companies of which a director of the
Company is also a director and holds an ultimate non-
controlling interest of such companies.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group
made lease payments of HK$1,040,000 (2021:
HK$1,710,000) to Mr. Chan, to lease a shop premise
located at a Em Macau, Patio da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-
do-Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor
area of approximately 74 square meters, under the
lease agreement dated 29 August 2014 and a series
of supplementary agreements entered in 2015, 2017,
2018, 2019, 2020, 2021 and 2022 between Mr. Chan (as
landlord) and Bright Elite, a subsidiary of the Company
(as tenant), with the latest maturity date on 30 September
2023.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group
paid promotion expenses of approximately HK$175,000
(equivalent to MOP180,000) (2021: HK$240,000 (equivalent
to MOP247,500)) to Mr. Chan under the media advertising
agreement (“LED Advertisement Agreement”) dated 23
August 2019 between Mr. Chan and FBG, a subsidiary of
the Company where FBG had been provided an advertising
services in Macau for a term of one year commencing
from 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020 at an annual
consideration of MOP270,000. On 20 September 2020,
Mr. Chan and FBG have renewed this LED Advertising
Agreement for another one year from 1 October 2020 to
30 September 2021 for the same annual consideration
of MOP270,000. On 29 September 2021, Mr. Chan and
FBG have renewed this LED Advertising Agreement for
another one year from 1 October 2021 to 30 September
2022 for the annual consideration of MOP180,000. On
30 September 2022, Mr. Chan and FBG have renewed
this LED Advertising Agreement for another one year from
1 October 2022 to 30 September 2023 for the annual
consideration of MOP180,000.

36.
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36. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

- Continued

37.

202

©

As at 31 December 2022, two mortgage loans of
approximately HK$223,014,000 (as at 31 December 2021:
HK$220,194,000) and approximately HK$123,720,000
(as at 31 December 2021: HK$126,920,000) of the Group
contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates
had to hold not less than 37%-40% equity interest holding
of the Company.

As at 31 December 2022, a bank overdraft facility of
approximately HK$14,300,000 (as at 31 December 2021:
HK$19,335,000) with maximum facility of MOP20,000,000
(equivalent to HK$19,417,000) of the Group contained a
covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not
less than 40% equity interest holding of the Company.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had an unsecured
amount due to Mr. Chan of HK$13,000,000 (as at 31
December 2021: nil) at the rate of 7% per annum and is
repayable on demand. The interest expense charged by
Mr. Chan is approximately HK$371,000 (2021: nil) during
the year ended 31 December 2022.

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year ended 31 December 2022
are disclosed in notes 12 and 13.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2022, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2021: nil).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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38.

NOTE SUPPORTING THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

38.

ReReRERME

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing BEITHFFELEEEZHER
activities:
Amounts due Interest
to related bearing Lease
parties borrowings liabilities
(note 27) (note 28) (note 33) Total
EE
ALTHE FTEEE HEEE
(FEE27) (PBzE28) (PfE33) @t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000
T T T T
At 1 January 2022 iy s El= 17,005 385,749 101,555 504,309
Changes from cash flows: Benmes
Advances from related parties REBEALZBR 78,482 - - 78,482
Proceeds from interest bearing SEEERETE
borrowings - 10,685 - 10,685
Repayment of interest bearing BRHAEEE
borrowings - (24,515) - (24,515)
Repayment of principal portion of EBEEEAELREHS
the lease liabilities - - (46,110) (46,110)
Interests paid EANEUNS (371) (11,320) (4,597) (16,288)
78,111 (25,150) (50,707) 2,254
Other changes: Hib &g
Rental concessions HeEE - = (6,874) (6,874)
Interest expenses MEFRX 3 11,320 4,597 16,288
Exchange adjustment kS - = (1,414) (1,414)
Additions of lease liabilities MMEHERRE - - 24,273 24,273
Lease modification ME®BHR - - (21,264) (21,264)
At 31 December 2022 NZE-_—F+-A=1+—H 95,487 371,919 50,166 517,572
ANNUAL REPORT #3% 2022 203



Notes to the Financial Statements i &Mz

31 December 202

38.

204

—E-—F+=-RA=+—H

NOTE SUPPORTING THE CONSOLIDATED 38. FEHERERME-»
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - continued
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing BEEHFFELEEE YR — &
activities: - Continued
Amount due Interest
to a related bearing Lease
party borrowings liabilities
(note 27) (note 28) (note 33) Total
R —%
BiEATHUR FEEE HEBE
(fi3E27) (FizE28) (FizE33) @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TET TET
At 1 January 2021 RZZZ—F—-H—H - 384,406 217,515 601,921
Changes from cash flows: Renes
Advances from a related party KE—LEEATZBR 17,005 - - 17,005
Proceeds from interest bearing HEEEENE
borrowings - 242,636 - 242,636
Repayment of interest bearing BEFEEE
borrowings - (241,293) - (241,293)
Repayment of principal portion of EBEEEREAEHSH
the lease liabilities - - (64,902) (64,902)
Interests paid ERFE - (9,366) (9,215) (18,581)
17,005 (8,029) (74,117) (65,135)
Other changes: H g
Rental concessions HeEE - - (14,056) (14,056)
Interest expenses MRS - 9,366 9,215 18,581
Exchange adjustment IE 5 % - - 1,005 1,005
Additions of lease liabilities NEFERE - - 953 953
Lease modification REBNR - - (38,960) (38,960)
At 31 December 2021 R-ZZE-—4F
+-A=+—-H 17,005 385,749 101,555 504,309

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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39. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 39.
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY
The following table shows the carrying amount and financial assets
and liabilities as defined in note 4(j). At the end of reporting period,
the carrying values of financial assets and financial liabilities at

amortised cost approximate their fair value.

BRI zamBER &R

RRBI=E

TRIRH 4R ECHEER AR
ZHREE - RI|EHE - REHRAG
EZeREEREMABRAERALD

R EEMEE -

2022 2021
—E-F —T—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FiETT
Financial assets EREE
Financial asset measured at FVTPL: BRAnBEFAEBRITEZ
TRIEE
— Listed equity investment — R EE 37 37
Financial assets measured at amortised cost: IR A2 2 S REE
— Trade and other receivables and deposits —HE 5 MEMERFKIA
AN IR 56,788 69,669
— Restricted bank deposits — ZRHIRITER 1,170 6,377
— Cash and bank balances —RE RIRITAER 26,032 36,778
Financial liabilities TRIAE
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost: REEK A E 7 SR B E ¢
— Trade and other payables — B REMERNIE 81,668 117,389
- Amounts due to related parties —ENTRAEA T FIE 95,487 17,005
— Interest bearing borrowings —FEEE 371,919 385,749
— Non-interest bearing borrowings —mEEE 6,817 6,817
— Lease liabilities —HEaE 50,166 101,555

ANNUAL REPORT &% 2022 205



Notes to the Financial Statements i &Mz
31 December 2022 —E - —F+_-H=+—H

40.

206

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 40.
MANAGEMENT

The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits, financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and trade and other
receivables and deposits. The Group’s major financial liabilities
include trade and other payables and borrowings.

The Group is exposed through its operations to the following
financial risks:

° Interest rate risk
° Equity price risk
° Currency risk

° Liquidity risk
° Credit risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detalil
below.

(@) Interest rate risk
The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises primarily
from its variable-rate bank deposits and interest bearing
borrowings. The Group’s interest rate profile as monitored
by management is set out below.

The following table shown details the interest rate profile of
the Group’s bank deposits and interest bearing borrowings
at the end of the reporting period.

MEIR-RREHE

AEETREREEBRRITER &
NABEAABGZZEREENRES
NEMBERFIEARIZS - AEETE
TREERRES REMBNIAENLR

REB AL EEBAZIATHEER

. HEER
. BAERER
. EBER

b MENE SRR

=BG
I:/\

AEEERCDHEBREBL SRR
AEEEERREEASEIRERT
B2 AREARE - UEERESASE
MBRRBETNZE - 5L LR IA
R\ B E 2 BRER A FIR T3 »

(@ FEE
AEEZReREFNERRREE
BEEZBRITERLTEMHE
B -BREEERASEMNRA
BER T -

TRHANAEERITHEREE B
EERBEMRZMEAEE -

Effective Effective
interest rate 2022 interest rate 2021
BRRAlE ot :3 BB H % —E--F
(%) HK$’000 (%) HK$'000
(%) TR (%) THL
Floating rate FEFR
Bank deposits RITFR 0.01t00.3 11,900 0.01100.3 8,987
0.01Z0.3 001203
Interest bearing borrowings FEEE 2.0t0 3.75 (371,919) 2.0103.75 (385,749)
2.0%3.75 2.083.75
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

(@)

(b)

Interest rate risk — Continued

It is estimated that as at 31 December 2022, a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates, with
all other variables held constant, would increase/decrease
the Group’s loss after tax and accumulated losses by
approximately HK$3,168,000 (2021: HK$3,316,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had occurred
at the end of reporting period and had been applied to
the exposure to interest rate risk for the deposits and
borrowings in existence at that date. The 100 basis
points increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest
rates over the period until the next annual reporting date.
The analysis has been performed on the same basis for
2021.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its financial
assets at FVTPL (held for trading). The Group’s listed
investments are listed on the Stock Exchange. Decisions
to buy and sell trading securities are based on daily
monitoring of the performance of individual securities
compared to that of the index and other industry indicators,
as well as the Group’s liquidity needs. Management
monitors the price movements and takes appropriate
actions when it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes the
Group’s financial instruments, of which fair value fluctuates
because of changes in their corresponding or underlying
asset’s equity price. If the prices of the respective equity
instruments had been 10% higher/lower, loss after tax
would decrease/increase by approximately HK$3,000
(2021: HK$3,000).

40. MEIR-RBREE-»

(a)

(b)
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

208

()

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through its
operations in Macau and Mainland China which give rise to
financial assets, trade payables and cash balances that are
denominated in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other
than the functional currency of the operations to which the
transactions relate. The currency giving rise to this risk is
primarily RMB.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. It manages its foreign currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency
rates and will consider entering into forward foreign
exchange contracts to reduce the exposure should the
need arise.

The following table details the Group’s exposure at the
end of the reporting period to currency risk arising from
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency of the entity to which
they related. For presentation purposes, the amounts of
the exposure are shown in HK$, translated using the spot
rate at the end of the reporting period.

—E-CF

40.

(c)

Assets
BE
2022

HK$’000
TER

—E-—F
HK$'000

MEIR-REREE-#

SN 2L B

AEBAZZEREAREIERIRE
HRORFIRPEAREZ XS - A
BASETSE £ LAY (AN XX 5 1E 8
ZEBZ N EEUINEE)FHE
ZEREE  BZRNFKEARR
TRER BEZRARZEREIE

AERE B A EINE SR ERR -
AEEEETINERINEERE
ZEEINERR RN ARERK
ZBEETIMERERRE KLU KR

AN
a

o o
ZON

TREAIRHREREANEER LA
ERMEBEYREEEUIINEREE
ZOHMREEXRENARZE
BEk  MEFME > AEAXZ
Rbe 2 FAB TR - LEHRABR
EHIRZAVHRERBE -

Liabilities

=
2022
—E-F
HK$°000
FTHEx

2021 2021
—E -
HK$'000

TAET TAET

RMB AR

14,618

19,744 6,184 4,211
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 40. MBEIR-REEE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
(c) Foreign exchange risk - Continued () HER-&
The following table indicates the approximate change TERBRAEB ZBRAABHREX
in the Group’s loss before income tax expense and BEBREMGEHEZRTAR HE
other components of consolidated equity in response NEBNRHEERATENRE
to reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange ZHMEE RSB A pEE B) 2 BEAY
rates to which the Group has significant exposure at BE o  FIRREESWEEEERAR
the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analysis AILABERA S ERA 2 e E
includes balances between group companies where the IAONE DB 2 8k o BIRFIT
denomination of the balances is in a currency other than HIE S ER - L TNEHER
the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower. A REBRIOREMmEZRIE R E
positive number below indicates a decrease in loss and e fMBEEPI T B E KA
an increase in other component of equity where the MOP & BYEEREmERSER S
weakness against the relevant currency. For strengthens BEHRERERZFE  MATE
of the MOP against the relevant currency, there would BRiGEEEE -
be an equal and opposite impact on the loss and other
component of equity, and the balances below would be
negative.
2022 2021
—E-CE —E-—fF
Effect on Effect on
Effect other Effect other
on loss component onloss  component of
after tax of equity after tax equity
HIRB% HHMER HT% HEMWER
BEzEE HEEE BEFE B2 E
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THT TER THL THL
RMB to MOP: ARBERMTT
Appreciates by 1% FHE1% 74 - 137 -
Depreciates by 1% FE1% (74) = (187) -
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

210

(c)

(d)

Foreign exchange risk - Continued

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to each of the group entities; exposure to currency risk for
both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at that date, and that all other variables, in
particular interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s assessment
of reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates
over the period until the end of the next annual reporting
period. In this respect, it is assumed that the pegged
rate between the HK$ and the MOP would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of the
MOP against other currencies. Results of the analysis as
presented in the above table represent an aggregation of
the effects on each of the group entities profit after tax and
equity measured in the respective functional currencies,
translated into HK$ at the exchange rate ruling at the end
of the reporting period for presentation purposes. The
analysis has been performed on the same basis for 2021.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining banking
facilities, continuously monitoring payments for potential
investments, cash outflows in ordinary course of business
and regularly reviews its funding position to ensure it
has adequate financial resources in meeting its financial
obligations.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5BERA A
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 40. MBEIR-REEE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
Liquidity risk - Continued (d RBELREKE-&
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as CRIBECANEFHZINAT
below:
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1yearbut 2 years but
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or less than less than More than
amount cashflow  ondemand 2 years 5years 5years
ANAMRZ ] —E4E ME#E
BEE BeREsE BEX MER LER LE#
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T AT TEL TEL TEL TEL
2022 “BIZE
Non-derivatives: HITETE
Trade and other payables BORAMENTIE 81,668 81,668 81,668 - - -
Amounts due to related parties EREEATZE 95,487 95,487 95,487 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings SHEEE 371,919 403,746 54,206 47,306 217,945 84,289
Lease liabilties HERE 50,166 55,789 27,483 10,057 15,537 2,712
Non-interest bearing borrowings ~ Z8EE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
606,057 643,507 260,232 57,751 234,647 90,877
2021 i S
Non-derivatives: FTETA:
Trade and other payables BARAMERNTE 117,389 117,389 117,389 - - -
Amount due to a related party R —EEEALTHE 17,006 17,00 17,00 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings HERE 385,749 422,837 79,447 41,300 200,311 101,779
Lease liabilities HEAE 101,585 111,322 56,988 40,033 14,072 229
Non-interest bearing borrowings S EE 6,317 6,317 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
628,515 675,370 212,217 81,721 215,548 106,884
Credit risk e) EERMK

(e)

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default
on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss
to the Group. The Group is exposed to credit risk from
receivables. The Group assesses credit risk based
on debtor’s past due record, trading history, financial

condition or credit rating.
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40.

212

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 40. MBIA-REEE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
(e)  Credit risk - Continued () EERMK-&
The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by TEEAZZEFERRBRETERS
the individual characteristics of each debtor. The default EEAZBAASESRTE - BF
risk of the industry and country in which customers operate KEMEITENBIR 2 E )RR
also has an influence on credit risk but to a lesser extent. NEEERMBETE  HYER
1K o
The following table provides information about the Group’s TREHEEBAERAZT B S
exposure to credit risk and ECLs for trade receivables: EWHIBEEERR REREEE
B2ER
Gross
Expected carrying
loss rate amount
FEHIEER FREAE
% HK$’000
Aokt FET
2022 —EIHF
Current or less than 1 month past due BIEA sk 60 HE A pA 118 A 0.2% 14,516
1 to 3 months past due #EA1 =318 A 3.1% 7,737
More than 3 months past due 10 HA R {8 3 (& A 23% 1,506
Total st 23,759
Gross
Expected carrying
loss rate amount
TEEASE X IREBE
% HK$’000
Bot FHIT
2021 —E-—F
Current or less than 1 month past due BN ERsk & HR 7 1 { A 0.2% 17,438
1 to 3 months past due wHE1 = 3(E A 3.1% 5,418
More than 3 months past due wHAE3(E A 23% 1,011
Total 4z 23,867
FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED #2£BERAA
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

(e)

Credit risk — Continued
As at the reporting dates, the loss allowance account in
respect of trade receivables of the Group is immaterial.

Expected loss rates are based on actual loss experience
over the past 3 years. These rates are adjusted to reflect
differences between economic conditions during the period
over which the historic data has been collected, current
conditions and the Group’s view of economic conditions
over the expected lives of the receivables.

Other financial assets at amortised cost include other
receivables and deposits. Exposure to credit risk is
monitored such that any outstanding balances are
reviewed and followed up on an ongoing basis. The Group
continuously monitors the risk of defaults, either individually
or on a collective basis. The Group’s policy is to deal only
with creditworthy counterparties.

As at the end of the reporting period, the directors of the
Company believe that there are no significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition on these amounts as
these financial assets are considered to have low credit
risk and assessed that expected credit losses would not
be material. Thus, no allowance was recognised for the
year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: nil).

Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions
in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider
the credit risk for such is minimal.

40. MEIR-RBREE-»

(e)
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Notes to the Financial Statements i &Mz

31 December 202

1.

214

—E-—F+=-RA=+—H

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

The current share option scheme of the Company was adopted
in June 2012, under which the Company may grant options to
the directors, employees, non-executive directors, suppliers of
goods and services, customers, advisors and consultants, and
shareholders of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the
primary purpose of providing incentives to them, to subscribe
for shares in the Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer.
The total number of Shares in respect of which options may be
granted shall not exceed 30% of the issued Share capital of the
Company from time to time. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual in any one year
shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company.
Options granted to substantial shareholders or independent
non-executive Directors in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s
issued share capital or with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000
must be approved in advance by the Shareholders. The exercise
price of the share option shall be determined at the higher of the
average of closing prices of the Shares on the Stock Exchange
on the five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant
of the options; the closing price of the Shares on the Stock
Exchange on the date of grant; and the nominal value of the
Shares. The share options are exercisable for a period not later
than 10 years from the date of grant, where the acceptance date
should not be later than 28 days after the date of offer.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based
remuneration scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong
employees are eligible to participate in the scheme, the only
vesting condition being that the individual remains an employee
of the Group for at least six months from the date of grant.
The Group did not grant any option during the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2022.

The Group did not enter into any share-based payment
transactions during last five years or in the year ended 31
December 2022. No options were outstanding as at 31 December
2021 and 2022.
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Financial Summary

BT E

Year ended 31 December
BZEt-A=1+—-HLEFE

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
—E-N\F ZE-hNF ZTTF —T-—F CZEBZF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$’000
FET FET FHET FHET TR
RESULTS E3
Turnover e 1,133,308 1,142,308 419,433 475,422 285,056
Loss before income tax M TSR BT 1 (64,760) (386,791) (134,174) (87,738) (134,221)
Income tax credit Frisiii e 9,227 11,624 6,694 11,084 6,364
Loss for the year FRER (55,533) (375,167) (127,480) (76,654) (127,857)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to AT AT R (&)
— Owners of the Company A VNEIE PN (60,125) (376,838 (120,945) (72,953) (125,612)
- Non-controlling interests —SEVERR iR 4,592 1,671 (6,535) (3,701) (2,245)
Loss for the year FAEE (55,533) (375,167) (127,480) (76,654) (127,857)
As at 31 December
Rt+t=—RB=+—H
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
—T-N\FE ZT-NF T-THE —T-_—F ZBZZF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET FHET FET FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Total assets BEEE 1,800,387 1,737,395 1,294,551 1,088,091 949,936
Total liabilities BB (818,886)  (1,095,668) (802,468) (683,256) (654,433)
Net assets BEFR 981,501 641,727 492,083 404,835 295,503
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Group’s Properties

REEY=

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWN USE FEBRYME
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022 n-_EZ2__+_"_A=+—H
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
NEB EBEEE AN EHR BRI A®
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of JBFY 849 Not applicable Office
Edificio Nam Fong, RFEAKNB 102358 i A /N
No. 1023 Avenida de Amizade EAKNE
Macau 2EADE
Unit F on 2nd Floor of JEFT 4,189 Not applicable Godown
Industrial Fu Tai, Fht TE A BE
No. 251 Avenida de Venceslau KEK2515%
de Morais BALEKNE
Macau 2EFE
Parcela D5, SELPY 149,017 Not applicable Office, godown,
Estrada Marginal REIETER TiE A central food
da liha Verde N° S/N, CRMEE) and logistic
Macau Dt Bt — D531 processing
centre
WAE - B -
FREYR

PROPERTIES HELD FOR LEASE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

HEHRMR

PR AN A L

R-B_—_%+-RA=+—H

Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
nE EEEE HAORNBEH BRIAE
(sq.ft.)
(FFAR)
Centro Comercial E Turistico SRPEMR S 40 S ES 21,986 2028 Shopping center
“S. Paulo”, No.2 Largo da Companhia  29f k35 &5 ZEZ)N\F By

de Jesus, Macau
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
BEERESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E__F+ZA=1+—HER&#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022: EB XxEESIES TES -
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
12 DI BHER 3yt BEREE
(sq.ft)
(FHR)
Macau:
®e
Hotel Lisboa Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 1,173
BRBE TP BAKE AXEE Old Wing, Macau
EFERBEERM T
Turtle Essence Chinese tonic shop Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 603
REM R s Old Wing, Macau
REERBEERMT
The Venetian Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 2311, The Grand Canal, 4,036
BEHTA STEBARE BAZE The Venetian Macau
EMEE AR RN AET
B 023114
Toei Delights Japanese food court Shop No. 2522, The Grand Canal, 1,297
BERTN\E counter The Venetian Macau
A ERESE EFBEI AR RN KET
25224
City of Dreams Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1101, The Boulevard, 6,767
HERM IP BAREE BAEE City of Dreams, Estrada do Istmo,
Cotai, Macau
BPIEKEE N
FRRMARARE110148
Galaxy Macau Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop KLG101, Galaxy Macau, 450
SRPI R RN R A e Cotai, Macau
RFIHE ZORFIFTKLG10148
Senkizen Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shop 1046, First Floor, 2,158
FTEEAARRE AAEE Galaxy Macau, Cotai, Macau
RFIHE AR — 10465
Macau World Trade Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese @Ot pot restaurant 17 Floor, No. 918 World Trade 2,800
Center Business o2 N3 PANBERE Center, Avenida da Amizade,
Executive Club (To be closed in March 2023) Macau
AFERE S (BR_ZE-=F=-R#&%) EPTRFEA BI85,
BBTREM R RE FHR 07
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022: - Continued

R-B_"F+"A=+—HER#Z
BEXERBEC TEH: -2

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 D& EHER 3k BEREE
(sq.ft)
(FAR)
Kiang Wu Hospital Pacific Coffee Fﬁ“bff coffee shop Ground Floor, Dr. Henry Y. T. Fok 467
R Ko BRHEE MR Specialist Medical Center,
Kiang Wu Hospital, Macau
R BRERREL
ERBEREMT
International School Student/staff canteen gudentfgt:aif (ﬁlnteen Block K, The International School of Not
of Macau Bi/BEME 21/ BEKRE Macau, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, applicable
BEPIBIRER Macau AiEA
RPN RRESE
EFIBIR B RKEE
The Parisian Pepper Lunch Fra;nchise Japzaneset hot Loja 3553, nivel 5, Shoppes at 660
BREA TR teppan restauran Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
) ” etk AR AR da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RPIR o EE AKE MR E
EFIEBRABEYH0635535: i
Hundred Taste Kitchen Taivvanise food court Loja 3555, nivel 5, Shoppes at 450
BRI AAEIE L COUMer e Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
AAXRESIEN da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
B EE AR E —IREMER
EFIE R A B0 51235555 i
Toei Delights Japanetse food court Loja 3552, Nivel 5, Shoppes at 610
BRTN\E counter . Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
AAXRESR da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RFIR o EE AR E IR EME
EPIEB R A B0 51835528
Rua do Campo Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot EM Macau, Rua do Campo N280, 2,367
KMEH HERE teppan restaurant Kuan Kei, Res-do-Chao A, Macau
Rareg A EIRER R E #2805
A B T AL
Rue de Evora Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant Blocks G & D, Ground Floor, 2,186
RRNE BENE R ZEE Flower City, No. 278-282 and
290 Rue de Evora, Cotai, Macau
BT R R R E5278-2825 )R 2905
TEWH T C R DR
The Praia Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant The Praia, No. 407 2,120
HER B NE FAEE R/C-E Avenida
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022: - continued

R-B_"_F+"_A=+—HER®Z
BEXERGEC TEH: -2

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 25 BHER i BEEEE
(sq.ft)
(F7R)
Hong Kong:
E:
Kimberley Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Lower Ground Floor, Kimberley 26, 1,030
SEF INSY LRk restaurant 26 Kimberley Road,
B A S E Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong
ERRSBEE BB MERE
D’Aguilar Street Central ~ Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Ground Floor, 22 D'Aguilar Street, 700
RRECUA INCELak i restaurant Hong Kong
S B AR R BRBOA22FMT
Tuen Mun Town Plaza Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop No. 3233, Third Floor, 2,544
T ES IN=EEak ] restaurant Tuen Mun Town Plaza, Phase |,
BraE A aEE Tuen Mun, Hong Kong
BB I T 51 HI312 32334
Mody Road Fu-Un-Maru Franchise Japanese ramen  Ground Floor, Mody House, 774
EiiE REH restaurant No. 30 Mody Road, Kowloon,
BT E A NARE Hong Kong
&8 VBRI 783055 Mody Houselts T
K11 Musea Food Playground Food court counters Level Basement 2, K11 Musea, 3,777
EREGIEN 18 Salisbury Road, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Hong Kong
ERCDBERLTEAE185
K11 Museat E21&
Hong Kong International  Bari-Uma / SinsaEat Korean Franchise Japanese ramen/  Unit No. 7E162, Airside, Terminal 1, 1,361
Airport Kitchen Korean food court counter ~ Hong Kong International Airport,
ERERKS [RE BB/ SinsaFat gL R nE/ Hong Kong
Korean Kitchen BAEREGEM EERBEBRBS —RRENR
HE7E162504
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022: - Continued

RSB+ A=+—HER®Z
BEXERBEC TEH: -2

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t B s B8R 3t BEEER
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
West Kowloon Station  Canton Roast Chinese food court counter  Shop No. WEK B2-9, 786
il s BiE HAERESEM B2 Level Arrival Concourse,
Hong Kong West Kowloon Station,
3 Austin Road West, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong
BEAENERRPERN T @EFREIGHR
BBETINEIBARE
WEK B2-9%% 44
Mainland China:
FEIARRE
Uniwalk Azores Portuguese Restaurant  Portuguese restaurant Shop 13/13A, B2 Floor, 3,524
SR THAEHEE BiEE Shopping Mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
FERERIZ TR H L
B2/Z13/13A% 4
Musashi Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shops 41842, L4 Floor, 7,717
REAARE BAZE Shopping Mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
FEIRERIZ T RETH L
LAB41 4257 48
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Shop 50, B2 Floor, Shopping Mall, 1,861
HHERE teppan restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen,
B E R EREE Mainland China
FERERINZ TR+ 0
B2E50%: 48
Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop 25, B2 Floor, Shopping Mall, 2,044
INSE[: e restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen,
RBrgERAaEE Mainland China
FEIRBERIZ TR
B2iE2557 48
54,262
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
CLOSED DURING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022:

BE_S__F+_-_A=+—HLEE
RBRZER SERSHELL 15

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2k DIE BHERl b BEEEE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
Macau:
R
Meng Fai Building Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Ground Floor, Block B, 1,455
HEAE tHRERE teppan restaurant Meng Fai Building,
BreE A EREE 34-38 Rua de Pedro Coutinho,
Macau
R E i SE34 2385
PR BB T
Macau International Foodlane (Azores Express) Macanese food court AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not
Airport EREF(DERRME) counter Airside Shop E of the applicable
SRR 5 B ERBIGEN MIA Passenger Terminal Building, NEF
Macau
EFTRMER K RENELR
JEEH
Foodlane (Bari-Uma) Franchise Japanese ramen  AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not
ZREB(LEHEAM) food court counter Airside Shop E of the applicable
RrErme A MIA Passenger Terminal Building, TEm
ERESRM Macau
EFTRFIERHS R EREER
LEHE
Foodlane (Pepper Lunch) Franchise Japanese hot AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not
ERE(HRERE) teppan food court Airside Shop E of the applicable
counter MIA Passenger Terminal Building, @R
Rrarg AR Macau
ERBEHEL EFTRFIER KSR EREER
JtEF
The Londoner Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1027, The Londoner 4,961
REA TEBARE AXEE Macau
BPIRBAT0275 48
One Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 236-238, 4,597
EgEE TP BRARE AXEE One Central, Macau
RPIE Y EI5236-2385 48
The Parisian Soupot Kitchen Chinese food court Shop 3561, nivel 5, Shoppes at Not
ERA B " Eé’%”ff}; . Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3 applicable
AFRERTIEL da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau TEA

R AGEE AR B R ER
RPTE R A B 053561548
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
CLOSED DURING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022:

BE_S_"_F+_-_A=+—HL*F
ERECER XRESBHMELL 15

- Continued —iE
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
12 DIE B8RSR it BEEEE
(sa.ft)
(FHR)
The Parisian The Hua Xia House Chinese | food court counter  Shop 3551, nivel 5, Shoppes at Not
E YN ZEQ LR FAXRRBSEL Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3 applicable
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau N
B EE AR E —IREMER
RPIERABEY D L6236515 5
Hong Kong:
BB
New Town Plaza Azores Macanese Cuisine Macanese restaurant Shop No. 107 on Level 1, 1,783
T ES TEHBRMIH EPIAEE New Town Plaza, Sha Tin,
Hong Kong
BB BT BES1E107574
Times Square Cafe Terceira Macanese restaurant Shop 1302, 13th Floor, Times Square, 2,376
KRB NG o R REAEE Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
ERREERRES131213025
Yoho Mall Azores Macanese Cuisine Macanese restaurant Shop 2056, Level 2, Yoho Mall, 3,110
iz DEBREPIX RAEE Yuen Long, New Territories,
Hong Kong
BB R 221220565
Mainland China:
MEKHE :
Huafa Mall Seasons Bright Restaurant Chinese restaurant Shops C4001 and C5001, 47,105
ZEHH MEERAX PREE Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, Mainland China
FE RS GmEEE
C4001 % C500148
Sheraton Zhuhai Hotel ~ Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 1663 Yin Wan Road Wanzai, 5,554
HEERSREEE STIEBARE BAZE Xiang Zhou District, Zhuhai,
Mainland China
FEAEKEENER
I HRZ3816635%
Taiwan:
=
Breeze Nan Shan Mad for Garlic Franchise Korean restaurant  Shop 3, 7th Floor, Breeze Nan Shan, 4,930

ZAET]I

HHEERAER

Taipei, Taiwan

2B MR L 7TES
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

TO BE OPENED IN 2023:

BRZBEZ=FHARCER XREE
e

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 DIE BHERl it BEEEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Hong Cheong Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant Na Taipa, Rua De Nam Keng NO 2,673
KETE BB PRERE 614-622, Hong Cheong (Blocos
1,2,3) Rés-do-chao M&N
KT R E614-6225k 1 BTEE
(F— = =) TMEERNEE
Lisboeta Macau Toei Delights/Good Fortune Food court counters Shops K01, K02 and K04 in the food 1,009

BFIERA

Kitchen/Pepper Lunch
RETNE/ ARG/
IR

XRESHEM

court of Lisboeta Macau
BPERAERESEKOT » K2R
Ko4JEE
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks
BEmFEEHES—

BEx

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS OPENED AS AT
31 DECEMBER 2022:

W-E-—F+-A=+—HEMRZ
REFHE BEF

Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B BIE TR 31k BEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau:
P
Rua do Cunha Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store No. 17 Rua do Cunha, 1,200
Bt HEHRIEH AE Taipa, Macau
BPI BB E75R
Patio da Ameaca Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Em Macau, Patio da Ameaca, 796
HEXE B AR EE D5 No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao
A com Sobreloja, Macau
RPIEREN-ASRARH T
Broadway of Galaxy Macau  Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop E-G034A, Ground Floor, 286
SBPYERI B & WA RIS DIE Broadway of Galaxy Macau,
Cotai, Macau
RPIE PRI B ZEM T
E-GO34A%H
Macau Ferry Terminal Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk Kiosk No. 3004, 3rd Floor, Macau Ferry Not applicable
RPIRIENER REHKEES HEF Terminal, Macau TER
PR ETSEE = 1230045
Macau International Airport ~ Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Avenida Wai Long, Airside Space 1,398
SRPIE R 5 REHRIEH DG No. 10-01-0048, MIA Passenger
Terminal Building, Macau
RPDRPIEIR 5 2B KIE
%10-01-00485% (& 2L &
Grand Lisboa Palace Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop 1, Level B1, The Bazar, 1,076
FERGREERN REBRIEH DIk Grand Lisboa Palace, Macau
RP LB REAERN
By O T — 1554
4,756
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks &R FEE E=—8%

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS CLOSED DURING BE_ZE_"_F+_-_A=+—HLFEE

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022: BRZERFEE SBEF:
Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B a5 R 31k BEEEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau:
A
The Londoner Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop 1029A, Level 1, 477
RIA RE#tR/EE D& The Londoner, Macau
EFIREAE1020A%
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Definitions

In this annual report, the following expressions have the following

meanings unless the context requires otherwise:

2022 AGM
B _FREBEFARE

2023 AGM
RO FRRAFRE

Board
o

Bye-laws
NSIEEY

CG Code
B EEATAI

CGU
REeELBEM

Company
ZN/N

Director(s)

5%

EBITDA/LBITDA
EBITDA LBITDA

Financial Statements

FARs R

Group
REE
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The Company’s annual general meeting held on 27 May 2022
ARARRZEZZFRAZ T EHRTZRRAF RS

The Company’s annual general meeting to be held on 31 May 2023
AARR_E_=FRA=+—HETZREAFRE

The board of Directors

B2

RAFHT  BXEABHAEN
BATNEE

ATAZAR

The Company’s bye-laws as amended, supplemented or modified from time to

time

RARNRHER] « #EREWR 2 ARHR

The Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules

LT ARAIM SR AR KBRS Rl

A cash-generating unit
ReELSBM

Future Bright Holdings Limited

EREEBRQA

Director(s) of the Company

ZAUNSTE =5

Profit/(Loss) before interests, tax expense, depreciation and amortisation

BRALS - BIRR - T E REHANERN,(BR)

The audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Year

REE 2 RERRELGEMHRE

The Company together with its subsidiaries

RARREWEB AT



Definitions 2%

HKAS(s)
B GFER]

HKFRS(s)
BB B ERE %R

HKICPA
BAGTHAE

HK$
BT

Hong Kong
E

Independent Third Parties

Key Investment Property

TBREME

Listing Rules

EmHRA

Mainland China
AR B K e

Model Code

TR

Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)
EH e

A==

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)
B HmE LR

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
BA G

Hong Kong Dollars
BT

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of Mainland China

REAERBERITHR

Parties that are not connected with the Company, any directors, chief executives,
controlling shareholders or substantial shareholders of the Company or its
subsidiaries or any of their respective associates

BARNE]  AARIHEMBARMEMNEZSE - THAE  EREFRXFERRLH
ERZEABEATHERE AT

The Group’s investment property which is a 6-storey commercial building located
at the Centro Comercial E Turistico “S. Paulo”, No. 2 Largo da Companhia de
Jesus, Macau

REBURPISFE L S ES2R BT ESBYREPLESNBZEEAEZ
REME

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange

B X LM AR A

People’s Republic of China
HREE A RHAE

The Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out

in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
FARRIM ST PR ETEITAERETEF R HHIRLESTR
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Definitions &=

MOP
RPITT

Mr. Chan

BRe4

Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss)

TREEEN(BR)FE

RMB

AR

SFO

B KB E
Share(s)

& 15
Shareholder(s)
g

Stock Exchange
B 52 P

Sq.ft.
FHR

Year

REE

Macau Patacas
SEPYTT

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, the managing director and controlling shareholder of the
Company
BOZER A - AR A EFRLIERITRAR

Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of the Company before taking into account
any net fair value gain/loss of the investment properties

ARRGERARERRN,(B1R) - Rt REAREDELAEERSBIRFHR

Renminbi

AR

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
BAEBIEST1EES R EAE 5

Ordinary share(s) of the Company
PAN/NET RSl

Shareholder(s) of the Company
ZANNCIL S

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EEMERZMARIT

Square feet

FHR

Year ended 31 December 2022
HE_Z-_—_F+-_A=1T—HLHFE
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